

Behavioral Health

SUBSTANCE USE DISORDER AND RECOVERY SERVICES

PROVIDER DIRECTORY

September 2023

SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF BEHAVIORAL HEALTH SUBSTANCE USE DISORDER AND RECOVERY SERVICES ADMINISTRATION 658 E. BRIER DR, SUITE 250 SAN BERNARDINO, CA 92408

Hours: Monday – Friday 8 a.m. – 5 p.m. Telephone: (909) 501-0728 FAX: (909) 501-0831 For hearing impaired services, please call: 711

Table of Contents

LANGUAGE CAPACITY:	2
SCREENING ASSESSMENT AND REFERRAL CENTER (SARC)	5
RESIDENTIAL TREATMENT PROGRAM	6
RESIDENTIAL TREATMENT ADULT WITH CHILDREN PROGRAM	12
WITHDRAWAL MANAGEMENT (DETOXIFICATION) PROGRAM	15
ADULT OUTPATIENT TREATMENT PROGRAM	18
YOUTH OUTPATIENT TREATMENT PROGRAM	
ADULT DRUG COURT PROGRAM	32
JUVENILE DRUG COURT PROGRAM	36
ADULT INTENSIVE OUTPATIENT TREATMENT PROGRAM	38
YOUTH INTENSIVE OUTPATIENT TREATMENT PROGRAM	44
PERINATAL TREATMENT PROGRAM	50
NARCOTIC TREATMENT PROGRAM (NTP)	52
EARLY INTERVENTION	58
RECOVERY SERVICES	63
RECOVERY CENTER	69
DRIVING UNDER THE INFLUENCE (DUI) PROGRAM	71
DEFERRED ENTRY OF JUDGEMENT (DEJ) PROGRAM	
ENVIRONMENTAL PREVENTION	78
ACRONYMS	81

As a San Bernardino County resident, if you think you or a family member needs substance use disorder services, call us at (800) 968-2636, we are here to help.

- Substance Use Disorder and Recovery Services: (800) 968-2636
- Mental Health Services: 24/7 Access & Referral Helpline: (909) 386-8256 or (888) 743-1478 or 711 for TTY users or visit the Department of Behavioral Health website

Services may be delivered by an individual provider, or a team of providers, who are working under the direction of a licensed practitioner operating within their scope of practice. Only licensed, waivered, or registered mental health providers and licensed substance use disorder services providers are listed on the provider directory.

LANGUAGE CAPACITY:

English

ATTENTION: If you speak another language, language assistance services, free of charge, are available to you. Call *1-888-743-1478* (TTY: *711*).

English

ATTENTION: If you speak another language, language assistance services, free of charge, are available to you. Call 1-888-743-1478 (TTY: 711).

Español (Spanish)

ATENCIÓN: Si habla español, tiene a su disposición servicios gratuitos de asistencia lingüística. Llame al *1-888-743-1478* (TTY: *711*).

Español (Spanish)

ATENCIÓN: Si habla español, tiene a su disposición servicios gratuitos de asistencia lingüística. Llame al 1-888-743-1478 (TTY: 711).

Tiếng Việt (Vietnamese)

CHÚ Ý: Nếu bạn nói Tiếng Việt, có các dịch vụ hỗ trợ ngôn ngữ miễn phí dành cho bạn. Gọi số 1-888-743-1478 (TTY: 711).

Tagalog (Tagalog–Filipino)

PAUNAWA: Kung nagsasalita ka ng Tagalog, maaari kang gumamit ng mga serbisyo ng tulong sa wika nang walang bayad. Tumawag sa *1-888-743-1478* (TTY: *711*).

한국어 (Korean)

주의: 한국어를 사용하시는 경우, 언어 지원 서비스를 무료로 이용하실 수 있습니다.

1-888-743-1478 (TTY: 711)번으로 전화해 주십시오.

繁體中文(Chinese)

注意:如果您使用繁體中文,您可以免費獲得語言援助服務。請致電 1-888-743-1478 (TTY: 711)。

Հայերեն **(Armenian)**

ՈՒՇԱԴՐՈՒԹՅՈՒՆ՝ Եթե խոսում եք հայերեն, ապա ձեզ անվձար կարող են տրամադրվել լեզվական աջակցության ծառայություններ: Զանգահարեք 1-888-743-1478 (TTY (հեռատիպ)՝ 711)։

Русский (Russian)

ВНИМАНИЕ: Если вы говорите на русском языке, то вам доступны бесплатные услуги перевода. Звоните 1-888-743-1478 (телетайп: 711)

ف ار سی (Farsi) رای گان ب صورت زب ان ی ن سه یالت ک ن ید، می گ ن ن گو ن ار سی زب ان ب ه اگ ر : **ن و چه** ب گ یری د ن ماس (TTY: 711) 1-888-743-1478 ب ا .ب ا شد می شمان رامه رای

日本語 (Japanese) 注意事項:日本語を話される場合、無料の言語支援をご利用いただけます。 1-888-743-1478 (TTY: 711) まで、お電話にてご連絡ください。

Hmoob (Hmong) LUS CEEV: Yog tias koj hais lus Hmoob, cov kev pab txog lus, muaj kev pab dawb rau koj. Hu rau *1-888-743-1478* (TTY: *711*).

ਪੰ ਜਾਬੀ (Punjabi)

ਧਿਆਨ ਧਿਓਿ: ਜੇ ਤੁਸ ੀ ੀ ਪੰਜਾਬ ਬੋਧ ੇ ਹੋ, ਤਸੀ ੀ ਭਾਸ਼**ਾ ਿ** ਧੀੀਿਚ ਸਹਾਇਤਾ ਸ**ੇ ੀਾ** ਤੁਹਾਡੇ ਈ ਮੁਫਤ ਉਪ ਧਬ ਹੈ। **188743-1478 (TTY: 711) 'ਤੇ ਕਾ ਕਰੋ।**

(Arabic) ال عرب ية

م ال ة غوى ل ال ر يُوان لحوظةم: إذا نت ك نحدث 1478م رؤف ما صم ال كم ب وال: 711 (. ن ك ل مجان ال ب. صل ان م رق ب -743-888-1 ن ر اذك ،غةل ال إن ف خدمات ساعدة

ह दी (Hindi) ध्य**ान द**ें: यदद आप द दी बोलते ैं तो आपक**े ललए म**ुफ्त म**ें भाष**ा स ायता सेवाएिं उपलबर्ध ैं। 1-888-743-1478 (TTY: 711) पर कॉल करें।

ภาษาไทย (Thai)

เรียน: ถา้ ภาษาไทยค**ุณสามารถ ร**ิการช**่วยเหล**ือทางภา รี โทร *1-888-743-1478* (TTY: 711). คุณพด ใชบ ษาไดฟ

ខ្មែរ (Cambodian)

រុរយ័ត**ុន៖ ររ** ៏ សិនជាអ្**ន កន**ិយាយ ភាសារុមែ ្, រសវាជំន**ួ យមននកភាសា** ែាយមិនគិតុ្ នូល គីអាចមានសៅ ំររ ើ អ្នក។ ចូ ទូ ស័ព្ទ *1-888-743-1478* (TTY: *711*)។

ພາສາລາວ **(Lao)** ໂປດຊາບ: ຖ້າວ່າທ່ານເວົ້າພາສາລາວ, ການໍບິລການຊ່ວຍເຫື *1-888-743-1478* (TTY: *711*).

ອດ້ານພາສາ, ໂດຍ່ໍບເສັງຄ່າ, ແມ່ນມີ ພ້ອມໃຫ້ ທ່ ານ. ໂທຣ

SCREENING ASSESSMENT AND REFERRAL CENTER (SARC)

By calling the 24/7 SARC Helpline, a staff member will conduct a confidential phone screening for substance use disorder treatment placement. Once the screening has been completed, the SARC staff member will assist you in determining the best treatment option to meet your needs.

SARC phone screening services are available for both:

- ✓ Adults (18 and over)
- ✓ Adolescents (12 through 17 years)

Request a phone screening with the Screening Assessment and Referral Center at (800) 968-2636

City:San BernardinoProvider:Screening, Assessment & Referral Center (SARC)Address:658 East Brier Drive, Suite 350, San Bernardino, 92408Phone:(800) 968-2636Fax:(909) 501-0832

RESIDENTIAL TREATMENT PROGRAM

Substance Use Disorder services provided in a home-like setting, while attending treatment services; such as group counseling, individual counseling, alcohol and drug education. All Residential Treatment services receive prior-authorization by the Department of Behavioral Health – Substance Use Disorder and Recovery Services.

City: Bloc	omington				
Provider:	Cedar House Life	Change S	Service Type: F	Residential Treatment	t
	Center	-			
Address:			evel of Care: 3	3.1 & 3.5	
Bloomington, CA 92316					
NPI#	1861648412		Nebsite: <u>cedarh</u>		
Phone: (909	9) 421-7120	F	Provider Group Af	Inc.	ence Services,
Fax: (909	9) 421-7128	A	Accepting New Cli		
E-Mail: N/A	, -21 / 120		ADA Accommodat		
Admin Hours:	Monday – Friday: 7:	:30 a.m. to 3:30 p.	m.		
Clinic Hours:					
	Gender Responsive		•		•
Cultural Capat		mpetency plan is	in place and staff	are provided Cultural	Competency
Linguistic Con	training abilities: Interpretati	ion services availa	hle for all languag	ges, Spanish Curricul	um is offered
Populations Se	•			alWORKs, CFS, AB1	
	ovider List: Cedar				
					Cultural
Stoff Nome/NDI Number			Cortificat	Guillar	
e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e	Staff Name/NPI Nur	mber		tion/Licensure	
<u></u>	Staff Name/NPI Nur	<u>nber</u>		e/Number	<u>Competen</u> <u>ce Training</u>
Carrillo	Staff Name/NPI Nur	nber 1174830343			<u>Competen</u>
			Туре	e/Number	<u>Competen</u> <u>ce Training</u>
Carrillo	Yvonne	1174830343	CCAPP	Biii00210322	Competen ce Training Yes
Carrillo Chagolla	Yvonne Daniel	1174830343 1366632754	CCAPP CCAPP	Biii00210322 Aii31050419	Competen ce Training Yes Yes
Carrillo Chagolla Rodriguez	Yvonne Daniel Michael Michael	1174830343 1366632754 1174044416	CCAPP CCAPP CCAPP CCAPP	Biii00210322 Aii31050419 Aii6190420	Competen ce Training Yes Yes Yes
Carrillo Chagolla Rodriguez Harang	Yvonne Daniel Michael	1174830343 1366632754 1174044416 1568652956	Type CCAPP CCAPP CCAPP CCAPP CCAPP CCAPP	Biii00210322 Aii31050419 Aii6190420 Aii053840418	Competen ce Training Yes Yes Yes Yes
Carrillo Chagolla Rodriguez Harang O'Hearn	Yvonne Daniel Michael Michael Mayra	1174830343 1366632754 1174044416 1568652956 1558830687	Type CCAPP CCAPP CCAPP CCAPP CCAPP CCAPP CCAPP CCAPP	Biii00210322 Aii31050419 Aii6190420 Aii053840418 B00002651022	Competen ce Training Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes
Carrillo Chagolla Rodriguez Harang O'Hearn Smith	Yvonne Daniel Michael Michael Mayra Kathleen	1174830343 1366632754 1174044416 1568652956 1558830687 1467896035	Type CCAPP CCAPP CCAPP CCAPP CCAPP CCAPP BBS	E/Number Biii00210322 Aii31050419 Aii6190420 Aii053840418 B00002651022 53298	Competen ce Training Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes
Carrillo Chagolla Rodriguez Harang O'Hearn Smith Entz	Yvonne Daniel Michael Michael Mayra Kathleen James	1174830343 1366632754 1174044416 1568652956 1558830687 1467896035 1013055441	TypeCCAPPCCAPPCCAPPCCAPPCCAPPBBSBBS	Biii00210322 Aii31050419 Aii6190420 Aii053840418 B00002651022 53298 31323	Competen ce Training Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes
Carrillo Chagolla Rodriguez Harang O'Hearn Smith Entz Henson	Yvonne Daniel Michael Michael Mayra Kathleen James Linda	1174830343 1366632754 1174044416 1568652956 1558830687 1467896035 1013055441 1023400843	Type CCAPP CCAPP CCAPP CCAPP CCAPP BBS BBS BBS BBS	Biii00210322 Aii31050419 Aii6190420 Aii053840418 B00002651022 53298 31323 109041	Competen ce Training Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes
Carrillo Chagolla Rodriguez Harang O'Hearn Smith Entz Henson Valdez	Yvonne Daniel Michael Michael Mayra Kathleen James Linda Michael	1174830343 1366632754 1174044416 1568652956 1558830687 1467896035 1013055441 1023400843 1205923224	Type CCAPP CCAPP CCAPP CCAPP CCAPP BBS BBS BBS BBS BBS Med Board	E/Number Biii00210322 Aii31050419 Aii6190420 Aii053840418 B00002651022 53298 31323 109041 G 79406	Competen ce Training Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes
Carrillo Chagolla Rodriguez Harang O'Hearn Smith Entz Henson Valdez Lewis	Yvonne Daniel Michael Michael Mayra Kathleen James Linda Michael Christopher	1174830343 1366632754 1174044416 1568652956 1558830687 1467896035 1013055441 1023400843 1205923224 1275092397	TypeCCAPPCCAPPCCAPPCCAPPCCAPPBBSBBSBBSBBSBBSCCAPPCCAPP	Biii00210322 Aii31050419 Aii6190420 Aii053840418 B00002651022 53298 31323 109041 G 79406 R1332471218	Competen ce Training Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes
Carrillo Chagolla Rodriguez Harang O'Hearn Smith Entz Henson Valdez Lewis Gossett	Yvonne Daniel Michael Michael Mayra Kathleen James Linda Linda Michael Christopher Trenton	1174830343 1366632754 1174044416 1568652956 1558830687 1467896035 1013055441 1023400843 1205923224 1275092397 1346719457	TypeCCAPPCCAPPCCAPPCCAPPCCAPPBBSBBSBBSBBSCCAPPCCAPPCCAPPCCAPPCCAPPCCAPPCCAPPCCAPPCCAPPCCAPPCCAPPCCAPPCCAPP	E/Number Biii00210322 Aii31050419 Aii6190420 Aii053840418 B00002651022 53298 31323 109041 G 79406 R1332471218 R1286840118	Competen ce Training Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes
Carrillo Chagolla Rodriguez Harang O'Hearn Smith Entz Henson Valdez Lewis Gossett Wright	Yvonne Daniel Michael Michael Mayra Kathleen James Linda Linda Michael Christopher Trenton Nichole	1174830343 1366632754 1174044416 1568652956 1558830687 1467896035 1013055441 1023400843 1205923224 1346719457 1508461351	TypeCCAPPCCAPPCCAPPCCAPPCCAPPBBSBBSBBSBBSCCAPPCCAPPCCAPPCAPPCCAPPCCAPPCCAPPCCAPPCCAPPCCAPPCCAPPCCAPPCCAPPCCAPPCAADE	Biii00210322 Aii31050419 Aii6190420 Aii053840418 B00002651022 53298 31323 109041 G 79406 R1236840118 R1286840118 14123-RAC	Competen ce Training Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes
Carrillo Chagolla Rodriguez Harang O'Hearn Smith Entz Henson Valdez Lewis Gossett Wright Daniel	Yvonne Daniel Michael Michael Mayra Kathleen James Linda Linda Michael Christopher Trenton Nichole James	1174830343 1366632754 1174044416 1568652956 1558830687 1467896035 1013055441 1023400843 1205923224 1275092397 1346719457 1508461351 1467046359	TypeCCAPPCCAPPCCAPPCCAPPCCAPPBBSBBSBBSBBSCCAPPCCAPPCAPPCCAPPCCAPPCCAPPCCAPPCCAPPCCAPPCCAPPCCAPPCCAPPCCAPPCAADECCAPP	E/Number Biii00210322 Aii31050419 Aii6190420 Aii053840418 B00002651022 53298 31323 109041 G 79406 R1332471218 R1286840118 14123-RAC R1400970820	Competen ce Training Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes

Cooney	Deirdre	1760987820	CAADE	1911963 III	Yes
Perine	Nolan	1306088935	CCAPP	C14141214	Yes
Sanchez	Rosanna	1235619784	CCAPP	C051890418	Yes
Orozco	Andrew	1245709377	CCAPP	Ci35600522	Yes
Marin	Jennifer	1750705414	CAADE	168335 III	Yes
Mansfield	Salena	1467836965	CAADE	123054 I	Yes
Hall	Dawn	1578026092	CAADE	2013128 II	Yes
Okwor	Martha	1306202387	BRN	95002828	Yes
Cortes	Jesse	1548937709	CAADE	14384-RAC	Yes
Coleman	Denaysha	1164181764	CCAPP	R1450811121	Yes
Bocanegra	Diego	1326795147	CADTP	10383	Yes
Aguirre	Abraham	1508513623	CAADE	13932-RAC	Yes
Garcia	Laura	1952059396	CCAPP	R1425190421	Yes
Olalde	Virginia	1053884841	CAADE	11090-RAC	Yes
Manzanares	Leilani	1366068611	CCAPP	R1396760720	Yes
Spurgeon	Joshua	1821765090	CCAPP	R1441840821	Yes
Ramirez	Mirina	1376266056	CCAPP	R1484300922	Yes
Boyd	Leah	1053029066	CCAPP	R1486141022	Yes
Dudley	Samuel	1669074142	CCAPP	R1407391020	Yes
Quezada	Barbara	1164146874	CCAPP	R1486741122	Yes
Colin	Elizabeth	1033688148	CAADE	9563-RAC	Yes
Guilleaume	Maurice	1104395128	CCAPP	Aii10160415	Yes
Ogborn	Tammy	1831778125	CAADE	14611-RAC	Yes
Gonzales	Allison	1215692827	CCAPP	R1437500721	Yes
Bliss	Samantha	1881200590	CCAPP	R1407181020	Yes
Madrid	Sandy	1760940217	CCAPP	R1328211118	Yes
Sweat	Catherine	1902514920	CCAPP	R1465170422	Yes
Pacheco	Yvette	1912645334	CAADE	15565-RAC	Yes
Aceves	Karina	1346875093	CCAPP	Ci34820222	Yes

City:	Lancaster			
Provider:	Tarzana	Treatment Centers	Service Type:	Residential Treatment
Address:	44447 N.	10 th St. West, Bldg C	Level of Care:	3.5
	Lancaste	er, CA 93534		
NPI #	170090279	98	Website: <u>www</u>	v.tarzanatc.org/
Phone:	(661) 726-20	630	Provider Group	Affiliation: N/A
Fax:	(661) 940-34	412	Accepting New	Clients: YES
E-Mail:	N/A		ADA Accommod	dation: YES
Admin Ho	ours: Monday	– Friday: 8 a.m. to 5 p.m.		
Clinic Hou	urs: 24/7			
Specialty:	N/A			
Cultural C	apabilities:	Cultural competency plan	is in place and sta	aff are provided Cultural Competency
		training		· · · ·

Linguistic Capabilities: Interpretation services available for all languages Populations Served: Youth (Age 12-17) **Rendering Provider List: Tarzana Treatment Centers** Cultural Certification/Licensure Staff Name/NPI Number Competence Type/Number Training 91281 BBS McCandless 1699951517 Yes Doreen Ayala Matthew 1194252940 CADTP 7174 Yes 1346523941 CCAPP C17081214 Quezada Patricia Yes Frausto 1467736017 CCAPP RH0006720421 Yes Macedonio Hoffman Jennifer 1316550213 CCAPP R1381920320 Yes San Bernardino City: Provider: Gibson House for Men Service Type: **Residential Treatment** Level of Care: 3.1 & 3.5 Address: 1100 North D Street San Bernardino, CA 92410 NPI # 1033311881 Website: www.varpinc.org Provider Group Affiliation: VARP, Inc. Phone: (909) 884-0840 Accepting New Clients: (909) 885-6852 YES Fax: ADA Accommodation: YES admin@varpinc.org E-Mail: Admin Hours: Monday - Friday: 8 a.m. to 5 p.m. Clinic Hours: 24/7 Specialty: Gender Responsive, LGBTQ, Older Adults, E.O.P Mental Health Cultural Capabilities: Cultural competency plan is in place and staff are provided Cultural Competency training Linguistic Capabilities: Interpretation services available for all languages Populations Served: Adult (18+) Men Only, CalWORKs, CFS, AB109 Rendering Provider List: Gibson House for Men Cultural Certification/Licensure Competence Staff Name/NPI Number Type/Number Training Dishaw 1467876110 CCAPP CiCA02431219 Sean Yes Hixson Teresa 1215475611 CCAPP Aii31810220 Yes CCAPP Johnson Robert 1730537523 C051610318 Yes CCAPP Marrufo Tina 1265952394 Ci23480518 Yes San Roman Victor 1669766200 DCA 16302 Yes Tavolazzi Ted 1285058933 CCAPP Aii058300518 Yes Calloway Diontanae 1700544988 DCA 280341 Yes Valdez Michael 1205923224 DCA G79406 Yes Melendez Johnny 1871128843 CAADE 13911-R Yes Smith Michael 1982163473 CCAPP R1313470618 Yes Mera Courtney 1639721467 DCA AMFT113158 Yes Daniels Lillie 1972160935 CCAPP R1442780821 Yes

John

Hynes

1487063673

DCA

Yes

LMFT100528

Bustamante	Edward	1720751068	CCAPP	R1441960821	Yes
Parra	Christian	1831829373	CCAPP	R1468170522	Yes
Miller	Kathleen	1215563739	ACCBC	13818-Ri	Yes
Vego	Frank	1578173159	CCAPP	R1324481018	Yes
Navar	Freddy	1093217358	CAADE	8278-RAC	Yes
Benedict	Phoebe	1386214849	CCAPP	RH0007400821	Yes
Guerrero	Stephanie	1689314213	CCAPP	R1446961021	Yes
Brunson	Vindell	1811333719	CCAPP	C056430518	Yes
Luna	Felix	1134886260	CCAPP	R1328231118	Yes
Ozaeta	Tony	1922537505	CADTP	SUDRC#12714	Yes
Howell	Andrea	1962052563	DCA	AMFT112031	Yes

	an Bernardino				
Provider:	Gibson House for V		Service Type: Residential Treatment		
Address:	1135 North D Street	-	Level of Care:	3.1 & 3.5	
	San Bernardino, CA	A 92410			
NPI#	1568821551			.varpinc.org	
•	909) 888-6956		Provider Group		RP, Inc.
•	909) 885-6758		Accepting New (
	dmin@varpinc.org	a ma ta E m ma	ADA Accommod	ation: YES	
Clinic Hours	s: Monday – Friday: 8	a.m. to 5 p.m.			
Specialty:	Gender Responsive	LGBTO Older	Adults Parenting	classes	
Cultural Cap					Iltural Competency
	training	inpetere) plant			
Linguistic C	apabilities: Interpretat	ion services avai	ilable for all langu	ages	
	Served: Adult (18+				
Rendering	Provider List: Gibson	n House for Wo	men		
			Cortificatio	n/l iconcura	<u>Cultural</u>
	Staff Name/NPI Num	ber		n/Licensure_ lumber	Competence
				umber	<u>Training</u>
Castillo	Susana	1912377763	CAADE	1681011	Yes
Lemelin	Cynthia	1760806962	CCAPP	Aii056180518	Yes
Dishaw	Sean	1467876110	CCAPP	C052770518	Yes
San Roman	N Victor	1669766200	DCA	16302	Yes
Valdez	Michael	1205923224	DCA	G79406	Yes
Aragon	Jessica	1063070134	CCAPP	Ci31221120	Yes
Mera	Courtney	1639721467	DCA	AMFT113158	Yes
Quidor	Angela	1790245918	CAADE	201401331	Yes
Cruz	Zoraya	1932757408	CCAPP	R1369581019	Yes
Dewey	Danielle	1386314227	CCAPP	R1439690721	Yes
Alcaron	Jennifer	1700511821	CAADE	15629-RAC	Yes
Hynes	John	1487063673	DCA	LMFT100528	Yes

Barrientos	Patricia	1942948179	CCAPP	R1468160522	Yes
Howell	Andrea	1962052563	DCA	AMFT112031	No
Cole	Danielle	1134752256	BREEZE	255245	Yes
Hernandez	Kristy	1710612668	CCAPP	R1466680522	Yes

City: Tarzana					
Provider: Tarzana Treatment Centers			ce Type: Re	esidential Treatmen	t
Address: 18646 Oxnard Street			l of Care: 3.		
Tarzai	na, CA 91356				
NPI # 10739	51216		site: <u>www.ta</u>		
Phone: (888) 777	'-856 5			iliation: N/A	
Fax: (818)345	-3778		pting New Clie		
E-Mail: N/A			Accommodat	ion: YES	
Admin Hours: Monday – Friday: 8:30 a.m. to 5 p.m. Clinic Hours: 24/7					
	7				
Specialty: N/A Cultural Capabilities	s: Cultural compe	tency plan is in p	lace and staff	are provided Cultu	ral Competency
	training	stericy plan is in p	nace and stan	are provided Cultu	rai competency
Linguistic Capabiliti	0	services availab	le for all lang.	lades	
Populations Served					
Rendering Provid					
Staff	Name/NPI Numb	<u>ber</u>		<u>tion/Licensure_</u> e/Number_	<u>Cultural</u> <u>Competence</u> <u>Training</u>
Gonzales-Long	Desiree	1841202066	BBS	47138	Yes
Vai	Lillian	1386111425	BBS	82038	Yes
Collins	Freddie	1508316241	CCAPP	C23051214	Yes
Alarejos	Maribel	1285027169	BRN	655869	Yes
Bernstein	Laurie	1700279874	BRN	234888	Yes
Warlick	Sandra	1164972857	CCAPP	C120121217	Yes
Menchaca	Loretta	1730636069	CCAPP	Aii51200218	Yes
					100

City: U	pland	
Provider:	Inland Valley Recovery Services	Service Type: Residential Treatment
	Upland Recovery Center	
Address:	1260 E. Arrow Highway,	Level of Care: 3.1 & 3.5
	Bldg. B & C	
	Upland, CA 91786	
NPI #	1669800678	Website: <u>www.inlandvalleyrecovery.org</u>
Phone: (9	09) 932-1069	Provider Group Affiliation: N/A
Fax: (9	09) 932-1087	Accepting New Clients: YES
E-Mail: jo	rtiz@ivdars.org	ADA Accommodation: YES
Admin Hou	urs: Monday – Friday: 8 a.m. to 6:3	0 p.m.

Cultural Capab Linguistic Capa Populations Se	Compete abilities: Interpreta rved: Adult (18	LGBTQ, Veterans competency plan is ir ency training ation services availab s+), CalWORKs, CFS Valley Recovery S	ble for all langu , AB109	ages, Spanish curri	culum is offered
	Staff Name/NPI Nu		Certifica	tion/Licensure_ e/Number	<u>Cultural</u> <u>Competence</u> <u>Training</u>
Abeyta	Cynthia	1154516250	CCAPP	C22701214	Yes
Barron	Yvonne	1154551687	CCAPP	Aii8531214	Yes
Clignett	Ingrid	1205284270	CADC-CA	CiCA00840419	Yes
Dauwalder	Timothy	1942379987	DCA	20A7875	Yes
Ortiz	Jessica	1780058214	CCAPP	C8641214	Yes
Whittey	Sharlene	1740568575	CCAPP	Ci4110415	Yes
Barnett	Stacey	1033657721	CCAPP	CiCA03460620	Yes
Pimienta	Debra	1124618368	CCAPP	Ci31780121	Yes
Chavez	Sandra	1619534096	CAADE	197727ii	Yes
Hernandez	Trask	1336799493	CCAPP	A054070316	Yes
Guilleaume	Elizabeth	1043750375	CCAPP	Aii59030618	Yes
Baer	Kimberly	1346905858	BBS	AMFT132042	Yes
Ramirez	Edith	1831582238	CCAPP	A021241115	Yes
Webb	Jason	1053081760	CAADE	13864-RAC	Yes
Ruiz	Rebecca	1417253758	CADTP	11525	Yes
Hemphill	Jennifer	1407349418	BBS	AMFT312643	Yes
Butt	Adrianna	1790432375	BBS	AMFT132042	Yes
Witherell	Wendi	1134695604	CAADE	13392-I	Yes
Perez III	Antonio	1811189483	CCAPP	B001140519	Yes
Layton	Brett	1740887314	BBS	AMFT312643	Yes
City: Victo	rville	·	÷	• •	·

City: Victorville		
Provider: St. John of God Health Care	Service	Residential Treatment
Services	Туре:	
Address: 13333 Palmdale Road	Level of	3.1 & 3.5
Victorville, CA 92392	Care:	
NPI # 1942679006	Website:	www.stjoghcs.org
Phone: (760) 241-4917	Provider Gro	oup Affiliation: N/A
Fax: (760) 241-8911	Accepting N	lew Clients: YES
E-Mail: N/A	ADA Accom	imodation: YES
Admin Hours: Monday – Friday: 7 a.m.	to 3 p.m.	
Clinic Hours: 24/7		
Specialty: N/A		
Cultural Capabilities: Cultural compete	ncy plan is in	place and staff are provided Cultural

Competency training Linguistic Capabilities: Interpretation services available for all languages, Spanish Curriculum Populations Served: Adult with Children, CalWORKs, CFS, AB109

Rendering Provider List: St. John of God Health Care Services

Staff Name/NPI Number			ation/Licensure_ pe/Number	<u>Cultural</u> Competence <u>Training</u>	
Fowler	Derek	1194351783	CCAPP	R132751118	Yes
Sapp	Melody	1538523451	CCAPP	Ci35370422	Yes
Sanders	Leah	1437785946	CCAPP	R1354120719	Yes
Alter	Samantha	1285381673	CCAPP	R1459500322	Yes
Boneman	Carri	1053068544	CCAPP	132677	Yes
Bryant	Maria	1306409909	CCAPP	R1340750319	Yes
Conley	Steven	1225790678	CCAPP	R1418290221	Yes
Ferretiz	Valerie	1063169555	CCAPP	R1443670921	Yes
Hernandez	Sonya	1508513482	CCAPP	R1354940719	Yes
Herrera	Kenny	1790447159	CCAPP	R1423800421	Yes
Marquez	Erika	1841947330	CCAPP	R1444700921	Yes
Scott	Valerie	1346695186	CCAPP	RiiT10700418	Yes
Urista	Mario	1053054056	CCAPP	R1369481019	Yes
Velasquez	Lydia	1003578469	CCAPP	R1415640121	Yes
Ramirez	Jose	1871246793	BBS	ASW94152	Yes
Liepa	Dagmar	1881742047	MBC	G47889	Yes

RESIDENTIAL TREATMENT ADULT with CHILDREN PROGRAM

Substance Use Disorder services provided in a home-like setting where the parent can bring child(ren) through age 6, while attending treatment services; such as group counseling, individual counseling, alcohol and drug education. All Residential Treatment services receive prior-authorization by the Department of Behavioral Health – Substance Use Disorder and Recovery Services

City: Bloomington	
Provider: Cedar House Life Change Center	Service Type: Residential Treatment
Maple House	
Address: 18612 Santa Ana Avenue	Level of Care: 3.1, 3.2, 3.3, & 3.5
Bloomington, CA 92316	
NPI # 1710364450	Website: cedarhouse.org
Phone: (909) 421-7120	Provider Group Affiliation: Social Sciences, Inc.
Fax: (909) 421-7128	Accepting New Clients: YES
E-Mail: N/A	ADA Accommodation: YES
Admin Hours: Monday – Friday: 7:30 a.m. to 3:3	30 p.m.
Clinic Hours: 24/7	•
Specialty: Gender Responsive	

Cultural Capabilities: Cultural competency plan is in place and staff are provided Cultural Competency training

Linguistic Capabilities: Interpretation services available for all languages Populations Served: Adult Women with Children, CalWORKs, CFS, AB109

Rendering Provider List: Cedar House Life Change Center Maple House

Staff Name/NPI Number		<u>Certification/Licensure</u> <u>Type/Number</u>		<u>Cultural</u> <u>Competence</u> <u>Training</u>	
Carrillo	Yvonne	1174830343	CCAPP	Biii00210322	Yes
Chagolla	Daniel	1366632754	CCAPP	Aii31050419	Yes
Rodriguez	Michael	1174044416	CCAPP	Aii6190420	Yes
Harang	Michael	1568652956	CCAPP	Aii053840418	Yes
O'Hearn	Mayra	1558830687	CCAPP	B00002651022	Yes
Smith	Kathleen	1467896035	BBS	53298	Yes
Entz	James	1013055441	BBS	31323	Yes
Henson	Linda	1023400843	BBS	109041	Yes
Valdez	Michael	1205923224	Med Board	G 79406	Yes
Ogborn	Tammy	1831778125	CAADE	14611-RAC	Yes
Gonzales	Allison	1215692827	CCAPP	R1437500721	Yes
Bliss	Samantha	1881200590	CCAPP	R1407181020	Yes
Madrid	Sandy	1760940217	CCAPP	R1328211118	Yes
Sweat	Catherine	1902514920	CCAPP	R1465170422	Yes
Pacheco	Yvette	1912645334	CAADE	15565-RAC	Yes
Aceves	Karina	1346875093	CCAPP	Ci34820222	Yes

City: Upland	
Provider: Inland Valley Recovery Services	Service Type: Residential Treatment
Upland Recovery Center	
Address: 1260 E. Arrow Highway,	Level of Care: 3.1 & 3.5
Bldg. B & C	
Upland, CA 91786	
NPI # 1669800678	Website: <u>www.inlandvalleyrecovery.org</u>
Phone: (909) 932-1069	Provider Group Affiliation: N/A
Fax: (909) 932-1087	Accepting New Clients: YES
E-Mail: <u>Clemos@ivdars.org</u>	ADA Accommodation: YES
Admin Hours: Monday – Friday: 8 a.m. to 6:30 p.r	n.
Clinic Hours: 24/7	
Specialty: Gender Responsive, LGBTQ, Veterans	
Cultural Capabilities: Cultural competency plan i training	s in place and staff are provided Cultural Competency
Linguistic Capabilities: Interpretation services ava	
Populations Served: Adult with Children, CalWO	DRKs, CFS, AB109
Rendering Provider List: Inland Valley Recover	y Services Upland Recovery Center

Staff Name/NPI Number			<u>Certification/Licensure</u> <u>Type/Number</u>		<u>Cultural</u> <u>Competence</u> <u>Training</u>
Barron	Yvonne	1154551687	CCAPP	Aii8531214	Yes
Clignett	Ingrid	1205284270	CADC-CA	CiCA00840419	Yes
Dauwalder	Timothy	1942379987	DCA	20A7875	Yes
Ortiz	Jessica	1780058214	CCAPP	C8641214	Yes
Whittey	Sharlene	1740568575	CCAPP	Ci4110415	Yes
Pimienta	Debra	1124618368	CCAPP	Ci31780121	Yes
Chavez	Sandra	1619534096	CAADE	197727ii	Yes
Guilleaume	Elizabeth	1043750375	CCAPP	Aii59030618	Yes
Baer	Kimberly	1346905858	BBS	AMFT132042	Yes
Webb	Jason	1053081760	CAADE	13864-RAC	Yes
Butt	Adrianna	1790432375	BBS	AMFT132042	Yes
Perez III	Antonio	1811189483	CCAPP	B001140519	Yes
Layton	Brett	1740887314	BBS	AMFT312643	Yes
Baird	Shannon	1063621670	BBS	ACSW109564	Yes
Sepeda	Stephanie	1790215267	CAADE	1910119	Yes
Bass	Donna	1013572916	CAADE	2212229-I	Yes
Torres	Alex	1417681370	CCAPP	R1458770222	Yes

City: Victorville				
Provider: St. John of God	Health Care Servio	ce Residenti	al Treatment	
Services	Туре:			
Address: 13333 Palmdale	Road Level	of 3.1 & 3.5	5	
Victorville, CA 9	2392 Care:			
NPI # 1942679006	Webs	ite: <u>www.stjog</u>	<u>hcs.org</u>	
Phone: (760) 241-4917	Provid	der Group Affiliation	on: N/A	
Fax: (760) 241-8911	Accep	oting New Clients:	: YES	
E-Mail: N/A	ADA /	Accommodation:	YES	
Admin Hours: Monday –	Friday: 7 a.m. to 3 p.i	n.		
Clinic Hours: 24/7				
Specialty: N/A				
-	ltural competency pla ning	n is in place and	staff are provid	led Cultural Competency
Linguistic Capabilities: Inte	0	vailable for all lan	iguages, Spani	sh Curriculum
	ult with Children, Cal			
Rendering Provider List:	St. John of God Hea	alth Care Service	es	
Staff Name/NPI Number		<u>Certification</u> <u>Type/Nu</u>		<u>Cultural Competence</u> <u>Training</u>
Fowler Derek	1194351783	CCAPP R	132751118	Yes
Sapp Melody	1538523451	CCAPP C	ci35370422	Yes

Sanders	Leah	1437785946	CCAPP	R1354120719	Yes
Alter	Samantha	1285381673	CCAPP	R1459500322	Yes
Boneman	Carri	1053068544	CCAPP	132677	Yes
Bryant	Maria	1306409909	CCAPP	R1340750319	Yes
Conley	Steven	1225790678	CCAPP	R1418290221	Yes
Ferretiz	Valerie	1063169555	CCAPP	R1443670921	Yes
Hernandez	Sonya	1508513482	CCAPP	R1354940719	Yes
Herrera	Kenny	1790447159	CCAPP	R1423800421	Yes
Marquez	Erika	1841947330	CCAPP	R1444700921	Yes
Scott	Valerie	1346695186	CCAPP	RiiT10700418	Yes
Urista	Mario	1053054056	CCAPP	R1369481019	Yes
Velasquez	Lydia	1003578469	CCAPP	R1415640121	Yes
Ramirez	Jose	1871246793	BBS	ASW94152	Yes
Liepa	Dagmar	1881742047	MBC	G47889	Yes

WITHDRAWAL MANAGEMENT (DETOXIFICATION) PROGRAM

Monitored detoxification services in a Residential Treatment setting.

City: Bloomin	gton						
Provider: Ceda	r House Life			Withdrawal Managem	ent		
Address: 18612	2 Santa Ana /	Avenue	enue Level of Care: 3.2-WM				
Bloor	mington, CA	92316					
NPI # 18616	648412		Website: ced				
Phone: (909) 421	1-7120		Provider Group	Affiliation: Social Scien	nces, Inc.		
Fax: (909) 421	1-7128		Accepting New	Clients: YES			
E-Mail: N/A			ADA Accommo	dation: YES			
		y: 7:30 a.m. to 3:30	p.m.				
Clinic Hours: 24	., .						
		e, LGBTQ, Co-Occı					
Cultural Capabiliti			is in place and	staff are provided Cultu	Iral Competency		
	trainin						
Linguistic Capabil				guages, Spanish Curri	culum		
		(18+), CalWORKs, (
Rendering Provi	Rendering Provider List: Cedar House Life Change Center						
Staff Name/NPI Number		Type/Number Compe		<u>Cultural</u> <u>Competence</u> <u>Training</u>			
Carrillo	Yvonne	1174830343	CCAPP	Biii00210322	Yes		
Chagolla	Daniel	1366632754	CCAPP	Aii31050419	Yes		
Rodriguez	Michael	1174044416	CCAPP	Aii6190420	Yes		
Harang	Michael	1568652956	CCAPP	Aii053840418	Yes		
O'Hearn	Mayra	1558830687	CCAPP	B00002651022	Yes		
Smith	Kathleen	1467896035	BBS	53298	Yes		

Entz	James	1013055441	BBS	31323	Yes
Henson	Linda	1023400843	BBS	109041	Yes
Valdez	Michael	1205923224	Med Board	G 79406	Yes
Cortes	Jesse	1548937709	CAADE	14384-RAC	Yes
Coleman	Denaysha	1164181764	CCAPP	R1450811121	Yes
Bocanegra	Diego	1326795147	CADTP	10383	Yes
Aguirre	Abraham	1508513623	CAADE	13932-RAC	Yes
Garcia	Laura	1952059396	CCAPP	R1425190421	Yes
Olalde	Virginia	1053884841	CAADE	11090-RAC	Yes
Manzanares	Leilani	1366068611	CCAPP	R1396760720	Yes
Spurgeon	Joshua	1821765090	CCAPP	R1441840821	Yes
Ramirez	Mirina	1376266056	CCAPP	R1484300922	Yes
Boyd	Leah	1053029066	CCAPP	R1486141022	Yes
Dudley	Samuel	1669074142	CCAPP	R1407391020	Yes
Quezada	Barbara	1164146874	CCAPP	R1486741122	Yes
Colin	Elizabeth	1033688148	CAADE	9563-RAC	Yes
Guilleaume	Maurice	1104395128	CCAPP	Aii10160415	Yes
Golding	Timothy	1629609938	CCAPP	R1374541219	Yes
Woodford-Beale	Sharron	1316451834	CCAPP	C052070418	Yes

City: Tarzana					
Provider: Tarza	na Treatment Ce			Withdrawal Manag	ement
Address: 18646 Oxnard Street			evel of Care:	3.2-WM	
	Tarzana, CA 91356				
NPI # 107395				/.tarzanatc.org/	
Phone: (888) 777	-8565		rovider Group		
Fax: N/A				Clients: YES	
E-Mail: N/A			DA Accommod	lation: YES	
Admin Hours: Mon		.m. to 5 p.m.			
Clinic Hours: 24//	7				
Specialty: N/A				"	
Cultural Capabilitie		npetency plan is i	n place and sta	Iff are provided Cul	tural Competency
Linguistic Capabilit	training	n convicos ovoilal	olo for all langu	2000	
Populations Served	•		•	ayes	
•					
Rendering Provider List: Tarzana Treatment Cent Staff Name/NPI Number			Certificat	ion/Licensure_ /Number	<u>Cultural</u> <u>Competence</u> <u>Training</u>
Gonzales-Long	Desiree	1841202066	BBS	47138	Yes
Vai	Lillian	1386111425	BBS	82038	Yes
Collins	Freddie	1508316241	CCAPP	C23051214	Yes
Alarejos	Maribel	1285027169	BRN	655869	Yes
		1700279874	BRN	234888	

Warlick	Sandra	1164972857	CCAPP	C120121217	Yes
Menchaca	Loretta	1730636069	CCAPP	Aii51200218	Yes
Carmalt	E. Duane	1952594627	MBC	G23973	Yes

City: Upla	nd				
	land Valley Recover	r y Services S	ervice Type:	Withdrawal Manage	ement
	pland Recovery Cer				
	260 Arrow Highway,	L	evel of Care:	3.2-WM	
	ldg. B & C				
	pland, CA 91786 9800678	10			
	932-1069		Vebsite: <u>www</u> rovider Group A	<u>inlandvalleyrecove</u> Affiliation: N/A	<u>ry.org</u>
	932-1087		ccepting New C		
	@ivdars.org		DA Accommod		
	Monday – Friday: 8 a	a.m. to 6:30 p.m.			
Clinic Hours:	24/7	-			
	nder Responsive, LG			<i>с</i>	
Cultural Capat	training	ipetency plan is ir	n place and stat	f are provided Cultu	Iral Competency
Linguistic Cap	abilities: Interpretatio	n services availab	le for all langua	ages Spanish Curri	culum
Populations Se		hildren, CalWOR			Galarri
	ovider List: Inland V				r
3				, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	Cultural
			Certificat	tion/Licensure	Competence
	Staff Name/NPI Num	ber	Type	Training	
Barron	Yvonne	1154551687	CCAPP	Aii8531214	Yes
Clignett	Ingrid	1205284270	CADC-CA	CiCA00840419	Yes
Dauwalder	Timothy	1942379987	DCA	20A7875	Yes
Ortiz	Jessica	1780058214	CCAPP	C8641214	Yes
Whittey	Sharlene	1740568575	CCAPP	Ci4110415	Yes
Pimienta	Debra	1124618368	CCAPP	Ci31780121	Yes
Chavez	Sandra	1619534096	CAADE	197727ii	Yes
Guilleaume	Elizabeth	1043750375	CCAPP	Aii59030618	Yes
Baer	Kimberly	1346905858	BBS	AMFT132042	Yes
Webb	Jason	1053081760	CAADE	13864-RAC	Yes
Butt	Adrianna	1790432375	BBS	AMFT132042	Yes
Perez III	Antonio	1811189483	CCAPP	B001140519	Yes
Layton	Brett	1740887314	BBS	AMFT312643	Yes
Baird	Shannon	1063621670	BBS	ACSW109564	Yes
Sepeda	Stephanie	1790215267	CAADE	1910119	Yes
Bass	Donna	1013572916	CAADE	2212229-I	Yes
Torres	Alex	1417681370	CCAPP	R1458770222	Yes
Cervantes	Leah	1003586678	CCAPP	R1381060320	Yes

Garcia Nazareth	1013347475	CCAPP	C3401214	Yes
-----------------	------------	-------	----------	-----

City: Victo	rville				
Provider: St	rovider: St. John of God Health Care			Withdrawal Manager	ment
	ervices				
-				3.2-WM	
	ctorville, CA 92392	2			
	2679006		Website: <u>www</u>		
Phone: (760)	241-4917 241-8911		Provider Group A Accepting New C		
Fax: (760) E-Mail: N/A	241-0311		ADA Accommod		
	Monday – Friday: 7	am to3pm			
	24/7				
Specialty: N/A					
Cultural Capab		ompetency plan is	s in place and sta [.]	ff are provided Cultu	ral Competency
	training				
				ages, Spanish Curric	ulum
Populations Se	· · · · ·), CalWORKs, Cl			
Rendering Pro	ovider List: St. Joh	in of God Health	Care Services		_
			Certificat	ion/Licensure	<u>Cultural</u>
<u>s</u>	taff Name/NPI Nur	nber		e/Number	Competence
		4404054700			<u>Training</u>
Fowler	Derek	1194351783	CCAPP	R132751118	Yes
Sapp	Melody	1538523451	CCAPP	Ci35370422	Yes
Sanders	Leah	1437785946	CCAPP	R1354120719	Yes
Alter	Samantha	1285381673	CCAPP	R1459500322	Yes
Boneman	Carri	1053068544	CCAPP	132677	Yes
Bryant	Maria	1306409909	CCAPP	R1340750319	Yes
Conley	Steven	1225790678	CCAPP	R1418290221	Yes
Ferretiz	Valerie	1063169555	CCAPP	R1443670921	Yes
Hernandez	Sonya	1508513482	CCAPP	R1354940719	Yes
Herrera	Kenny	1790447159	CCAPP	R1423800421	Yes
Marquez	Erika	1841947330	CCAPP	R1444700921	Yes
Scott	Valerie	1346695186	CCAPP	RiiT10700418	Yes
Urista	Mario	1053054056	CCAPP	R1369481019	Yes
Velasquez	Lydia	1003578469	CCAPP	R1415640121	Yes
Ramirez	Jose	1871246793	BBS	ASW94152	Yes
Liepa	Dagmar	1881742047	MBC	G47889	Yes

ADULT OUTPATIENT TREATMENT PROGRAM

Treatment services, such as individual and group counseling services provided in an outpatient setting up to 9 hours a week for adults.

City: Barstow					
			Service Type: 0	Outpatient Treatmer	nt
Address: 1841	E. Main Street	l	_evel of Care: 1	1	
	tow, CA 92311				
NPI # 103332	8331		Website: <u>wp.sb</u>		
Phone: (760) 255	-5700	F	Provider Group A	ffiliation: Departme. Health	nt of Behavioral
Fax: (760) 256	-5092	ŀ	Accepting New C	lients: YES	
E-Mail: DBH-SUD	RSADMIN@dbh	<u>.sbcounty.gov</u>	ADA Accommoda	ation: YES	
Admin Hours: Mo					
	onday Friday: 8 a	a.m. to 5 p.m.			
	Specialty: Gender Responsive				
Cultural Capabilities: Cultural competency plan is i			in place and staff	are provided Cultu	ral Competency
training			ble for all longue	ann Sponich Curric	
Linguistic Capabilities: Interpretation services availa			•	ges, spanish curre	ulum
	Populations Served: Adult (18+), CalWORKs, CFS, Probation Rendering Provider List: Barstow Behavioral Health Center				
Staff Name/NPI Number			alth Center		
Staf	f Name/NPI Num	<u>nber</u>	<u>Certificat</u> <u>Type</u>	ion/Licensure_ /Number	<u>Cultural</u> <u>Competence</u> <u>Training</u>
			Certificat		<u>Competence</u>
Staf	f Name/NPI Num	<u>nber</u>	<u>Certificat</u> <u>Type</u>	e/Number	Competence Training
<u>Staf</u> Olson	f Name/NPI Num Kimberly	nber 1306906755	Certificati Type BBS	Mumber LMFT41200	Competence Training Yes
<u>Staf</u> Olson Carroll	f Name/NPI Num Kimberly Penny	nber 1306906755 1780993857	CertificatiTypeBBSCCAPP	2/Number LMFT41200 A022550316	Competence Training Yes Yes
Olson Carroll Hart	f Name/NPI Num Kimberly Penny Eric	nber 1306906755 1780993857 1770810897	Certificati Type BBS CCAPP CCAPP	LMFT41200 A022550316 A07220315	Competence Training Yes Yes Yes

City: Barstow			
Provider: High Desert Child, Adolescent and	Service Type: Outpatient Treatment		
Family Services Center, Inc.			
Address: 225 Barstow Road	Level of Care: 1		
Barstow, CA 92311			
NPI # 1568808509	Website: <u>www.highdesertcenterinc.com</u>		
Phone: (760) 255-1083	Provider Group Affiliation: N/A		
Fax: (760) 255-1083	Accepting New Clients: YES		
E-Mail: N/A ADA Accommodation: YES			
Admin Hours: Monday – Thursday: 9 a.m. to 5 p.n	n.		
Clinic Hours: Monday – Thursday: 9 a.m. to 5 p.n	n.		
Specialty: N/A			
Cultural Capabilities: Cultural competency plan is in place and staff are provided Cultural Competency training			
Linguistic Capabilities: Interpretation services available for all languages, Spanish Curriculum			
Populations Served: Adult (18+), CalWORKs, C	FS, AB109		

Address:18612 Santa Ana Avenue Bloomington, CA 92316Level of Care:1NPI #1861648412Website:cedarhouse.orgPhone:(909) 421-7120Provider Group Affiliation: Social Sciences, Inc.Fax:(909) 421-7128Accepting New Clients:F-Mail:N/AADA Accommodation:YESAdmin Hours:Monday – Friday: 7:30 a.m. to 3:30 p.m.Clinic Hours:Monday, Tuesday & Thursday: 10 a.m. to 11:30 a.m. / 4 p.m. to 5:30 p.m. / 6:30 p.m. to p.m. / Friday: 8 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.Specialty:Gender Responsive, LGBTQ, VeteransCultural Capabilities:Cultural competency plan is in place and staff are provided Cultural Competen training	Staff Name/NPI Number			<u>cation/Licensure_</u> /pe/Number	<u>Cultural</u> Competence <u>Training</u>	
GonzalezSabrina1922667120CCAPPR1350710619YesBlackShannon148737784CCAPP13896YesDavisSamantha1710645809CCAPPR1451251221YesCity: BloomingtonProvider:Cedar House Life Change CenterService Type:Outpatient TreatmentAddress:18612 Santa Ana AvenueLevel of Care:1Bloomington, CA 92316NPI #1861648412Website:cedarhouse.orgPhone:(909) 421-7120Provider Group Affiliation:Social Sciences, Inc.Fax:(909) 421-7128Accepting New Clients:YESAdmin Hours:Monday – Friday:7:30 a.m. to 3:30 p.m.Clinic Hours:YESAdmin Hours:Monday, Tuesday & Thursday:10 a.m. to 11:30 a.m. / 4 p.m. to 5:30 p.m. / 6:30 p.m. to p.m. / Friday: 8 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.Specialty:Gender Responsive, LGBTQ, VeteransCultural Competency plan is in place and staff are provided Cultural Competency trainingLinguistic Capabilities:Interpretation services available for all languages, Spanish Curriculum Offered	Morales	Cynthia	1194062752	CCAPP	A043700217	Yes
Black Shannon 148737784 CCAPP 13896 Yes Davis Samantha 1710645809 CCAPP R1451251221 Yes City: Bloomington R1451251221 Yes Provider: Cedar House Life Change Center Service Type: Outpatient Treatment Address: 18612 Santa Ana Avenue Level of Care: 1 Bloomington, CA 92316 Website: cedarhouse.org Phone: (909) 421-7120 Provider Group Affiliation: Social Sciences, Inc. Fax: (909) 421-7128 Accepting New Clients: YES E-Mail: N/A ADA Accommodation: YES Admin Hours: Monday – Friday: 7:30 a.m. to 3:30 p.m. 11:30 a.m. / 4 p.m. to 5:30 p.m. / 6:30 p.m. to Clinic Hours: Monday, Tuesday & Thursday: 10 a.m. to 11:30 a.m. / 4 p.m. to 5:30 p.m. / 6:30 p.m. to p.m. / Friday: 8 a.m. to 4:30 p.m. Specialty: Gender Responsive, LGBTQ, Veterans Cultural Capabilities: Cultural competency plan is in place and staff are provided Cultural Competen training Linguistic Capabilities: Interpretation services available for all languages, Spanish Curriculum Offered	Baird	Shannon	1063621670	CCAPP	Aii115111215	Yes
DavisSamantha1710645809CCAPPR1451251221YesCity:BloomingtonProvider:Cedar House Life Change CenterService Type:Outpatient TreatmentAddress:18612 Santa Ana Avenue Bloomington, CA 92316Level of Care:1NPI #1861648412Website:cedarhouse.orgPhone:(909) 421-7120Provider Group Affiliation:Social Sciences, Inc.Fax:(909) 421-7128Accepting New Clients:YESE-Mail:N/AADA Accommodation:YESAdmin Hours:Monday – Friday:7:30 a.m. to 3:30 p.m.11:30 a.m. / 4 p.m. to 5:30 p.m. / 6:30 p.m. to p.m. / Friday: 8 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.Specialty:Gender Responsive, LGBTQ, VeteransCultural Capabilities:Cultural competency plan is in place and staff are provided Cultural Competen trainingLinguistic Capabilities:Interpretation services available for all languages, Spanish Curriculum Offered	Gonzalez	Sabrina	1922667120	CCAPP	R1350710619	Yes
City: Bloomington Provider: Cedar House Life Change Center Service Type: Outpatient Treatment Address: 18612 Santa Ana Avenue Level of Care: 1 Bloomington, CA 92316 Level of Care: 1 NPI # 1861648412 Website: Cedarhouse.org Phone: (909) 421-7120 Provider Group Affiliation: Social Sciences, Inc. Fax: (909) 421-7128 Accepting New Clients: YES E-Mail: N/A ADA Accommodation: YES Admin Hours: Monday – Friday: 7:30 a.m. to 3:30 p.m. Olinic Hours: Monday, Tuesday & Thursday: 10 a.m. to 11:30 a.m. / 4 p.m. to 5:30 p.m. / 6:30 p.m. to p.m. / Friday: 8 a.m. to 4:30 p.m. Specialty: Gender Responsive, LGBTQ, Veterans Cultural Capabilities: Cultural competency plan is in place and staff are provided Cultural Competen training Linguistic Capabilities: Interpretation services available for all languages, Spanish Curriculum Offered	Black	Shannon	148737784	CCAPP	13896	Yes
Provider:Cedar House Life Change CenterService Type:Outpatient TreatmentAddress:18612 Santa Ana Avenue Bloomington, CA 92316Level of Care:1NPI #1861648412Website:cedarhouse.orgPhone:(909) 421-7120Provider Group Affiliation: Social Sciences, Inc.Fax:(909) 421-7128Accepting New Clients:F-Mail:N/AADA Accommodation:YESAdmin Hours:Monday – Friday: 7:30 a.m. to 3:30 p.m.Clinic Hours:Monday, Tuesday & Thursday:10 a.m. to 11:30 a.m. / 4 p.m. to 5:30 p.m. / 6:30 p.m. to p.m. / Friday: 8 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.Specialty:Gender Responsive, LGBTQ, VeteransCultural Capabilities:Cultural competency plan is in place and staff are provided Cultural Competen trainingLinguistic Capabilities:Interpretation services available for all languages, Spanish Curriculum Offered	Davis	Samantha	1710645809	CCAPP	R1451251221	Yes
E-Mail: N/A ADA Accommodation: YES Admin Hours: Monday – Friday: 7:30 a.m. to 3:30 p.m. Clinic Hours: Monday, Tuesday & Thursday: 10 a.m. to 11:30 a.m. / 4 p.m. to 5:30 p.m. / 6:30 p.m. to p.m. / Friday: 8 a.m. to 4:30 p.m. Specialty: Gender Responsive, LGBTQ, Veterans Cultural Capabilities: Cultural competency plan is in place and staff are provided Cultural Competen training Linguistic Capabilities: Interpretation services available for all languages, Spanish Curriculum Offered	· · · ·					ences, Inc.
Fax: (909) 421-7128 Accepting New Clients: YES E-Mail: N/A ADA Accommodation: YES Admin Hours: Monday – Friday: 7:30 a.m. to 3:30 p.m. Clinic Hours: Monday, Tuesday & Thursday: 10 a.m. to 11:30 a.m. / 4 p.m. to 5:30 p.m. / 6:30 p.m. to p.m. / Friday: 8 a.m. to 4:30 p.m. Specialty: Gender Responsive, LGBTQ, Veterans Cultural Capabilities: Cultural competency plan is in place and staff are provided Cultural Competen training Linguistic Capabilities: Interpretation services available for all languages, Spanish Curriculum Offered				Website: <u>ceo</u>	darhouse.org	
 Admin Hours: Monday – Friday: 7:30 a.m. to 3:30 p.m. Clinic Hours: Monday, Tuesday & Thursday: 10 a.m. to 11:30 a.m. / 4 p.m. to 5:30 p.m. / 6:30 p.m. to p.m. / Friday: 8 a.m. to 4:30 p.m. Specialty: Gender Responsive, LGBTQ, Veterans Cultural Capabilities: Cultural competency plan is in place and staff are provided Cultural Competen training Linguistic Capabilities: Interpretation services available for all languages, Spanish Curriculum Offered 	Fax: (909) 421-7128					
 Clinic Hours: Monday, Tuesday & Thursday: 10 a.m. to 11:30 a.m. / 4 p.m. to 5:30 p.m. / 6:30 p.m. to p.m. / Friday: 8 a.m. to 4:30 p.m. Specialty: Gender Responsive, LGBTQ, Veterans Cultural Capabilities: Cultural competency plan is in place and staff are provided Cultural Competen training Linguistic Capabilities: Interpretation services available for all languages, Spanish Curriculum Offered 					odation: YES	
Specialty: Gender Responsive, LGBTQ, Veterans Cultural Capabilities: Cultural competency plan is in place and staff are provided Cultural Competen training Linguistic Capabilities: Interpretation services available for all languages, Spanish Curriculum Offered	Clinic Hours: Monday, Tuesday & Thursday: 10 a.m. to 11:30 a.m. / 4 p.m. to 5:30 p.m. / 6:30 p.m. to 8					
training Linguistic Capabilities: Interpretation services available for all languages, Spanish Curriculum Offered						
	training					
						Cultural

Staff Name/NPI Number				ion/Licensure_ e/Number	<u>Cultural</u> <u>Competence</u> <u>Training</u>
Carrillo	Yvonne	1174830343	CCAPP	Biii00210322	Yes
Chagolla	Daniel	1366632754	CCAPP	Aii31050419	Yes
Rodriguez	Michael	1174044416	CCAPP	Aii6190420	Yes
Harang	Michael	1568652956	CCAPP	Aii053840418	Yes
O'Hearn	Mayra	1558830687	CCAPP	B00002651022	Yes
Smith	Kathleen	1467896035	BBS	53298	Yes
Entz	James	1013055441	BBS	31323	Yes
Henson	Linda	1023400843	BBS	109041	Yes
Valdez	Michael	1205923224	Med Board	G 79406	Yes
Smith	Nicholas	1033683123	CCAPP	R1337500219	Yes
Zehna	Lee	1245877307	CCAPP	A061060322	Yes

City: Needles				
Provider: MHS (TURN Behavioral Health	Service Type: Outpatient Treatment	t		
Services Inc.) Needles Center for				
Change				
Address: 300 H Street	Level of Care: 1			
Needles, CA 92363				
NPI # 1821126889	Website: www.mhsinc.org			
Phone: (760) 326-4590	Provider Group Affiliation: N/A			
Fax: (760) 326-3154	Accepting New Clients: YES			
E-Mail: N/A	ADA Accommodation: YES			
Admin Hours: Monday – Thursday: 8 a.m. to 6 p.m.,				
Friday: 7 a.m. to 3:30 p.m. (Closed Noon to 1 p.m.)				
Clinic Hours: Monday – Thursday: 8 a.m. to 6 p.m.				
Friday: 7 a.m. to 3:30 p.m. (Closed Noon to 1 p.m.)				
Specialty: N/A				
Cultural Capabilities: Cultural competency plan is				
training				
Linguistic Capabilities: Interpretation services avail	able for all languages			
Populations Served: Adult (18+), CalWORKs, CFS,				
Rendering Provider List: MHS Needles Center for Change				
Staff Name/NPI Number	Certification/Licensure Type/Number	<u>Cultural</u> <u>Competence</u> Training		

			<u>1 y</u>	pe/Number	<u>Training</u>
Smith	Alia	1780906156	BBS	LMFT101247	Yes
Phillips	Jason	1992177299	CADTP	SUDCC 6264	Yes
Paget	Misty	1336674209	CADTP	SUDCC 5981	Yes

City: Ontario			
Provider: Mariposa Community Counseling	Service Type: Outpatient Treatment		
Address: 2940 Inland Empire Blvd	Level of Care: 1		
Ontario, CA 91764			
NPI # 1720296189	Website: <u>wp.sbcounty.gov/dbh</u>		
Phone: (909) 458-1376	Provider Group Affiliation: Department of Behavioral Health		
Fax: (909) 944-1059	Accepting New Clients: YES		
E-Mail: <u>DBH-SUDRSAdmin@dbh.sbcounty.gov</u> ADA Accommodation: YES			
Admin Hours: Monday – Friday: 8 a.m. to 5 p.m.			
Clinic Hours: Monday – Friday: 8 a.m. to 5 p.m.			
Specialty: Gender Responsive, Veterans, LGBTQ			
Cultural Capabilities: Cultural competency plan i training	s in place and staff are provided Cultural Competency		
Linguistic Capabilities: Interpretation services available for all languages, Spanish Curriculum, Spanish Services provided by Spanish Speaking Staff			
Populations Served: All Populations Including: A	Adult (18+), ČalWORKs, CFS, AB109		
Rendering Provider List: Mariposa Community	Counseling		

Staff Name/NPI Number			<u>Certification/Licensure</u> <u>Type/Number</u>		
Swink	Shannon	1407987514	CAODC-A	7649	Yes
Zatarain	Daniel	1609157940	CCAPP	Aii054660418	Yes
Avitia	Jesus	1780159954	CCAPP	A049690518	Yes
Avalos	Jonathan	1386050805	MBC	A139612	Yes
Johnson	Erik	1245641935	Osteopathic Medical Board	20A14580	Yes

City: Ontario		
Provider: Clare-Matrix	Service Type: Outpatient Treatment	
Address: 812 N. Euclid Avenue	Level of Care: 1	
Ontario, CA 91762		
NPI # 1992129282	Website: <u>www.clarematrix.org</u>	
Phone: (909) 395-0888	Provider Group Affiliation: N/A	
Fax: (909) 395-0899	Accepting New Clients: YES	
E-Mail: <u>cbeard@clarematrix.com</u>	ADA Accommodation: YES	
Admin Hours: Monday through Thursday: 9 a.m.	– 5 p.m., Friday: 9 a.m. – 3:30 p.m.	
Clinic Hours: Monday, Wednesday and Thursda Friday: 9 a.m. – 4:30 p.m.	y: 9 a.m. – 9 p.m., Tuesday: 9 a.m. – 7:30 p.m.,	
Specialty: N/A		
Cultural Capabilities: Cultural competency plan is in place and staff are provided Cultural Competer training		
Linguistic Capabilities: Interpretation services available	ailable for all languages	
Populations Served: Adult (18+), CalWORKs,	CFS, AB109	

Rendering Provider List: Clare-Matrix					
Staff Name/NPI Number		<u>Certification/Licensure</u> <u>Type/Number</u>		<u>Cultural</u> <u>Competence</u> <u>Training</u>	
Choi	Matthew	2234667223	BBS	APCC:5319	Yes
Beard	Mignon	1205382033	AMFT	103998	Yes
Reyes	Kristopher	1417489949	CADTP	7342	Yes
Contreras	Jennifer	1609546738	CADTP	2305	Yes
Gomez	Allyce Christine	1932710647	BBS	APCC:8584	Yes
Monge-Perez	Evelyn	1205332442	BBS	APCC:04432	Yes

City: R	City: Rialto				
Provider:		Service Type: Outpatient Treatment			
Address:	Treatment Services 850 E. Foothill Blvd.	Level of Care: 1			
NPI #	Rialto, CA 92376 1790994085	Website: <u>wp.sbcounty.gov/dbh</u>			

Phone: (909) 42	21-9465		Provider Group Affiliation: Department of Behavioral Health		
training					
Populations Ser	•	Curriculum 8+), CalWORKs, C	FS, AB109		
			Addiction Treatme	nt Services	
Staff Name/NPI Number Certification/Licensure				<u>Cultural</u> <u>Competence</u> <u>Training</u>	
Chevolek	Thomas	1477291656	CADC-II	Aii31380719	Yes
Avalos	Jonathan	1386050805	MBC	A139612	Yes
Haro	Gerardo	1649864224	AMFT	119046	Yes
Amaro	Maribel	1205418167	CATC-II	2214612	Yes
Fernandez	Norma	1518520907	AMFT	120858	Yes
Gill	Sandeep	1972910016	MBC	A145698	Yes
Booker	Bobby	1902276058	CATC-II	206111	Yes
Carrillo	Ana	1932230612	LCSW	177893	Yes
City: San Be	rnardino				
Provider: Inla Sei Address: 196 Sar	and Behavioral rvices (IBHS), Ir 3 North E Stree 1 Bernardino, C	ic. t	Service Type: Ou Level of Care: 1	tpatient Treatmen	t
NPI # 1275734469 Phone: (909) 881-6146 Fax: (909) 881-0111 E-Mail: N/A			Website: <u>ibhealth</u> Provider Group Affi Accepting New Clie ADA Accommodatio	liation: N/A ents: YES	
Admin Hours: Monday – Friday: 8 a.m. to 5 p.m. Clinic Hours: Monday – Friday: 8 a.m. to 5 p.m. Specialty: N/A Cultural Capabilities: Cultural competency plan is in place and staff are provided Cultural Competency training Linguistic Capabilities: Interpretation services available for all languages Populations Served: Adult (18+), CalWORKs, CFS, AB109					
	,			S), Inc.	
Rendering Provider List: Inland Behavioral & Hong Staff Name/NPI Number			<u>Certification</u> <u>Type/Nu</u>	/Licensure	<u>Cultural</u> Competenc <u>e Training</u>

Underwood	Donald	1598861817	Osteopathic Medical Board	4681	Yes
Ligons	Sanaa	1922103654	Osteopathic Medical Board	8792	Yes
Dixon	Varyl	1427560010	CADC_CAS	C050280118	Yes
Chadwick	Gina	1568623205	CCAPP	C15881214	Yes
Мауо	Myiesha	1205374733	ACCBC-RAC	14469-RAC	Yes
Bierdrager-Salley	Christine	1003091562	Board of Psychology	17704	Yes
Ortega	Melissa	1326761362	CCAPP	R1458240222	Yes
Mitchell	Ashley	1720730377	CCAPP	R1440690821	Yes
Morales	Joaquin	1699474627	CCAPP	R1421810321	Yes
Stallworth	Vanessa	1235800087	CCAPP	R1440340721	Yes
O'Brien	Veronica	1811109838	SUDCCII	6459	Yes

City: San Berna	ardino				
Servio Recov and D Progr	TURN Behavior ces Inc.) Probativering through I rug Education (am be court referred	oners ntervention PRIDE)	ervice Type:	Outpatient Treatmer	nt
Address: 1874 E	Business Cente	Drive Le	vel of Care:	1	
	ernardino, CA 9	2408			
NPI # 1033247	7812	W	ebsite: <u>www</u>	<u>v.mhsinc.org</u>	
Phone: (909) 386-	0523	Pr	ovider Group	Affiliation: N/A	
Fax: (909) 386-	0529			Clients: YES	
E-Mail: N/A		AE	ADA Accommodation: YES		
Admin Hours: Mor	Admin Hours: Monday – Thursday: 7 a.m. to 4 p.m., Friday: 6 a.m. to 3:30 p.m.				
Clinic Hours: Mor Specialty: N/A	nday – Thursday	8 a.m. to 6:30 p.n	n., Friday: 6 a	.m. to 2:30 p.m.	
Cultural Capabilities	s: Cultural con training.	npetency plan is in	place and sta	aff are provided Cultu	iral Competency
Linguistic Capabiliti	ies: Interpretatio				
Populations Served					
Rendering Provid Education (PRIDE		obationers Recov	ering throug	h Intervention and	Drug
Staff Name/NPI Number			ation/Licensure_ pe/Number	<u>Cultural</u> <u>Competence</u> <u>Training</u>	
Cardenas	Janelly	1679981674	CCAPP	A57920820	Yes
Smith	Alia	1780906156	BBS	101247	Yes

City: Upland						
	Valley Recove	ry Services	Service Type:	Outpatient Treatme	ant	
	d Recovery Cer		Service Type.		5111	
	Mountain Ave.		Level of Care:	1		
	A, B, C & D			•		
	d, CA 91786					
NPI # 1316086			Website: www.inlandvalleyrecovery.org			
Phone: (909) 949-4			Provider Group Affiliation: N/A			
Fax: (909) 931-3			Accepting New			
E-Mail: <u>cshaw@ivdars.org</u>			ADA Accommo			
Admin Hours: Monday – Friday: 9 a.m. to 7 p.m.						
	iday – Friday: 9 a					
Specialty: Gender						
Cultural Capabilities: Cultural competency plan is in place and staff are provided Cultural Competency training.						
Linguistic Capabilities: Interpretation services available for all languages, Spanish curriculum is offered Populations Served: Adult (18+), CalWORKs, CFS, AB109						
		· · · · ·				
Rendering Provid	er List: Inland	valley Recovery	Services Upla	and Recovery Cent		
Ctoff		hav	Certificat	tion/Licensure	<u>Cultural</u>	
<u>Stan</u>	Name/NPI Num	<u>ber</u>	Тур	e/Number	<u>Competence</u> <u>Training</u>	
Bonner	Tracey	1588977789	CCAPP	A021970216	Yes	
Hacker	Melissa	1437625969	CCAPP	A053940219	Yes	
Seither	Jill	1184888646	CCAPP	Aii4361214	Yes	
Owens	Patricia	1952593089	CCAPP	A012350315	Yes	
Elguera	Julia	1255087584	CCAPP	C134890222	Yes	
Galindo	Rachel	1992274526	BBS	86873	Yes	
Abeyta	Cynthia	1154516250	CCAPP	C22701214	Yes	
City: Victorville						
	Desert Child, Ac	lolescent	Service Type [.]	Outpatient Treatme	ent	
0	nily Center Serv		eernee Typer			
Inc.	2					
	Victor Street		Level of Care:	1		
	ville, CA 92395					
NPI # 1528276	-		Website: <u>www.highdesertcenterinc.com</u>			
Phone: (760) 243-			Provider Group Affiliation: N/A			
Fax: (760) 952-1432 E-Mail: N/A			Accepting New Clients: YES ADA Accommodation: YES			
Admin Hours: Mor	ndav – Thursdav					
		: 9 a.m. to 5 p.m				
Specialty: N/A	,					
Cultural Capabilities: Cultural competency plan is in place and staff are provided Cultural Competency training						
Linguistic Capabiliti	0	n services availa	able for all lang	uages, Spanish curri	iculum	
Populations Served	•	CalWORKs, CF		J		

Staff Name/NPI Number		<u>Certification/Licensure</u> <u>Type/Number</u>		<u>Cultural</u> <u>Competence</u> <u>Training</u>	
Baird	Shannon	1063621670	CCAPP	Aii11511215	Yes
Morales	Cynthia	1194062752	CCAPP	A043700217	Yes
Maldonado	Jlanamae	1215449210	CCAPP	Ci27840819	Yes
Gonzalez	Sabrina	1922667120	CCAPP	R1350710619	Yes
Boneman	Carri	1053068544	CCAPP	R1358840819	Yes
Ashby	Patrick	1740944867	CCAPP	R1450611121	Yes
Union	Julia	1639732779	CCAPP	R1329081118	Yes
Bates	Cassey	1982053344	CCAPP	R1444610921	Yes
Stinson	Cindy	1912622853	CCAPP	R1472940622	Yes
Stark	Victoria	1053020388	CCAPP	R1488461122	Yes
Montana	Josephine	1417984782	MBC	54399	Yes
City: Yucca Provider: M S R	Valley HS (TURN Beha ervices Inc.) Co ecovery Center	vioral Health unseling and for Change	Service Type:		nt
City: Yucca Provider: M S R Address: 58 S Yu	Valley HS (TURN Beha ervices Inc.) Co	vioral Health unseling and for Change center Drive,	Level of Care:		nt
City: Yucca Provider: M S Address: 58 S Address: 58 S NPI # 123 Phone: (760)	Valley HS (TURN Beha ervices Inc.) Cor ecovery Center 3945 Business C uite J, ucca Valley, CA 5577396 369-1074	vioral Health unseling and for Change center Drive,	Level of Care: Website: <u>wv</u> Provider Grou	1 <u>vw.mhsinc.org</u> p Affiliation: N/A	nt
City: Yucca Provider: M S Address: 58 S Address: 58 Y NPI # 123 Phone: (760) Fax: (760)	Valley HS (TURN Beha ervices Inc.) Co ecovery Center 8945 Business C uite J, ucca Valley, CA 5577396	vioral Health unseling and for Change center Drive,	Level of Care: Website: <u>wv</u> Provider Grou Accepting Nev	1 <u>ww.mhsinc.org</u> p Affiliation: N/A v Clients: YES	nt
City: Yucca Provider: M So Address: 58 So Yu NPI # 123 Phone: (760) Fax: (760) E-Mail: N/A	Valley HS (TURN Beha ervices Inc.) Con ecovery Center 3945 Business C uite J, ucca Valley, CA 5577396 369-1074 418-8271	vioral Health unseling and for Change enter Drive, 92284	Level of Care: Website: <u>wv</u> Provider Grou	1 <u>ww.mhsinc.org</u> p Affiliation: N/A v Clients: YES	nt
City: Yucca Provider: M S Address: 58 Address: 58 S NPI # 123 Phone: (760) Fax: (760) E-Mail: N/A Admin Hours:	Valley HS (TURN Beha ervices Inc.) Cor ecovery Center 8945 Business C uite J, ucca Valley, CA 5577396 369-1074 418-8271 Monday – Friday	vioral Health unseling and for Change center Drive, 92284 : 9 a.m. to 5 p.m.	Level of Care: Website: <u>wv</u> Provider Grou Accepting Nev	1 <u>ww.mhsinc.org</u> p Affiliation: N/A v Clients: YES	nt
City: Yucca Provider: M Address: 58 Address: 58 NPI # 123 Phone: (760) Fax: (760) E-Mail: N/A Admin Hours: Clinic Hours:	Valley HS (TURN Beha ervices Inc.) Cor ecovery Center 3945 Business C uite J, ucca Valley, CA 5577396 369-1074 418-8271 Monday – Friday Monday – Friday	vioral Health unseling and for Change center Drive, 92284 : 9 a.m. to 5 p.m. : 9 a.m. to 5 p.m.	Level of Care: Website: <u>ww</u> Provider Grou Accepting New ADA Accomm	1 ww.mhsinc.org p Affiliation: N/A v Clients: YES odation: YES	
City: Yucca Provider: M So Address: 58 So Yo NPI # 123 Phone: (760) Fax: (760) E-Mail: N/A Admin Hours: Clinic Hours: Specialty: Ser	Valley HS (TURN Beha ervices Inc.) Con ecovery Center 3945 Business C uite J, ucca Valley, CA 5577396 369-1074 418-8271 Monday – Friday Monday – Friday vices provided an	vioral Health unseling and for Change center Drive, 92284 : 9 a.m. to 5 p.m. : 9 a.m. to 5 p.m.	Level of Care: Website: <u>ww</u> Provider Grou Accepting New ADA Accomm	1 <u>ww.mhsinc.org</u> p Affiliation: N/A v Clients: YES	
City: Yucca Provider: M So Address: 58 So Yo NPI # 123 Phone: (760) Fax: (760) E-Mail: N/A Admin Hours: Clinic Hours: Specialty: Ser	Valley HS (TURN Beha ervices Inc.) Cor ecovery Center 3945 Business C uite J, ucca Valley, CA 5577396 369-1074 418-8271 Monday – Friday Monday – Friday vices provided ar ups are not provi	vioral Health unseling and for Change center Drive, 92284 : 9 a.m. to 5 p.m. : 9 a.m. to 5 p.m. re all inclusive included for specialty po competency plan	Level of Care: Website: <u>ww</u> Provider Grou Accepting New ADA Accomm	1 ww.mhsinc.org p Affiliation: N/A v Clients: YES odation: YES	erans. Separate
City: Yucca Provider: M S Address: 58 S Address: 58 S NPI # 123 Phone: (760) Fax: (760) E-Mail: N/A E-Mail: N/A Admin Hours: Clinic Hours: Specialty: Ser gro	Valley HS (TURN Beha ervices Inc.) Con ecovery Center 3945 Business C uite J, ucca Valley, CA 5577396 369-1074 418-8271 Monday – Friday vices provided ar ups are not provi- pilities: Cultura training abilities: Interpre	vioral Health unseling and for Change center Drive, 92284 : 9 a.m. to 5 p.m. : 9 a.m. to 5 p.m. : e all inclusive included for specialty po competency plan tation services ava of Speaking Staff, S	Level of Care: Website: <u>ww</u> Provider Grou Accepting New ADA Accomm uding gender res opulations. is in place and s	1 ww.mhsinc.org p Affiliation: N/A v Clients: YES odation: YES ponsive, LGBTQ, Vete staff are provided Cultu guages, Spanish Servi	erans. Separate Iral Competenc ces provided by

Staff Name/NPI Number		Certification/Licensure Type/Number		<u>Cultural</u> <u>Competence</u> <u>Training</u>	
Leonard	Kasey	1891385373	CCAPP	CCAPP R1421300321	
Smith	Alia	1780906156	BBS	LMFT101247	Yes
Clutter	Autumn "Sierra"	1629778378	CCAPP	R1487031122	Yes

YOUTH OUTPATIENT TREATMENT PROGRAM

Treatment services, such as individual and group counseling services provided in an outpatient setting less than 6 hours a week for youth.

City: Barstov	v				
Provider: Bai	rstow Behavior	al Health Center	<i></i>	utpatient Treatmer	nt
Address: 184	1 E. Main Stree	et	Level of Care: 1		
Bar	stow, CA 9231	1			
NPI # 1033328331			Website: wp.sbc	ounty.gov/dbh	
Phone: (760) 255-5700			Provider Group Aff	iliation: Departme Health	nt of Behavioral
Fax: (760) 25	56-5092		Accepting New Cli	ents: YES	
. ,		bh.sbcounty.gov	ADA Accommodat		
Admin Hours: Monday – Friday: 8 a.m. to 5 p.m.					
		: 8 a.m. to 5 p.m.			
Specialty: N/A					
Cultural Capabili	ities: Cultural	competency plan i	is in place and staff a	are provided Cultu	ral Competency
	training				
		ation services ava	ilable for all languag	es, Spanish Currio	ulum Available
Populations Service	ved: Youth (1	2-17)			
Rendering Prov	vider List: Bars	tow Behavioral F	lealth Center		
<u>Staf</u>	f Name/NPI Nu	<u>mber</u>	<u>Certification</u> <u>Type/N</u>		<u>Cultural</u> <u>Competence</u> <u>Training</u>
Olson	Kimberly	1306906755	BBS	LMFT41200	Yes
Carroll	Penny	1780993857	CCAPP	A022550316	Yes
Hart	Eric	1770810897	CCAPP	A07220315	Yes
Avalos	Jonathan	1386050805	MBC	A139612	Yes
Sherwood	Amber	1639683782	BBS	AMFT96614	Yes
	-			i	i

City: Barstow	
Provider: High Desert Child, Adolescent and	Service Type: Outpatient Treatment
Family Services Center, Inc.	
Address: 225 Barstow Road	Level of Care: 1
Barstow, CA 92311	
NPI # 1568808509	Website: <u>www.highdesertcenterinc.com</u>
Phone: (760) 255-1083	Provider Group Affiliation: N/A
Fax: (760) 255-1083	Accepting New Clients: YES
E-Mail: N/A	ADA Accommodation: YES
Admin Hours: Monday – Thursday: 9 a.m. to 5 p.m	l.
Clinic Hours: Monday – Thursday: 9 a.m. to 5 p.m	L.
Specialty: N/A	

CAODC

8438

1629366018

Corey

Wells

Yes

Cultural Capabilities: Cultural competency plan is in place and staff are provided Cultural Competency training, Parenting classes							
	Linguistic Capabilities: Interpretation services available for all languages, Spanish Curriculum Populations Served: Youth (12-17)						
Rendering Provider List: High Desert Child, Adolescent and Family Services Center, Inc.							
Staff Name/NPI Number				ation/Licensure_ pe/Number	<u>Cultural</u> <u>Competence</u> <u>Training</u>		
Morales	Cynthia	1194062752	CCAPP	A043700217	Yes		
Baird	Shannon	1063621670	CCAPP	Aii115111215	Yes		
Gonzalez	Sabrina	1922667120	CCAPP	R1350710619	Yes		
Black	Shannon	148737784	CADTP	13896	Yes		
Davis	Samantha	1710645809	710645809 CCAPP R1451251221		Yes		
City: Needles							
Provider: MHS (TURN Behavioral Health Service Type: Outpatient Treatment Services Inc.) Needles Center for Change							

Level of Care: 1
Website: <u>www.mhsinc.org</u>
Provider Group Affiliation: N/A
Accepting New Clients: YES

Accepting New Clients:	YES
ADA Accommodation:	YES

Admin Hours: Monday – Thursday: 8 a.m. to 6 p.m.,

300 H Street

1821126889

(760) 326-3154

Phone: (760) 326-4590

Needles, CA 92363

Friday: 7 a.m. to 3:30 p.m. (Closed Noon to 1 p.m.)

Clinic Hours: Monday – Thursday: 8 a.m. to 6 p.m.

Friday: 7 a.m. to 3:30 p.m. (Closed Noon to 1 p.m.)

Specialty: N/A

Address:

E-Mail: N/A

NPI #

Fax:

Cultural Capabilities: Cultural competency plan is in place and staff are provided Cultural Competency training

Linguistic Capabilities: Interpretation services available for all languages

Populations Served: Adult (18+), CalWORKs, CFS,

Rendering Provider List: MHS Needles Center for Change

Staff Name/NPI Number				<u>Certification/Licensure</u> <u>Type/Number</u>	
Smith	Alia	1780906156	BBS	LMFT101247	Yes
Phillips Jason 1992177299		CADTP	SUDCC 6264	Yes	
Paget	Misty	1336674209	CADTP	SUDCC 5981	Yes

City: Onta	ario		
Address:	Mariposa Community Counseling 2940 Inland Empire Blvd Ontario, CA 91764	Service Type: Level of Care:	•

Admin Hours: M	DRSAdmin@ onday – Frida onday – Frida	dbh.sbcounty.gov ny: 8 a.m. to 5 p.m. ny: 8 a.m. to 5 p.m.	Accepting New (ADA Accommod			
	iool Culturo					
Cultural Capabiliti	training		is in place and sta	ff are provided Cultu	ral Competency	
Linguistic Capabil	Spanis	h Speaking Staff, S	ailable for all langua Spanish Curriculum	ages, Spanish servic Available	es provided by	
Populations Serve		, <i>,</i>	v Courseling			
Rendering Provi	ider List: Mai	riposa Communit	y Counseling		Cultural	
<u>Staff I</u>	Name/NPI Nu	<u>imber</u>		<u>n/Licensure</u> lumber	<u>Competence</u> <u>Training</u>	
Swink	Shannon	1407987514	CAODC-A	7649	Yes	
Zatarain	Daniel	1609157940	CCAPP	Aii054660418	Yes	
		1780159954	CCAPP	A049690518	Yes	
Avalos	Jonathan	1386050805	MBC	A139612	Yes	
Johnson	Erik	1245641935	Osteopathic Medical Board	20A14580	Yes	
JohnsonErik1240041300Medical Board20A14580YesCity: OntarioProvider:Clare-MatrixService Type:Outpatient TreatmentAddress:812 N. Euclid AvenueLevel of Care:1Ontario, CA 91762Uebsite:www.clarematrix.orgNPI #1992129282Website:www.clarematrix.orgPhone:(909) 395-0888Provider Group Affiliation: N/AFax:(909) 395-0899Accepting New Clients:FAmil:cbeard@clarematrix.orgADA Accommodation:YESAdmin Hours:Monday through Thursday: 9 a.m. – 5 p.m., Friday: 9 a.m. – 3:30 p.m.Clinic Hours:Monday, Wednesday, and Thursday: 9 a.m. – 9 p.m., Tuesday: 9 a.m. – 7:30 p.m., Friday: 9 a.m. – 4:30 p.m.Specialty:AdolescentsCultural Capabilities:Cultural competency plan is in place and staff are provided Cultural Competency trainingLinguistic Capabilities:Interpretation services available for all languages Populations Served:Youth (12-17)Youth (12-17)						
Rendering Provi	ider List: Cla	re-Matrix			Cultural	
Stat	ff Name/NPI I	Number		Certification/LicensureContendType/NumberT		
Choi	Matthew	2234667223	BBS	APCC:5319	Yes	

Beard	Cherita	1205382033	BBS	AMFT: 103998	Yes
Reyes	Kristopher	1417489949	CADTP	7342	Yes
Contreras	Jennifer	1609546738	CADTP	2305	Yes
Gomez	Allyce Christine	1932710647	BBS	APCC:8584	Yes
Monge-Perez	Evelyn	1205332442	BBS	APCC:04432	Yes

City: San Berna	ardino				
Provider: Inland	l Behavioral a	& Health	Service Type:	Outpatient Treatmen	t
	ces (IBHS), In				
Address: 1963 North E Street			Level of Care:	1	
	ernardino, C	A 92405			
NPI # 1275734			Website: <u>ibhea</u>		
Phone: (909) 881-			Provider Group		
Fax: (909) 881-	0111		Accepting New (ADA Accommod		
E-Mail: N/A	aday Friday	9 am to 5 nm	ADA Accommod	lation: YES	
Admin Hours: Mor Clinic Hours: Mor	iday – Friday. nday – Friday:	8 a.m. to 5 p.m.			
Specialty: N/A	iday – i nday.	0 a.m. to 0 p.m.			
Cultural Capabilities	s: Cultural	competency plan	is in place and sta	Iff are provided Cultur	ral Competency
	training	1			- , - J
Linguistic Capabiliti			ilable for all langu	ages	
Populations Served	I: Youth (1)	2-17)			
Rendering Provid	er List: Inlan	d Behavioral & F	lealth Services (I	BHS), Inc.	
			Cortificati		Cultural
Staff N	lame/NPI Nur	<u>nber</u>		<u>on/Licensure_</u> /Numbe <u>r</u>	Competence
			Type	<u>number</u>	<u>Training</u>
			Osteopathic		
Underwood	Donald	1598861817	Medical Board	4681	Yes
		1922103654	Osteopathic		
Ligons	Sanaa	1022100004	Medical Board	8792	Yes
Dixon	Varyl	1427560010	CADC_CAS	C050280118	Yes
Chadwick	Gina	1568623205	CCAPP	C15881214	Yes
Mayo	Myiesha	1205374733	ACCBC-RAC	14469-RAC	Yes
			Board of		
Bierdrager-Salley	Christine	1003091562	Psychology	17704	Yes
Ortega	Melissa	1326761362	CCAPP	R1458240222	Yes
Mitchell	Ashley	1720730377	CCAPP	R1440690821	Yes
Morales	Joaquin	1699474627	CCAPP	R1421810321	Yes
	1/	100500007	CCAPP	R1440340721	Vee
Stallworth	Vanessa	1235800087	CCAPP	R1440340721	Yes

City: Sa	n Bernardino		
Provider:	Inland Valley Recovery Services	Service Type:	Outpatient Treatment
	San Bernardino Recovery Center		
Address:	939 North D Street	Level of Care:	1

San B	ernardino, CA	92410				
NPI # 1073744			ebsite: ww	w.inlandvalleyrecover	y.org	
Phone: (909) 889-	6519	Pr	ovider Group	Affiliation: N/A		
Fax: (909) 889-	6560	Ac	cepting New	Clients: YES		
E-Mail: rcapacete				odation: YES		
		a.m. to 9 p.m., Sat				
		a.m. to 9 p.m., Sat		.m. to 5 p.m.		
		sive, LGBQT, Veter				
Cultural Capabilitie	s: Cultural co training	mpetency plan is in	place and st	taff are provided Cultu	ral Competency	
	ies: Interpretati		le for all lang	uages, Spanish Curric	culum	
Populations Served	,		ervices San	Bernardino Recover	v Center	
rtondonng i Tovid					Cultural	
<u>Staf</u>	f Name/NPI Nur	<u>nber</u>	<u>Certification/Licensure</u> <u>Type/Number</u>		Competence Training	
Munn-Stubblefield	Dunuene	1548828569	CADTP	8076	Yes	
Vicuna	Dolores	1629590674	BBS	5510	Yes	
Capacete	Rafael	1851706204	CCAPP	Aii051880218	Yes	
Booker	Bobby	1902276058	CAADE	206111 I	Yes	
Amaro	Maribel	1205418167	CAADE	2214612 II	Yes	
Murphy	Jacqueline	1376753525	CCAPP	129377	Yes	
Ramirez	Raynelle	1972045979	CCAPP	R1299380318	Yes	
City: Victorville						
Provider: High	Desert Child, A		ervice Type:	Outpatient Treatmen	it	
	y Services Cen	•		4		
	Victor Street		evel of Care:	I		
NPI # 1528270	ville, CA 92395			w highdooortooptoring		
Phone: (760) 243-			Website: <u>www.highdesertcenterinc.com</u> Provider Croup Affiliation: N/A			
· · ·			Provider Group Affiliation: N/A Accepting New Clients: YES			
Fax: (760) 243-7151			Accepting New Clients: YES			

Linguistic Capabilities: Interpretation services available for all languages, Spanish Curriculum Populations Served: Youth (12-17)							
Rendering Provider List: High Desert Child, Adolescent & Family Center Services Center, Inc.							
Staff Name/NPI Number				ation/Licensure pe/Number	<u>Cultural</u> Competence <u>Training</u>		
Morales	Cynthia	1194062752	CCAPP	A043700217	Yes		

ADA Accommodation: YES

Cultural competency plan is in place and staff are provided Cultural Competency

Admin Hours: Monday – Thursday: 9 a.m. to 5 p.m. Clinic Hours: Monday – Thursday: 9 a.m. to 5 p.m.

training

E-Mail: N/A

Specialty: N/A Cultural Capabilities:

Maldonado	Jlanamae	1215449210	CCAPP	Ci27840819	Yes
Gonzalez	Sabrina	1922667120	CCAPP	R1350710619	Yes
Baird	Shannon	1063621670	CCAPP	Aii11511215	Yes
Boneman	Carri	1053068544	CCAPP	R1358840819	Yes
Ashby	Patrick	1740944867	CCAPP	R1450611121	Yes
Union	Julia	1639732779	CCAPP	R1329081118	Yes
Bates	Cassey	1982053344	CCAPP	R1444610921	Yes
Stinson	Cindy	1912622853	CCAPP	R1472940622	Yes
Stark	Victoria	1053020388	CCAPP	R1488461122	Yes
Montana	Josephine	1417984782	MBC	54399	Yes

City: Yu	cca Valley				
Provider:	MHS (TURN Behav Services Inc.) Cou Recovery Center f	nseling and	Service Type:	Outpatient Treatment	
Address:	58945 Business Co Suite J,	enter Drive,	Level of Care:	1	
	Yucca Valley, CA 9	2284	\\/_L:		
	1235577396		Website: <u>www</u>		
•	50) 369-1074		Provider Group		
•	50) 418-8271		Accepting New		
E-Mail: N/		· · -	ADA Accommo	dation: YES	
	rs: Monday – Friday:				
	s: Monday – Friday:				
				onsive, LGBTQ, Veter	rans. Separate
	groups are not provid				
Cultural Ca	pabilities: Cultural training	competency plan	is in place and sta	aff are provided Cultur	al Competency
Linguistic C	Capabilities: Interpret			ages, Spanish Servic	es provided by
Population	s Served: Youth (1	1 0 1	Spanish Curriculum	1	
	Provider List: MHS	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	Recovery Cente	r for Change	
Rendering		oounsening and	i Necovery Cente	i ioi onange	
Staff Name/NPI Number			on/Licensure_ /Number	<u>Cultural</u> <u>Competence</u> <u>Training</u>	
Nanaa	Michelle	1639630171	CCAPP	A049570518	
Nance	wichelie	1000000171	00/11		Yes

ADULT DRUG COURT PROGRAM

Drug Court program services provide a structured monitored Substance Use Disorder treatment program for adults who are referred by the Superior Court

	HS (TURN Beh		Service Type:	Drug Court (Outpatie	nt Treatment)		
		ontana Center for					
	hange 176 Santo Anto	nio Dr. Suito B	Level of Care:	1			
Address: 1076 Santo Antonio Dr., Suite B Level of Care: 1 Colton, CA 92324							
	7489478	-	Website: <u>www</u>	.mhsinc.org			
Phone: (909) 4			Provider Group				
	433-9830		Accepting New				
E-Mail: jemon			ADA Accommo	dation: YES			
		ay: 8 a.m. to 4:30 p					
		riday: 8 a.m. to 7 p	.m., Saturday 8:30	a.m. to 4:30 p.m.			
	g Court Program			"			
Cultural Capab			h is in place and sta	aff are provided Cultur	al Competency		
Linguistic Con	trainin bilities: Interpr	9 etation services av	vailable for all langu	12000			
		referred by the Su		layes			
		IS Counseling and		r for Change			
The second secon		io obunioching un					
					Cultural		
	iff Name/NPI N	umber	Certificat	ion/Licensure_ e/Number	<u>Cultural</u> <u>Competence</u> <u>Training</u>		
	iff Name/NPI N Michael	umber 1083084115	Certificat	ion/Licensure	Competence		
Sta			<u>Certificat</u> <u>Type</u>	ion/Licensure_ e/Number	Competence Training		
<u>Sta</u> Fuller	Michael	1083084115	Certificat Type ACCBC	ion/Licensure /Number 2050471	Competence Training Yes		
<u>Sta</u> Fuller Echeverria Smith	Michael Josph Alia	1083084115 1497380406	ACCBC ACCBC	ion/Licensure /Number 2050471 14099-RAC	Competence Training Yes Yes		
<u>Sta</u> Fuller Echeverria Smith City: Ontari	Michael Josph Alia	1083084115 1497380406	Certificat Type ACCBC ACCBC BBS	ion/Licensure /Number 2050471 14099-RAC LMFT101247	Competence Training Yes Yes Yes		
<u>Sta</u> Fuller Echeverria Smith City: Ontari Provider: C	Michael Josph Alia o lare -Matrix	1083084115 1497380406 1780906156	Certificat Type ACCBC ACCBC BBS	ion/Licensure 2050471 2050471 14099-RAC LMFT101247 Drug Court (Outpatie	Competence Training Yes Yes Yes		
<u>Sta</u> Fuller Echeverria Smith City: Ontari Provider: C Address: 81	Michael Josph Alia o lare -Matrix 2 N. Euclid Av	1083084115 1497380406 1780906156 enue	Certificat Type ACCBC ACCBC BBS Service Type:	ion/Licensure 2050471 2050471 14099-RAC LMFT101247 Drug Court (Outpatie	Competence Training Yes Yes Yes		
<u>Sta</u> Fuller Echeverria Smith City: Ontario Provider: C Address: 81 Ot	Michael Josph Alia o lare -Matrix	1083084115 1497380406 1780906156 enue	Certificat Type ACCBC ACCBC BBS Service Type: Level of Care:	ion/Licensure 2050471 2050471 14099-RAC LMFT101247 Drug Court (Outpatie	Competence Training Yes Yes Yes		
<u>Sta</u> Fuller Echeverria Smith City: Ontario Provider: C Address: 81 O NPI # 199	Michael Josph Alia are -Matrix 2 N. Euclid Av ntario, CA 9176 2129282	1083084115 1497380406 1780906156 enue	Certificat Type ACCBC ACCBC BBS Service Type: Level of Care:	ion/Licensure 2050471 2050471 14099-RAC LMFT101247 Drug Court (Outpatie 1 .clarematrix.org	Competence Training Yes Yes Yes		
Sta Fuller Echeverria Smith City: Ontario Provider: C Address: 81 O NPI # 199 Phone: (909)	Michael Josph Alia are -Matrix 2 N. Euclid Av ntario, CA 9176 2129282	1083084115 1497380406 1780906156 enue	Certificat Type ACCBC ACCBC BBS Service Type: Level of Care: Website: <u>www</u> Provider Group Accepting New	ion/Licensure /Number 2050471 14099-RAC LMFT101247 Drug Court (Outpatie 1 .clarematrix.org Affiliation: N/A Clients: YES	Competence Training Yes Yes Yes		
StateFullerEcheverriaSmithCity: OntariaProvider: CAddress: 81ONPI # 199Phone: (909) \$Fax: (909) \$E-Mail: cbeard	Michael Josph Alia Alia Alia D Jare -Matrix 2 N. Euclid Av Itario, CA 9176 2129282 395-0888 395-0899 @clarematrix.or	1083084115 1497380406 1780906156 enue 52	Certificat Type ACCBC ACCBC BBS Service Type: Level of Care: Website: <u>www</u> Provider Group Accepting New ADA Accommo	ion/Licensure /Number 2050471 14099-RAC LMFT101247 Drug Court (Outpatie 1 .clarematrix.org Affiliation: N/A Clients: YES dation: YES	Competence Training Yes Yes Yes		
Sta Fuller Echeverria Smith City: Ontario Provider: C Address: 81 O NPI # 199 Phone: (909) 3 Fax: (909) 3 E-Mail: cbeard	Michael Josph Alia Alia Alia D Jare -Matrix 2 N. Euclid Av Itario, CA 9176 2129282 395-0888 395-0899 @clarematrix.or	1083084115 1497380406 1780906156 enue	Certificat Type ACCBC ACCBC BBS Service Type: Level of Care: Website: <u>www</u> Provider Group Accepting New ADA Accommo	ion/Licensure /Number 2050471 14099-RAC LMFT101247 Drug Court (Outpatie 1 .clarematrix.org Affiliation: N/A Clients: YES dation: YES	Competence Training Yes Yes Yes		

Clinic Hours: Monday, Wednesday and Thursday: 9 a.m. – 9 p.m., Tuesday: 9 a.m. – 7:30 p.m., Friday: 9 a.m. – 4:30 p.m. Specialty: Drug Court Program

Cultural Capabilities: Cultural competency plan is in place and staff are provided Cultural Competency training

- Linguistic Capabilities: Interpretation services available for all languages Populations Served: Adults referred by the Superior Court

	iff Name/NPI Numbe			<u>Certification/Licensure</u> Type/Number	
Choi Matthew 2234667223			BBS	APCC:5319	<u>Training</u> Yes
Gildi	matarion		880	/	100

Beard	Cherita	1205382033	BBS	AMFT: 103998	Yes
Reyes	Kristopher	1417489949	CADTP	7342	Yes
Gomez	Allyce Christine	1932710647	BBS	APCC:8584	Yes
Monge-Perez	Evelyn	1205332442	BBS	APCC:04432	Yes
Contreras	Jennifer	1609546738	CADTP	2305	Yes

City: San E	Bernardino					
Provider: MHS (TURN Behavioral Health Services Inc.) San Bernardino Center for Change			Service Type:	Drug Court (Outpatie	nt Treatment)	
			Level of Care:	1		
	San Bernardino,	CA 92408				
NPI# 19	62538652		Website: www	Website: www.mhsinc.org		
Phone: (909) 386-0437		Provider Group				
Fax: (909) 386-0529		Accepting New Clients: YES				
E-Mail: Ň/A		ADA Accommodation: YES				
Admin Hours: Monday – Thursday: 7 a.m. to 4 p.m., Friday: 6 a.m. to 2:30 p.m.						
Clinic Hours: Monday – Thursday: 8 a.m. to 6:30 p			0 p.m., Friday: 6	a.m. to 2:30 p.m.		
Specialty: Drug Court Program						
Cultural Capabilities: Cultural competency plan i training		is in place and st	aff are provided Cultur	al Competency		
	Linguistic Capabilities: Interpretation services available for all languages					
Populations Served: Adults referred by the Superior Court						
Rendering Provider List: MHS San Bernardino Center for Change						
Staff Name/NPI Number			Type/Number Competition		<u>Cultural</u> <u>Competence</u> <u>Training</u>	
Gonzalez	Nancy	1851720791	CAADE	2042891	Yes	

City: Victorville					
Provider: High Desert Child, Adolesc	31 0 (1)				
& Family Center Services C	Center,				
Inc.					
Address: 16248 Victor Street	Level of Care: 1				
Victorville, CA 92395					
NPI # 1528276797	Website: <u>www.highdesertcenterinc.com</u>				
Phone: (760) 243-7151	Provider Group Affiliation: N/A				
Fax: (760) 952-1432	Accepting New Clients: YES				
E-Mail: N/A	ADA Accommodation: YES				
Admin Hours: Monday – Thursday: 9 a.m. to 5 p.m.					
Clinic Hours: Monday – Thursday: 9 a.m	Clinic Hours: Monday – Thursday: 9 a.m. to 5 p.m.				
Specialty: N/A					
Cultural Capabilities: Cultural competency plan is in place and staff are provided Cultural Competency training					
Linguistic Capabilities: Interpretation services available for all languages, Spanish curriculum					

BBS

1780906156

101247

Alia

Smith

Yes

Populations Se Rendering Pr		Desert Child, Ac	lolescent & Far	nily Center Services	Center, Inc.
Staff Name/NPI Number		Certification/Licensure Type/Number		<u>Cultural</u> Competence <u>Training</u>	
Baird	Shannon	1063621670	CCAPP	Aii11511215	Yes
Morales	Cynthia	1194062752	CCAPP	A043700217	Yes
Maldonado	Jlanamae	1215449210	CCAPP	Ci27840819	Yes
Gonzalez	Sabrina	1922667120	CCAPP	R1350710619	Yes
Boneman	Carri	1053068544	CCAPP	R1358840819	Yes
Ashby	Patrick	1740944867	CCAPP	R1450611121	Yes
Union	Julia	1639732779	CCAPP	R1329081118	Yes
Bates	Cassey	1982053344	CCAPP	R1444610921	Yes
Stinson	Cindy	1912622853	CCAPP	R1472940622	Yes
Stark	Victoria	1053020388	CCAPP	R1488461122	Yes
Montana	Josephine	1417984782	MBC	54399	Yes

City: Yucca V	/alley					
Ser	rovider: MHS (TURN Behavioral Health Services Inc.) Joshua Tree Drug Court		Service Type:	Drug Court (Outpatient Treatment)		
			Level of Care:	1		
	cca Valley, CA 92	284				
NPI # 1235	577396		Website: <u>www.mhsinc.org</u>			
Phone: (760) 36	Phone: (760) 369-1074			Affiliation: N/A		
Fax: (760) 369-1293			Accepting New	Accepting New Clients: YES		
E-Mail: N/A			ADA Accommodation: YES			
Admin Hours:	Admin Hours: Monday – Friday: 9 a.m. to 5 p.m.					
Clinic Hours: Monday – Friday: 9 a.m. to 5 p.m.						
Specialty: Drug Court Program						
Cultural Capabilities: Cultural competency plan is in place and staff are provided Cultural Competency training						
Linguistic Capabilities: Interpretation services available for all languages Populations Served: Adults referred by the Superior Court						
•	Rendering Provider List: MHS Joshua Tree Drug Court Center for Change					
Staff Name/NPI Number			Certification/Licensure Cultur		<u>Cultural</u> <u>Competence</u> <u>Training</u>	
Clutter	Autumn Sierra	1629778378	CCAPP	R1487031122	Yes	
Promenchenkel	Kathy	1700062528	CADTP	5927	Yes	
Smith	Alia	1780906156	BBS	LMFT101247	Yes	

JUVENILE DRUG COURT PROGRAM

Drug Court program services provide a structured monitored Substance Use Disorder treatment program for juveniles who are referred by the Superior Courts.

City: Ontario				
Provider: Clare-Matrix S	Service Type: Drug Court (Outpatient Treatment)			
Address: 812 N. Euclid Avenue	evel of Care: 1			
Ontario, CA 91762				
NPI # 1992129282 V	Website: www.clarematrix.org			
Phone: (909) 395-0888 F	Provider Group Affiliation: N/A			
Fax: (909) 395-0899 A	Accepting New Clients: YES			
E-Mail: cbeard@clarematrix.org A	ADA Accommodation: YES			
Admin Hours: Monday through Thursday: 9 a.m. – 5 p.m., Friday: 9 a.m. – 3:30 p.m.				
Clinic Hours: Monday, Wednesday and Thursday: 9 a.m. – 9 p.m., Tuesday: 9 a.m. – 7:30 p.m.,				
Friday: 9 a.m. – 4:30 p.m.				
Specialty: Drug Court Program and Adolescents				
Cultural Capabilities: Cultural competency plan is in place and staff are provided Cultural Competency				
training				
Linguistic Capabilities: Interpretation services available for all languages				
Populations Served: Juveniles referred by the Superior Court				
Rendering Provider List: Clare-Matrix				
Staff Name/NPI Number Certification/Licensure Competence				

Staff Name/NPI Number			<u>Type/Number</u>		<u>Competence</u> <u>Training</u>
Choi	Matthew	2234667223	BBS	APCC:5319	Yes
Beard	Cherita	1205382033	BBS	AMFT: 103998	Yes
Reyes	Kristopher	1417489949	CADTP	7342	Yes
Contreras	Jennifer	1609546738	CADTP	2305	Yes
Gomez	Allyce Christine	1932710647	BBS	APCC:8584	Yes
Monge-Perez	Evelyn	1205332442	BBS	APCC:04432	Yes

rovider: Inland Valley Recovery Services	Service Type: Drug Court (Outpatient Treatment)			
Con Bornardina Basayary Contar				
San Bernardino Recovery Center				
ddress: 939 North D Street	Level of Care: 1			
San Bernardino, CA 92410				
PI# 1073744660	Website: <u>www.inlandvalleyrecovery.org</u>			
none: (909) 889-6519	Provider Group Affiliation: N/A			
ax: (909) 889-6560	Accepting New Clients: YES			
Mail: rcapacete@ivdars.org	ADA Accommodation: YES			
Admin Hours: Monday – Friday: 9 a.m. to 6:30 p.m.				
inic Hours: Tuesday, Wednesday and Friday: 4				
Specialty: Drug Court Program, Adolescents, Gender Responsive, LGBTQ				
Cultural Capabilities: Cultural competency plan is in place and staff are provided Cultural Competency				
training				

Linguistic Capabilities: Interpretation services available for all languages, Spanish curriculum is offered Populations Served: Juveniles referred by the Superior Court Rendering Provider List: Inland Valley Recovery Services San Bernardino Recovery Center

Staff Name/NPI Number				<u>ition/Licensure</u> pe/Number	<u>Cultural</u> <u>Competence</u> <u>Training</u>
Munn-Stubblefield	Dunuene	1548828569	CADTP	8076	Yes
Vicuna	Dolores	1629590674	BBS	5510	Yes
Capacete	Rafael	1851706204	CCAPP	Aii051880218	Yes
Booker	Bobby	1902276058	CAADE	206111 I	Yes
Amaro	Maribel	1205418167	CAADE	2214612 II	Yes
Murphy	Jacqueline	1376753525	CCAPP	129377	Yes
Ramirez	Raynelle	1972045979	CCAPP	R1299380318	Yes

City: Victor	ville				
		d, Adolescent &	Service Type:	Drug Court (Outpat	tient Treatment)
	amily Services	•			
Address: 16248 Victor Street			Level of Care	: 1	
V	ictorville, CA 92	2395			
NPI # 152	28276797		Website: <u>ww</u>	w.highdesertcentering	<u>c.com</u>
Phone: (760)	243-7151			p Affiliation: N/A	
	952-1432			w Clients: YES	
E-Mail: N/A			ADA Accomm	nodation: YES	
		sday: 9 a.m. to 5 p			
Clinic Hours:		sday: 9 a.m. to 5 p	.m.		
Cultural Capa	ug Court Program	-	ia in place and	staff are provided Cult	tural Compotonov
Cultural Capa	training		i is ili place allu s	stall are provided Cul	lural Competency
Linguistic Can			ailable for all lan	guages, Spanish curri	iculum
Populations S		les referred by the		gaagee, opamen ean	louidin
				mily Center Services	Center, Inc.
			Certifica	tion/Licensure	<u>Cultural</u> Competence
<u>S1</u>	taff Name/NPI N	<u>umber</u>		Type/Number	
Baird	Shannon	1063621670	CCAPP	Aii11511215	<u>Training</u> Yes
Morales	Cynthia	1194062752	CCAPP	A043700217	Yes
Maldonado	Jlanamae	1215449210	CCAPP	Ci27840819	Yes
Gonzalez	Sabrina	1922667120	CCAPP	R1350710619	Yes
Denemon	Carri	1053068544	CCAPP	R1358840819	Yes
Boneman					
Ashby	Patrick	1740944867	CCAPP	R1450611121	Yes
	Patrick Julia	1740944867 1639732779	CCAPP CCAPP	R1450611121 R1329081118	
Ashby					Yes
Ashby Union	Julia	1639732779	CCAPP	R1329081118	Yes Yes

Montana Josephine	1417984782	MBC	54399	Yes
-------------------	------------	-----	-------	-----

ADULT INTENSIVE OUTPATIENT TREATMENT PROGRAM

Treatment services, such as individual and group counseling provided in an outpatient setting for a minimum of 9 hours of treatment per week with a maximum of 19 hours per week.

City: Barstow					
	tow Behavioral H			ntensive Outpatient	Treatment
-	E. Main Street		Level of Care: 2	2.1	
NPI # 103332	tow, CA 92311		Website: wp.st	hoounty gov/dbb	
Phone: (760) 255				Affiliation: Departme	nt of Rehavioral
	-0100			Health	
Fax: (760) 256	-5092		Accepting New C	lients: YES	
E-Mail: DBH-SUE			ADA Accommoda	ation: YES	
Admin Hours: Mo					
Clinic Hours: Monday – Friday: 8 a.m. to 5 p.m.					
Specialty: Gende	•	notonov plan io	in place and staf	f are provided Cultur	ral Compotonov
Cultural Capabilitie	training	ipetency plan is	in place and star	f are provided Cultu	rai Competency
Linguistic Capabili	0	n services availa	ble for all langua	ades	
Populations Serve				5	
Rendering Provid	der List: Barstow	Behavioral He	alth Center		
	der List: Barstow f Name/NPI Numb		Certificat	ion/Licensure_ e/Number	<u>Cultural</u> <u>Competence</u> <u>Training</u>
			Certificat		<u>Competence</u>
<u>Staf</u>	f Name/NPI Numb	<u>ber</u>	<u>Certificati</u> <u>Type</u>	/Number	Competence Training
<u>Staf</u>	f Name/NPI Numb	ber 1306906755	Certificati Type BBS	LMFT41200	Competence Training Yes
<u>Staf</u> Olson Carroll	F Name/NPI Numb Kimberly Penny	ber 1306906755 1780993857	Certificati Type BBS CCAPP	2/Number LMFT41200 A022550316	Competence Training Yes Yes
<u>Staf</u> Olson Carroll Hart	f Name/NPI Numb Kimberly Penny Eric	ber 1306906755 1780993857 1770810897	CertificatiTypeBBSCCAPPCCAPP	Immber LMFT41200 A022550316 A07220315	Competence Training Yes Yes Yes
<u>Staf</u> Olson Carroll Hart Avalos	F Name/NPI Numb Kimberly Penny Eric Jonathan	ber 1306906755 1780993857 1770810897 1386050805	Certificati Type BBS CCAPP CCAPP MBC	Immber LMFT41200 A022550316 A07220315 A139612	Competence Training Yes Yes Yes Yes

Service Type: Intensive Outpatient Treatment
Level of Care: 2.1
Website: <u>www.highdesertcenterinc.com</u>
Provider Group Affiliation: N/A
Accepting New Clients: YES
ADA Accommodation: YES
n.
n.
ľ

Cultural Capabilities: Cultural competency plan is in place and staff are provided Cultural Competency training

Linguistic Capabilities: Interpretation services available for all languages, Spanish curriculum Populations Served: Adult (18+), CalWORKs, CFS, AB109

Rendering Provider List: High Desert Child, Adolescent and Family Services Center, Inc.

Staff Name/NPI Number		<u>Certification/Licensure</u> <u>Type/Number</u>		<u>Cultural</u> <u>Competence</u> <u>Training</u>	
Morales	Cynthia	1194062752	CCAPP	A043700217	Yes
Baird	Shannon	1063621670	CCAPP	Aii115111215	Yes
Gonzalez	Sabrina	1922667120	CCAPP	R1350710619	Yes
Black	Shannon	148737784	CADTP	13896	Yes
Davis	Samantha	1710645809	CCAPP	R1451251221	Yes

City: Nee	edles						
Provider:	MHS (TURN Beha	vioral Health	Service Type:	Intensive Outpatient	Treatment		
	Services Inc.) Ne	edles Center for		-			
	Change						
Address:	300 H Street		_evel of Care:	2.1			
	Needles, CA 92363						
NPI# 1821126889 Website: <u>www.mhsinc.org</u>							
Phone: (760) 326-4590 Provider Group Affiliation: N/A							
Fax: (760) 326-3154	1	Accepting New	Clients: YES			
E-Mail: N/A	E-Mail: N/A ADA Accommodation: YES						
Admin Hour	Admin Hours: Monday – Thursday: 8 a.m. to 6 p.m.						
		o 3:30 p.m. (Closed N					
Clinic Hours	5	sday: 8 a.m. to 6 p.m.					
		o 3:30 p.m. (Closed N	loon to 1 p.m.)				
	Gender Responsive			<i>"</i>			
Cultural Cap			in place and st	aff are provided Cultu	ral Competency		
	training		h. l				
		etation services availa		lages			
	· · · ·	18+), CalWORKs, CF					
Rendering	Provider List: MH	S Needles Center fo	r Change				
	Staff Name/NPI N	lumber		ation/Licensure pe/Number	<u>Cultural</u> <u>Competence</u> <u>Training</u>		
Smith	Alia	1780906156	BBS	LMFT101247	Yes		

City: O	Intario	
Provider:	Clare-Matrix	Service Type: Intensive Outpatient Treatment
Address:	812 N. Euclid Avenue	Level of Care: 2.1
	Ontario, CA 91762	
NPI #	1992129282	Website: <u>www.clarematrix.org</u>

CADTP

CADTP

SUDCC 6264

SUDCC 5981

1992177299

1336674209

Jason

Misty

Phillips

Paget

Yes

Phone:(909) 395-0888Provider Group Affiliation: N/AFax:(909) 395-0899Accepting New Clients: YESE-Mail:cbeard@clarematrix.orgADA Accommodation: YESAdmin Hours:Monday through Thursday: 9 a.m 5 p.m., Friday: 9 a.m 3:30 p.m.						
Clinic Hours: Monday, Wednesday and Thursday: 9 a.m. – 9 p.m., Tuesday: 9 a.m. – 7:30 p.m., Friday: 9 a.m. – 4:30 p.m.						
Specialty: N/A Cultural Capabilities: Cultural competency plan is in place and staff are provided Cultural Competency training Linguistic Capabilities: Interpretation services available for all languages Populations Served: Adult (18+), CalWORKs, CFS, AB109						
Rendering Provider List: Clare-Matrix Staff Name/NPI Number Certification/Licensure Cultural Type/Number Competence Training						
BBS	APCC:5319	Yes				
BBS	AMFT: 103998	Yes				
CADTP	7342					
	012	Yes				
	2305	Yes Yes				
	Accepting New Clie ADA Accommodati 5 p.m., Friday: 9 a. 9 a.m. – 9 p.m., Tu in place and staff a lable for all language FS, AB109 <u>Certificatio</u> <u>Type/N</u> BBS	Accepting New Clients: YES ADA Accommodation: YES ADA, Friday: 9 a.m. – 3:30 p.m. 5 p.m., Friday: 9 a.m. – 3:30 p.m. : 9 a.m. – 9 p.m., Tuesday: 9 a.m. – 7 s in place and staff are provided Culture able for all languages FS, AB109 Certification/Licensure Type/Number BBS APCC:5319 BBS AMFT: 103998				

BBS

APCC:04432

1205332442

City: San Bernardino Provider: Inland Behavioral & Health Service Type: Intensive Outpatient Treatment					
1					
Services, Inc. (IBHS)					
Address: 1963 North E Street Level of Care: 2.1					
San Bernardino, CA 92405					
NPI # 1275734469 Website: <i>ibhealth.org</i>					
Phone: (909) 881-6146 Provider Group Affiliation: N/A					
Fax:(909) 881-0111Accepting New Clients: YES					
E-Mail: N/A ADA Accommodation: YES					
Admin Hours: Monday – Friday: 8 a.m. to 5 p.m.					
Clinic Hours: Monday – Friday: 8 a.m. to 5 p.m.					
Specialty: N/A					
Cultural Capabilities: Cultural competency plan is in place and staff are provided Cultural Competen	cv				
training	٥,				
Linguistic Capabilities: Interpretation services available for all languages					
Populations Served: Adult (18+), CalWORKs, CFS, AB109					
Rendering Provider List: Inland Behavioral & Health Services (IBHS), Inc.					
Cultural					
Staff Name/NPI Number <u>Certification/Licensure</u> Competence	<u>م</u>				
I VDe/NUMDer	<u>, </u>				
<u>Training</u>					
Osteopathic					
Underwood Donald 1598861817 Medical Board 4681 Yes					

Evelyn

Monge-Perez

Ligons	Sanaa	1922103654	Osteopathic Medical Board	8792	Yes
Dixon	Varyl	1427560010	CADC_CAS	C050280118	Yes
Chadwick	Gina	1568623205	CCAPP	C15881214	Yes
Мауо	Myiesha	1205374733	ACCBC-RAC	14469-RAC	Yes
			Board of		
Bierdrager-Salley	Christine	1003091562	Psychology	17704	Yes
Ortega	Melissa	1326761362	CCAPP	R1458240222	Yes
Mitchell	Ashley	1720730377	CCAPP	R1440690821	Yes
Morales	Joaquin	1699474627	CCAPP	R1421810321	Yes
Stallworth	Vanessa	1235800087	CCAPP	R1440340721	Yes
O'Brien	Veronica	1811109838	SUDCCII	6459	Yes

City: San Berna	rdino				
Provider: MHS (Servic Recov and Dr Progra	TURN Behavior es Inc.) Probat ering through I rug Education (ioners Intervention (PRIDE)	rvice Type:	Intensive Outpatient	Treatment
Address: 1874 E	Susiness Cente ernardino, CA 9	r Drive Le	vel of Care:	2.1	
NPI # 1033247			ebsite: www	.mhsinc.org	
Phone: (909) 386-0)523			Affiliation: N/A	
. ,	Fax: (909) 386-0529			Clients: YES	
E-Mail: N/A			ADA Accommodation: YES		
Admin Hours: Mon	day – Thursday	: 7 a.m. to 4 p.m., F	riday 6 a.m. t	o 2:30 p.m.	
		: 8 a.m. to 6:30 p.m			
Specialty: Court Re		·		·	
Cultural Capabilities	: Cultural cor	npetency plan is in	place and sta	ff are provided Cultu	Iral Competency
	training				
Linguistic Capabiliti	es: Interpretatio	on services availabl	e for all langua	ages	
Populations Served	: Adult (18+),	, CalWORKs, CFS,	AB109	-	
		obationers Recov	ering through	n Intervention and	Drug
Education (PRIDE) Program				
Staff Name/NPI Number		<u>nber</u>		ntion/Licensure pe/Number	<u>Cultural</u> <u>Competence</u> <u>Training</u>
Cardenas	Janelly	1679981674	CCAPP	A57920820	Yes
		1	1		

City: San Bernardino					
Provider:	Inland Valley Recovery Services	Service Type:	Intensive Outpatient Treatment		
	San Bernardino Recovery Center				
Address:	939 North D Street	Level of Care:	2.1		

San Bernardino, CA 92410				
NPI # 1073744660	Website: <u>www.inlandvalleyrecovery.org</u>			
Phone: (909) 889-6519	Provider Group Affiliation: N/A			
Fax: (909) 889-6560	Accepting New Clients: YES			
E-Mail: <u>cshaw@ivdars.org</u>	ADA Accommodation: YES			
Admin Hours: Monday – Friday: 9 a.m. to 9 p.m.	, Saturday 8:30 a.m. to 5 p.m.			
Clinic Hours: Monday – Friday: 9 a.m. to 9 p.m.	, Saturday 8:30 a.m. to 5 p.m.			
Specialty: Court Referrals				
Cultural Capabilities: Cultural competency plan	is in place and staff are provided Cultural Competency			
training				
Linguistic Capabilities: Interpretation services available for all languages				
Populations Served: Adult (18+), CalWORKs, 0	CFS, AB109			
Rendering Provider List: Inland Valley Recover	y Services San Bernardino Recovery Center			

Staff Name/NPI Number			<u>Certification/Licensure</u> <u>Type/Number</u>		<u>Cultural</u> <u>Competence</u> <u>Training</u>
Munn-Stubblefield	Dunuene	1548828569	CADTP	8076	Yes
Vicuna	Dolores	1629590674	BBS	5510	Yes
Capacete	Rafael	1851706204	CCAPP	Aii051880218	Yes
Booker	Bobby	1902276058	CAADE	206111 I	Yes
Amaro	Maribel	1205418167	CAADE	2214612 II	Yes
Murphy	Jacqueline	1376753525	CCAPP	129377	Yes
Ramirez	Raynelle	1972045979	CCAPP	R1299380318	Yes

Provider: Inland Valley Recovery Services Service Type: Intensive Outpatient Treatment Upland Recovery Center Address: 934 N. Mountain Ave. Level of Care: 2.1 Suite A, B, C & D Upland, CA 91786 Level of Care: 2.1	nent			
Address:934 N. Mountain Ave.Level of Care: 2.1Suite A, B, C & D				
Suite A, B, C & D				
Upland, CA 91786				
NPI #1316086739Website:www.inlandvalleyrecovery.org				
Phone: (909) 949-4667 Provider Group Affiliation: N/A				
Fax: (909) 931-3774 Accepting New Clients: YES				
E-Mail: <u>cshaw@ivdars.org</u> ADA Accommodation: YES	ADA Accommodation: YES			
Admin Hours: Monday – Friday: 9 a.m. to 7 p.m.				
Clinic Hours: Monday – Tuesday: 9 a.m. to 9 p.m., Wednesday – Friday: 9 a.m. – 10 p.m., Sa	turday:			
10:30 a.m. to 10 p.m.				
Specialty: Gender Responsive, LGBTQ, Veterans				
Cultural Capabilities: Cultural competency plan is in place and staff are provided Cultural Competency training				
Linguistic Capabilities: Interpretation services available for all languages, Spanish curriculum is	s offered			
Populations Served: Adult (18+), CalWORKs, CFS, AB109				
Rendering Provider List: Inland Valley Recovery Services Upland Recovery Center				

Staff Name/NPI Number				ication/Licensure_ ype/Number	<u>Cultural</u> <u>Competence</u> <u>Training</u>
Bonner	Tracey	1588977789	CCAPP	A021970216	Yes
Hacker	Melissa	1437625969	CCAPP	A053940219	Yes
Seither	Jill	1184888646	CCAPP	Aii4361214	Yes
Owens	Patricia	1952593089	CCAPP	A012350315	Yes
Elguera	Julia	1255087584	CCAPP	C134890222	Yes
Galindo	Rachel	1992274526	BBS	86873	Yes
Abeyta	Cynthia	1154516250	CCAPP	C22701214	Yes

City: Victor	ville				
				ntensive Outpatient	Treatment
	& Family Center Services Center,				
	С.				
	248 Victor Stree		Level of Care: 2	2.1	
	ctorville, CA 923	95			
	8276797			highdesertcentering	<u>c.com</u>
Phone: (760)			Provider Group A Accepting New C		
Fax: (760) E-Mail: N/A	952-1432		ADA Accommoda		
	Monday – Thursd	ay: 9 a.m. to 5 p.m			
		ay: 9 a.m. to 5 p.m ay: 9 a.m. to 5 p.m			
Specialty: N/A	•				
Cultural Capab		competency plan	is in place and staf	f are provided Cultu	Iral Competency
	training		-	-	
U	•		0	ges, Spanish curric	ulum
Populations Se	· · · · ·	3+), CalWORKs, C			
Rendering Pr	ovider List: High	Desert Child, Ad	olescent & Family	/ Center Services	Center, Inc.
			Certificatio	n/Licensure	<u>Cultural</u>
St	aff Name/NPI Nu	mber		Number	Competence
					<u>Training</u>
Baird	Shannon	1063621670	CCAPP	Aii11511215	Yes
Morales	Cynthia	1194062752	CCAPP	A043700217	Yes
Maldonado	Jlanamae	1215449210	CCAPP	Ci27840819	Yes
Gonzalez	Sabrina	1922667120	CCAPP	R1350710619	Yes
Boneman	Carri	1053068544	CCAPP	R1358840819	Yes
1		1			res
Ashby	Patrick	1740944867	CCAPP	R1450611121	Yes
Ashby Union	Patrick Julia	1740944867 1639732779	CCAPP CCAPP	R1450611121 R1329081118	
					Yes
Union	Julia	1639732779	CCAPP	R1329081118	Yes Yes
Union Bates	Julia Cassey	1639732779 1982053344	CCAPP CCAPP	R1329081118 R1444610921	Yes Yes Yes

City: Yucca Valley						
			Service Type:	Intensive Outpatient	Treatment	
Address: 589 Su	945 Business C ite P,	enter Drive,	Level of Care:	2.1		
	cca Valley, CA	92284				
NPI # 1235			Website: <u>ww</u>			
Phone: (760) 3			•	Affiliation: N/A		
Fax: (760) 3	69-1293		Accepting New	Clients: YES		
E-Mail: N/A			ADA Accommo	dation: YES		
Admin Hours:	Admin Hours: Monday – Friday: 9 a.m. to 5 p.m.					
Clinic Hours:	Clinic Hours: Monday – Friday: 9 a.m. to 5 p.m.					
		e all inclusive incl ded for specialty p		oonsive, LGBTQ, Vete	rans. Separate	
Cultural Capabi	lities: Cultural training	competency plan	is in place and st	aff are provided Cultu	ral Competency	
Linguistic Capa		tation services ava Speaking Staff, S		uages, Spanish Servic า	es provided by	
Populations Ser	ved: Ýoung A		ults (26 and older), CFS, Court, Probati	on, and Parole	
Rendering Pro	vider List: MHS	Counseling and	Recovery Cente	er for Change		
Staff Name/NPI Number				ion/Licensure_ e/Number	<u>Cultural</u> Competence <u>Training</u>	
Nance	Michelle	1639630171	CCAPP	A049570518	Yes	
Smith	Alia	1780906156	BBS	LMFT101247	Yes	

YOUTH INTENSIVE OUTPATIENT TREATMENT PROGRAM

Treatment services, such as individual and group counseling services provided in an outpatient setting for a minimum of 6 hours with a maximum of 19 hours per week for youth, based on individual need.

City: Barstow	
Provider: Barstow Behavioral Health Center	Service Type: Intensive Outpatient Treatment
Address: 1841 E. Main Street	Level of Care: 2.1
Barstow, CA 92311	
NPI # 1033328331	Website: wp.sbcounty.gov/dbh
Phone: (760) 255-5700	Provider Group Affiliation: Department of Behavioral Health
Fax: (760) 256-5092	Accepting New Clients: YES
E-Mail: DBH-SUDRSADMIN@dbh.sbcounty.gov	ADA Accommodation: YES
Admin Hours: Monday – Friday: 8 a.m. to 5 p.m.	
Clinic Hours: Monday – Friday: 8 a.m. to 5 p.m.	
Specialty: Gender Responsive	
Cultural Capabilities: Cultural competency plan is	s in place and staff are provided Cultural Competency
training	

Linguistic Capabilities: Interpretation services available for all languages Populations Served: Youth (Age 12-17)

Rendering Provider List: Barstow Behavioral Health Center

Staff Name/NPI Number		Certification/Licensure Type/Number		<u>Cultural</u> <u>Competence</u> <u>Training</u>	
Olson	Kimberly	1306906755	BBS	LMFT41200	Yes
Carroll	Penny	1780993857	CCAPP	A022550316	Yes
Hart	Eric	1770810897	CCAPP	A07220315	Yes
Avalos	Jonathan	1386050805	MBC	A139612	Yes
Sherwood	Amber	1639683782	BBS	AMFT96614	Yes
Wells	Corey	1629366018	CAODC	8438	Yes

City: Barstov	V				
	\mathbf{U}			Intensive Outpatient	Treatment
	nily Services Ce	•			
-	Address: 225 Barstow Road			2.1	
	stow, CA 92311				
	308509			<u>v.highdesertcentering</u>	<u>c.com</u>
Phone: (760) 25	5-1083		Provider Group		
Fax: (760) 25	5-1083		Accepting New		
E-Mail: N/A			ADA Accommo	dation: YES	
		ay: 9 a.m. to 5 p.m			
		ay: 9 a.m. to 5 p.m			
	Specialty: Gender Responsive				
Cultural Capabili		ompetency plan is	in place and sta	aff are provided Cultu	ral Competency
	training			.	
			able for all langu	lages, Spanish curric	ulum
	ved: Youth (12	1			
Rendering Prov	vider List: High D	Desert Child, Ado	lescent and Fa	mily Services Cente	er, Inc.
			Cartifica	tion/Liconouro	<u>Cultural</u>
Sta	ff Name/NPI Nur	<u>nber</u>		<u>tion/Licensure</u> e/Number	Competence
			<u>1 y p</u>	e/number	<u>Training</u>
Morales	Cynthia	1194062752	CCAPP	A043700217	Yes
Baird	Shannon	1063621670	CCAPP	Aii115111215	Yes
Gonzalez	Sabrina	1922667120	CCAPP	R1350710619	Yes
Black	Shannon	148737784	CADTP	13896	Yes
Davis	Samantha	1710645809	CCAPP	R1451251221	Yes

	edles					
Provider:	MHS (TURN Be		Service Type:	Intensive Outpatier	nt Treatment	
Services Inc.) Needles Center for						
	Change					
Address:	300 H Street		Level of Care:	2.1		
Needles, CA 92363						
	1821126889		Website: www			
•	60) 326-4590		Provider Group			
•	60) 326-3154		Accepting New			
E-Mail: N/			ADA Accommo			
Admin Hou	(Closed Noon	to 12:30 p.m.)	,	to 1 p.m.), Friday: 7		
Clinic Hours: Monday – Thursday: 8 a.m. to 6 p.m. (Closed Noon to 1 p.m.), Friday: 7 a.m. to 3:30 p.i. (Closed Noon to 12:30 p.m.)						
Specialty: N/A						
Cultural Capabilities: Cultural competency plan is in place and staff are provided Cultural Competency						
• •	apabilities: Cultu		n is in place and st	aff are provided Cult	tural Competenc	
Cultural Ca	apabilities: Cultu trainir	ng retation services av	·	·	ural Competenc	
Cultural Ca Linguistic C Population	apabilities: Cultu trainir Capabilities: Interp s Served: Youth	ng retation services av	ailable for all langu	·	ural Competenc	
Cultural Ca Linguistic C Population	apabilities: Cultu trainir Capabilities: Interp s Served: Youth	ng retation services av n (12-17) HS Needles Center	railable for all langu r for Change <u>Certificat</u>	·	tural Competency <u>Cultural</u> <u>Competence</u> <u>Training</u>	
Cultural Ca Linguistic (Population	apabilities: Cultu trainir Capabilities: Interp s Served: Youth g Provider List: M	ng retation services av n (12-17) HS Needles Center	railable for all langu r for Change <u>Certificat</u>	ion/Licensure	<u>Cultural</u> Competence	
Cultural Ca Linguistic (Populations Rendering	apabilities: Cultu trainir Capabilities: Interp s Served: Youth p Provider List: M Staff Name/NPI	ng retation services av n (12-17) HS Needles Center <u>Number</u>	r for Change <u>Certificat</u>	ion/Licensure_ e/Number	<u>Cultural</u> <u>Competence</u> <u>Training</u>	

City: Ontario			
Provider: Clare-Matrix	Service Type: Intensive Outpatient Treatment		
Address: 812 N. Euclid Avenue	Level of Care: 2.1		
Ontario, CA 91762			
NPI # 1992129282	Website: www.clarematrix.org		
Phone: (909) 395-0888	Provider Group Affiliation: N/A		
Fax: (909) 395-0899	Accepting New Clients: YES		
E-Mail: cbeard@clarematrix.org	ADA Accommodation: YES		
Admin Hours: Monday through Thursday: 9 a.m	- 5 p.m., Friday: 9 a.m. – 3:30 p.m.		
Clinic Hours: Monday, Wednesday and Thursday Friday: 9 a.m. – 4:30 p.m.	y: 9 a.m. – 5 p.m., Tuesday: 9 a.m. – 7:30 p.m.,		
Specialty: N/A			
Cultural Capabilities: Cultural competency plan i training	s in place and staff are provided Cultural Competency		
Linguistic Capabilities: Interpretation services available for all languages			
Populations Served: Youth (12-17)			
Rendering Provider List: Clare-Matrix			

Staff Name/NPI Number				cation/Licensure_ ype/Number	<u>Cultural</u> <u>Competence</u> <u>Training</u>
Choi	Matthew	2234667223	BBS	APCC:5319	Yes
Beard	Cherita	1205382033	BBS	AMFT: 103998	Yes
Reyes	Kristopher	1417489949	CADTP	7342	Yes
Contreras	Jennifer	1609546738	CADTP	2305	Yes
Gomez	Allyce Christine	1932710647	BBS	APCC:8584	Yes
Monge-Perez	Evelyn	1205332442	BBS	APCC:04432	Yes

City: San Berna						
	l Behavioral		Service Type:	Intensive Outpatient	Treatment	
	ces, Inc. (IBH			o 4		
	North E Stree		Level of Care:	2.1		
	ernardino, C	A 92405	Mahaita, ihka	alth area		
NPI # 1275734469 Phone: (909) 881-6146			Website: <u>ibhea</u> Provider Group			
Fax: (909) 881-			Accepting New (
E-Mail: N/A	0111		ADA Accommod			
Admin Hours: Mor	ndav – Fridav	: 8 a.m. to 5 p.m.	/ (B/ (/ (000))			
Clinic Hours: Monday – Friday: 8 a.m. to 5 p.m.						
Specialty: N/A						
Cultural Capabilitie		competency plan	is in place and sta	ff are provided Cultu	ral Competency	
	training	<i>.</i>				
Linguistic Capabiliti	•		ilable for all langu	ages		
Populations Served		,	L 1/1. O ¹ /1			
Rendering Provid	er List: Inlan	d Benavioral & F	lealth Services (I	BHS), INC.		
Staff N	lame/NPI Nui	<u>mber</u>		<u>on/Licensure_</u> /Number	<u>Cultural</u> <u>Competence</u> Training	
			Osteopathic			
Underwood	Donald	1598861817	Medical Board	4681	Yes	
			Osteopathic			
Ligons	Sanaa	1922103654	Medical Board	8792	Yes	
Dixon	Varyl	1427560010	CADC_CAS	C050280118	Yes	
Chadwick	Gina	1568623205	CCAPP	C15881214	Yes	
Мауо	Myiesha	1205374733	ACCBC-RAC	14469-RAC	Yes	
	-		Board of			
Bierdrager-Salley	Christine	1003091562	Psychology	17704	Yes	
Ortega	Melissa	1326761362	CCAPP	R1458240222	Yes	
Mitchell	Ashley	1720730377	CCAPP	R1440690821	Yes	
Morales	Joaquin	1699474627	CCAPP	R1421810321	Yes	
Stallworth	Vanessa	1235800087	CCAPP	R1440340721	Yes	
O'Brien	Veronica	1811109838	SUDCCII	6459	Yes	

City: San Berna	ardino					
Provider: Inland Valley Recovery Services Service Type: Intensive Outpatient Treatment						
San Bernardino Recovery Center						
	orth D Street		evel of Care:	2.1		
	San Bernardino, CA 92410					
NPI# 1073744				.inlandvalleyrecovery	<u>.org</u>	
Phone: (909) 889-			Provider Group			
Fax: (909) 889-			ccepting New (
E-Mail: <u>rcapaceter</u>			DA Accommod	ation: YES		
Admin Hours: Monday – Friday: 9 a.m. to 7 p.m. Clinic Hours: Monday – Friday: 9 a.m. to 7 p.m.						
Specialty: Gender Responsive						
Cultural Capabilities: Cultural competency plan is in place and staff are provided Cultural Competency						
training						
Linguistic Capabilit	0	on services availa	ble for all langu	ages		
Populations Served	d: Youth (12-1	7)	_	-		
Rendering Provid	er List: Inland V	/alley Recovery	Services San E	Bernardino Recovery	y Center	
<u>Staf</u>	f Name/NPI Nun	<u>ıber</u>		ation/Licensure_ pe/Number	<u>Cultural</u> <u>Competence</u> <u>Training</u>	
Munn-Stubblefield	Dunuene	1548828569	CADTP	8076	Yes	
Vicuna	Dolores	1629590674	BBS	5510	Yes	
Capacete	Rafael	1851706204	CCAPP	Aii051880218	Yes	
Booker	Bobby	1902276058	CAADE	206111 I	Yes	
Amaro	Maribel	1205418167	CAADE	2214612 II	Yes	
Murphy	Jacqueline	1376753525	CCAPP	129377	Yes	
Ramirez	Raynelle	1972045979	CCAPP	R1299380318	Yes	

City: Victorville	
Provider: High Desert Child, Adolescent & Family Services Center, Inc.	Service Type: Intensive Outpatient Treatment
Address: 16248 Victor Street Victorville, CA 92395	Level of Care: 2.1
NPI # 1528276797	Website: <u>www.highdesertcenterinc.com</u>
Phone: (760) 243-7151	Provider Group Affiliation: N/A
Fax: (760) 243-7151	Accepting New Clients: YES
E-Mail: N/A	ADA Accommodation: YES
Admin Hours: Monday – Thursday: 9 a.m. to 5 p	.m.
Clinic Hours: Monday – Thursday: 9 a.m. to 5 p	.m.
Specialty:	
Cultural Capabilities: Cultural competency plan training	is in place and staff are provided Cultural Competency
Linguistic Capabilities: Interpretation services ava	ilable for all languages, Spanish curriculum
Populations Served: Youth (12-17)	
Rendering Provider List: High Desert Child, Ad	olescent & Family Center Services Center, Inc.

Staff Name/NPI Number			<u>Certification/Licensure</u> <u>Type/Number</u>		
Baird	Shannon	1063621670	CCAPP	Aii11511215	Yes
Morales	Cynthia	1194062752	CCAPP	A043700217	Yes
Maldonado	Jlanamae	1215449210	CCAPP	Ci27840819	Yes
Gonzalez	Sabrina	1922667120	CCAPP	R1350710619	Yes
Boneman	Carri	1053068544	CCAPP	R1358840819	Yes
Ashby	Patrick	1740944867	CCAPP	R1450611121	Yes
Union	Julia	1639732779	CCAPP	R1329081118	Yes
Bates	Cassey	1982053344	CCAPP	R1444610921	Yes
Stinson	Cindy	1912622853	CCAPP	R1472940622	Yes
Stark	Victoria	1053020388	CCAPP	R1488461122	Yes
Montana	Josephine	1417984782	MBC	54399	Yes

City: Vu	cca Valley				
Provider:	MHS (TURN Behavi Services Inc.) Coun Recovery Center fo	seling and	Service Type:	Intensive Outpatient	Freatment
Address:	58945 Business Cer Suite P		Level of Care:	2.1	
Suite P Yucca Valley, CA 92284 NPI # 1235577396 Website: www.mhsinc.org Phone: (760) 369-1074 Provider Group Affiliation: N/A Fax: (760) 369-1293 Accepting New Clients: YES E-Mail: N/A ADA Accommodation: YES Admin Hours: Monday – Friday: 9 a.m. to 5 p.m. Clinic Hours: Monday – Friday: 9 a.m. to 5 p.m. Specialty: Services provided are all inclusive including gender responsive, LGBTQ, Veterans. Separate groups are not provided for specialty populations. Cultural Capabilities: Cultural competency plan is in place and staff are provided Cultural Competency training Linguistic Capabilities: Interpretation services available for all languages, Spanish Services provided by Spanish Speaking Staff, Spanish Curriculum					
	s Served: Youth (12 Provider List: MHS (Recovery Cente	r for Change	
Staff Name/NPI Number		<u>Certification/Licensure</u> <u>Type/Number</u>		<u>Cultural</u> <u>Competence</u> <u>Training</u>	
Leonard	Kasey	1891385373	CCAPP	R1421300321	Yes
Smith	Alia	1780906156	BBS	LMFT101247	Vee
•					Yes

PERINATAL TREATMENT PROGRAM

Gender specific Intensive Outpatient Treatment services for pregnant/parenting women and therapeutic interventions for children. Treatment services may consist of individual and group counseling services provided in an outpatient setting for a minimum of 9 hours of treatment per week with a maximum of 19 hours per week.

City: San Berna	ardino				
	Behavioral		Service Type:	Intensive Outpatient	Treatment
	ces, Inc. (IBH	•		- /	
	North E Stree		Level of Care:	2.1	
	ernardino, C	A 92405			
NPI # 1275734			Website: <u>ibhea</u>		
Phone: (909) 881-			Provider Group		
Fax: (909) 881- E-Mail: N/A	0111		Accepting New (ADA Accommod		
	onday – Friday	/ 8 a.m. to 5 p.m.			
		/ 8 a.m. to 5 p.m.			
Specialty: Pregnant and Parenting Women, Gender Responsive					
Cultural Capabilities	s: Cultural			ff are provided Cultu	ral Competency
	training				
Linguistic Capabiliti				ages	
Populations Served					
Rendering Provid	er List: Inlan	d Behavioral & F	lealth Services (I	BHS), Inc.	1
		_	Certificati	on/Licensure	<u>Cultural</u>
Staff N	ame/NPI Nui	<u>nber</u>		/Number	<u>Competence</u>
	1			<u> </u>	<u>Training</u>
			Osteopathic	1001	
Underwood	Donald	1598861817	Medical Board	4681	Yes
Lizana	Canaa	1922103654	Osteopathic	0700	Vaa
Ligons	Sanaa	1427560010	Medical Board	8792	Yes Yes
Dixon	Varyl	1427560010	CADC_CAS	C050280118	
Chadwick	Gina	1568623205	CCAPP	C15881214	Yes
Мауо	Myiesha	1205374733	ACCBC-RAC	14469-RAC	Yes
Diardrager Caller	Christins	1002004502	Board of	17704	Vee
Bierdrager-Salley	Christine	1003091562	Psychology	17704	Yes
Ortega	Melissa	1326761362	CCAPP	R1458240222	Yes
Mitchell	Ashley	1720730377	CCAPP	R1440690821	Yes
Morales	Joaquin	1699474627	CCAPP	R1421810321	Yes
Stallworth	Vanessa	1235800087	CCAPP	R1440340721	Yes
O'Brien	Veronica	1811109838	SUDCCII	6459	Yes

City: Victorville					
Provider:	High Desert Child, Adolescent & Family Center Services Center, Inc.	Service Type:	Intensive Outpatient Treatment		

Address: 16248 Victor Street	Level of Care: 2.1				
Victorville, CA 92395					
NPI # 1528276797	Website: www.highdesertcentering	c.com			
Phone: (760) 243-7151	Provider Group Affiliation: N/A				
Fax: (760) 952-1432	Accepting New Clients: YES				
E-Mail: N/A	ADA Accommodation: YES				
Admin Hours: Monday – Thursday: 9 a.m. to 5 p.m).				
Clinic Hours: Monday – Thursday: 9 a.m. to 5 p.m).				
Specialty: Pregnant and Parenting Women, Gende	r Responsive				
Cultural Capabilities: Cultural competency plan is	s in place and staff are provided Cultu	ral Competency			
training					
Linguistic Capabilities: Interpretation services avail	Linguistic Capabilities: Interpretation services available for all languages, Spanish curriculum				
Populations Served: Adult (18+), CalWORKs, CFS, AB109					
Rendering Provider List: High Desert Child, Adolescent & Family Center Services Center, Inc.					
	Cortification/Liconsuro	<u>Cultural</u>			

Staff Name/NPI Number		<u>Certification/Licensure</u> <u>Type/Number</u>		<u>Competence</u> <u>Training</u>	
Baird	Shannon	1063621670	CCAPP	Aii11511215	Yes
Morales	Cynthia	1194062752	CCAPP	A043700217	Yes
Maldonado	Jlanamae	1215449210	CCAPP	Ci27840819	Yes
Gonzalez	Sabrina	1922667120	CCAPP	R1350710619	Yes
Boneman	Carri	1053068544	CCAPP	R1358840819	Yes
Ashby	Patrick	1740944867	CCAPP	R1450611121	Yes
Union	Julia	1639732779	CCAPP	R1329081118	Yes
Bates	Cassey	1982053344	CCAPP	R1444610921	Yes
Stinson	Cindy	1912622853	CCAPP	R1472940622	Yes
Stark	Victoria	1053020388	CCAPP	R1488461122	Yes
Montana	Josephine	1417984782	MBC	54399	Yes

City: Upland	
Provider: Inland Valley Recovery Services	Service Type: Perinatal Treatment
Upland Recovery Center	(Intensive Outpatient Treatment)
Address: 934 N. Mountain Ave.	Level of Care: 2.1
Suite A, B, C & D	
Upland, CA 91786	
NPI # 1316086739	Website: <u>www.inlandvalleyrecovery.org</u>
Phone: (909) 949-4667	Provider Group Affiliation: N/A
Fax: (909) 931-3774	Accepting New Clients: YES
E-Mail: cshaw@ivdars.org	ADA Accommodation: YES
Admin Hours: Monday – Friday: 9:30 a.m. to 5:30	p.m.
Clinic Hours: Monday – Friday: 9:30 a.m. to 5:30	p.m.
Specialty: Pregnant and Parenting Women, Gende	er Responsive
Cultural Capabilities: Cultural competency plan is	s in place and staff are provided Cultural Competency
training	
Linguistic Capabilities: Interpretation services available	lable for all languages, Spanish curriculum is offered
Populations Served: Female, CalWORKs, CFS,	AB109

Rendering Provider List: Inland Valley Recovery Services Upland Recovery Center							
Staff Name/NPI Number		<u>Certification/Licensure</u> <u>Type/Number</u>		<u>Cultural</u> <u>Competence</u> <u>Training</u>			
Bonner	Tracey	1588977789	CCAPP	A021970216	Yes		
Hacker	Melissa	1437625969	CCAPP	A053940219	Yes		
Seither	Jill	1184888646	CCAPP	Aii4361214	Yes		
Owens	Patricia	1952593089	CCAPP	A012350315	Yes		
Elguera	Julia	1255087584	CCAPP	C134890222	Yes		
Galindo	Rachel	1992274526	BBS	86873	Yes		
Abeyta	Cynhia	1154516250	CCAPP	C22701214	Yes		

NARCOTIC TREATMENT PROGRAM (NTP)

Medication assisted treatment for opioid substance use disorders, offering medical evaluation, and counseling services

City: Colton								
Provider: Colto	n Clinical Ser	vices	Service Type: Opioid Treatment Program					
Address: 2275	E. Cooley Driv	ve	Level of Care: OT	P 1				
Coltor	n, CA 92324							
NPI # 156852	2928		Website: <u>inlandem</u>	<u>pirectc.com/locations and service and ser</u>	on/colton/			
Phone: (909) 370-	-1777		Provider Group Affi					
Fax: (909) 370-	-1776		Accepting New Clie					
E-Mail: N/A			ADA Accommodation	on: YES				
Admin Hours: Mo	onday – Friday	/: 5 a.m. to 1:30 p	.m.					
Sa Cl Specialty: Medica Cultural Capabilitie Linguistic Capabilit Populations Served	Clinic Hours: Monday – Friday: 5 a.m. to Noon Saturday – 7 a.m. to 10 a.m. Closed Sundays and Holidays Specialty: Medication assisted treatment Cultural Capabilities: Cultural competency plan is in place and staff are provided Cultural Competency training Linguistic Capabilities: Interpretation services available for all languages, Spanish curriculum Populations Served: Adult (18+)							
Rendering Provider List: Colton Clinical Servic Staff Name/NPI Number		<u>Certificate/Licensure</u> <u>Type/Number</u>		<u>Cultural</u> <u>Competence</u> <u>Training</u>				
Ruh	Steven	1902929193	MBC	C41583	Yes			
Harris	Evelyn	1609278340	LVN	VN190048	Yes			
Leedy	Christina	1730607250	LVN	VN246624	Yes			
Robinson	Maria	1083839054	LVN	VN195882	Yes			
			CCAPP		163			

Elias	Ryan	1487881637	CCAPP	CiCA00060918	Yes
Gutierrez	Mellisa	1366047029	CCAPP	R1399600720	Yes
Rhone	Faith	1295911600	CCAPP	C0050914	Yes
Robles	Jessica	1336364249	CCAPP	LVN	Yes
			C058270618	NV182543	
Piazza	Michelle	1740607266	CCAPP	Ci06551216	Yes
Montalvo	Jason	1306516943	CADTP	7385	Yes
JordanVitado	Dorren	1790962306	Physician Assistant	12784	Yes
Cardenas	Richardo	1851696967	Physician Assistant	21403	Yes

City: Hesperia

City: Hesperia							
Provider: Aegis	s Treatment C	enters, LLC		Opioid Treatment Pr	ogram		
	eria, CA 9234	5					
NPI # 174034				<u>acletreatment.com/ae</u>	<u>gis/</u>		
Phone: (760) 956			•	Affiliation: N/A			
Fax: (760) 956			Accepting New				
E-Mail: Hesperia			ADA Accommo	dation: YES			
Admin Hours: Mo				laur Camata 10 a m			
	lidays: 6 a.m. 1		Saturday – Sund	lay: 6 a.m. to 10 a.m.,			
Specialty: Medica							
Cultural Capabilitie			s in place and st	aff are provided Cultu	ral Competency		
	training				iai compotency		
Linguistic Capabili	•	ation services avai	lable for all lang	uages, Spanish curric	ulum is offered		
Populations Serve	d: Adult (18	3+)	_				
Rendering Provi	der List: Aegis	s Treatment Cent	ers, LLC				
<u>Staff</u>	<u>Name/NPI Nu</u>	<u>mber</u>		<u>tion/Licensure_</u> e/Number	<u>Cultural</u> <u>Competence</u> <u>Training</u>		
Sanders	Ashley	1487034047	CCAPP	Aii31170619	Yes		
Miner	Ashley	1023527942	CCAPP	R1303100418	Yes		
Reese	Wyatt	1073095188	CADTP	8608	Yes		
St. Onge	Stevie	1407326713	CADTP	8860			
Gomez			0/10/11	0000	Yes		
Connel	Janet	1679036354	BVNPT	LVN 245949	Yes Yes		
Dangigang	Janet Nantiya		-				
-		1679036354	BVNPT	LVN 245949	Yes		
Dangigang	Nantiya	1679036354 1003379652	BVNPT BVNPT	LVN 245949 LVN 275981	Yes Yes		
Dangigang Alvarado	Nantiya Enedina	1679036354 1003379652 1659833408	BVNPT BVNPT BVNPT	LVN 245949 LVN 275981 LVN 682374	Yes Yes Yes		
Dangigang Alvarado Forrest	Nantiya Enedina Marc	1679036354 1003379652 1659833408 1801873070	BVNPT BVNPT BVNPT OMBC	LVN 245949 LVN 275981 LVN 682374 20A7880	Yes Yes Yes Yes		

Yes

Yes

Yes

Marshall	Venus	1972805489	CCAPP	A042571016	Yes
Ortega	Susan	1366034928	CCAPP	R1452951221	Yes
Olivares	Misty	1023691680	CCAPP	R142952051	Yes
Medrano	Brian	1851976062	BVNTP	LPT 38355	Yes
Ervin	Lajoi	1316510688	BVNTP	LVN 716402	Yes
Medina	Annette	1629641188	BVNTP	LVN 193384	Yes
Seip	Jaleen	1154073096	BVNTP	LVN 286213	Yes
Macias	Tamryn	1407221732	BVNTP	LCN 710116	Yes
Yoon	Jiseung	1144742420	MBC	A158220	Yes

City: Ontario					
	Treatment Cente	ers, LLC Ser	vice Type:	Opioid Treatment Pr	ogram
	est F Street			OTP 1	0
Ontario	o, CA 91762				
NPI # 1275698	615	We	bsite: <u>pinna</u>	cletreatment.com/ae	<u>gis/</u>
Phone: (909) 986-4	550	Pro	vider Group	Affiliation: N/A	
Fax: (909) 986-4	506			Clients: YES	
E-Mail: N/A			A Accommod	lation: YES	
Admin Hours: Mon					
			rday – Sunda	ay: 5 a.m. to 9 a.m.	
Specialty: Medication				<i>"</i>	
Cultural Capabilities		petency plan is in p	place and sta	ff are provided Cultu	ral Competency
L :	training		f		
Linguistic Capabilitie		services available	for all langu	ages, Spanish curric	uium is offered
Populations Served					
Rendering Provide	er List: Aegis Tre	eatment Centers,			1
					-
<u>Staf</u>	Name/NPI Num	iber		ation/Licensure_ pe/Number	<u>Cultural</u> <u>Competence</u> Training
	1		Ту	pe/Number	Competence Training
Liu	Brandy	1093150559	Ty BBS	pe/Number PT 14179	Competence Training Yes
	1		Ту	pe/Number	Competence Training
Liu	Brandy	1093150559	Ty BBS	pe/Number PT 14179	Competence Training Yes
Liu Chavez-Arce	Brandy Hector	1093150559 1770146599	BBS BVNPT	pe/Number PT 14179 LVN 279291	Competence Training Yes Yes
Liu Chavez-Arce Chowdury	Brandy Hector Shawn	1093150559 1770146599 1801830963	BBS BVNPT BBS	pe/Number PT 14179 LVN 279291 CP PA 12761	Competence Training Yes Yes Yes
Liu Chavez-Arce Chowdury Camarena	Brandy Hector Shawn Margarita	1093150559 1770146599 1801830963 1871158402	TyBBSBVNPTBBSBVNPT	pe/Number PT 14179 LVN 279291 CP PA 12761 LVN 702922	Competence TrainingYesYesYesYesYesYes
Liu Chavez-Arce Chowdury Camarena Muratalla Mendez	Brandy Hector Shawn Margarita Cynthia	1093150559 1770146599 1801830963 1871158402 1811432438	TyBBSBVNPTBBSBVNPTCADPT	pe/Number PT 14179 LVN 279291 CP PA 12761 LVN 702922 9183	Competence Training Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes
Liu Chavez-Arce Chowdury Camarena Muratalla Mendez Boyd	Brandy Hector Shawn Margarita Cynthia Jabari	109315055917701465991801830963187115840218114324381285280776	TyBBSBVNPTBBSBVNPTCADPTCCAPP	pe/Number PT 14179 LVN 279291 CP PA 12761 LVN 702922 9183 R1343290419	Competence Training Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes
Liu Chavez-Arce Chowdury Camarena Muratalla Mendez Boyd Case	Brandy Hector Shawn Margarita Cynthia Jabari Brenda	1093150559177014659918018309631871158402181143243812852807761922567296	TyBBSBVNPTBBSBVNPTCADPTCCAPPCCAPP	pe/Number PT 14179 LVN 279291 CP PA 12761 LVN 702922 9183 R1343290419 R1336250119	Competence TrainingTrainingYesYesYesYesYesYesYesYesYesYes
Liu Chavez-Arce Chowdury Camarena Muratalla Mendez Boyd Case Guerrero	Brandy Hector Shawn Margarita Cynthia Jabari Brenda Aidan	10931505591770146599180183096318711584021811432438128528077619225672961942756226	TyBBSBVNPTBBSBVNPTCADPTCCAPPCCAPPCADTP	pe/Number PT 14179 LVN 279291 CP PA 12761 LVN 702922 9183 R1343290419 R1336250119 6097	Competence Training Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes
Liu Chavez-Arce Chowdury Camarena Muratalla Mendez Boyd Case Guerrero Quinonez	Brandy Hector Shawn Margarita Cynthia Jabari Brenda Aidan Linda	1093150559 1770146599 1801830963 1871158402 1811432438 1285280776 1922567296 1942756226 1912252206	TyBBSBVNPTBBSBVNPTCADPTCCAPPCCAPPCADTPCCAPPCAPP	pe/Number PT 14179 LVN 279291 CP PA 12761 LVN 702922 9183 R1343290419 R1336250119 6097 C3741214	Competence Training Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes

Threet Benedette 1841800331 CCAPP R1348870519 Yes Lewis Damaris 1164087946 **BVNPT** LVN 280752 yes 1548817430 **BVNPT** LVN 248885 Elizabeth Hayashi Yes 1922661743 **BVNPT** LVN 688069 Yes Quiros Chenay

Click here to return to the table of contents

Isby	Tiffany	1619572161	BVNPT	LVN 706005	Yes
Amos	Tamiko	1316570278	BVNPT	LVN 704069	Yes
Everett	Jeffrey	1801488085	CCAPP	R1400740820	Yes
Pruitt	Alice	1568969269	ACCBC	13737-RAC	Yes
Delgado	Jonathan	1689713216	CCAPP	R1469030522	Yes
Hayslip	Sheryl	1356884126	CCAPP	A055441219	Yes
Taylor	Ariana	1427529478	CCAPP	R1450011121	Yes
Hobson	Steven	1790457588	CADTP	5889	Yes
David	Cristy	1710567532	ACCBC	RAC-14722	Yes
Chavez	Carlos	1801488085	CCAPP	R1400740820	Yes
Hardy	Michelle	1871158402	BVNPT	LVN 702922	Yes
Joseph	Jennifer	1164087946	BVNPT	LVN 280752	Yes

City: Palm Spri	ngs – Riversi	de County			
Provider: Dese	rogram				
Center 1920			Loval of Caro,		
	N. Indian Car A, B, C	iyon Dr.	Level of Care: O	IPI	
	A, D, C Springs CA	92262			
	5947775	JEEOE	Website: www.ct	corograms com	
Phone: (760) 601			Provider Group Af		nc.
Fax: (760) 322			Accepting New Cli	ents: YES	
E-Mail: N/A			ADA Accommodat	tion: YES	
Admin Hours: Mor					
			, Saturday – Sunday:	6 a.m. to 9:30 a.n	າ.
Specialty: Med Cultural Capabilitie	dication assist		n is in place and staff	are provided Cult	ural Competency
	training	competency plai	i is ili place and stall	are provided Cult	ural Competency
Linguistic Capabili	0	ation services av	ailable for all languag	les	
Populations Serve				,	
Rendering Provid	der List: Dese	ert Treatment Cl	inic		
			<u>Certificate/L</u>	icensure	<u>Cultural</u>
<u>Stan N</u>	lame/NPI Nur	nper	<u>Type/Nu</u>	<u>mber</u>	<u>Competence</u> <u>Training</u>
Mott	Joseph	1033452727	MBC	G78419	Yes
Jacuinda	Jessica	1013439298	BVNPT	LVN 689748	Yes
Haynes-Casey	Jennifer	1447769765	BVNPT	LVN 236665	Yes
Maxson	Jacqueline	1730664939	BVNPT	LVN 234891	Yes
Waring	Anthony	1922217090	CCAPP	A019640715	Yes
Leslie	Cameron	1477928158	CCAPP	A054040319	Yes
Bell	Janine	1831844380	CADTP	8877	Yes
Jaimes-Sanchez	Edith	1700410883	CCAPP	R1242680217	Yes
Meza	Elvira	1801494265	CCAPP	R1339600319	Yes
meza					100

Miller	Kevin	1700521929	BVNPT	717676	Yes		
City: Pomona – Los Angeles County							
	egis Treatment		Service Type:	Opioid Treatment F	Program		
	50 N. Garey Av	•	Level of Care:		i ogrann		
Po	mona, CA 9176	7					
NPI #	1023173135			<u>nacletreatment.com/a</u>	<u>egis/</u>		
Phone: (909)				p Affiliation: N/A			
, , ,	620-9491		• •	v Clients: YES			
E-Mail: N/A	Monday Erida	y: 5 a.m. to 6:30 p	ADA Accomm	odation: YES			
Clinic Hours:		y: 5 a.m. to 1:30 p		nto10am)			
		day: 5 a.m. to 9 a.					
Specialty:	Medication assi	sted treatment	•				
Cultural Capab			n is in place and s	taff are provided Cul	tural Competency		
	training			0			
Linguistic Capa Populations Se			allable for all lang	guages, Spanish curr	iculum is offered		
Rendering Provider List: Aegis Treatment Centers, LLC							
	Staff Name/NPI Number						
			Certifica	<u>ition/Licensure</u> pe/Number	<u>Cultural</u> <u>Competence</u> <u>Training</u>		
			Certifica		<u>Competence</u>		
Sta	aff Name/NPI Nu	<u>ımber</u>	Certifica <u>Typ</u>	e/Number	Competence Training		
<u>Sta</u> Amaya-Ruiz	Elizabeth	1043784051	Certifica Typ CADTP	8988	Competence Training Yes		
<u>Sta</u> Amaya-Ruiz Ho	aff Name/NPI Nu Elizabeth Vinh	1043784051 1760783963	Certifica <u>Typ</u> CADTP PAB	8988 21279	Competence Training Yes Yes		
<u>Sta</u> Amaya-Ruiz Ho Chowdhury	Elizabeth Vinh Shawn	1043784051 1760783963 1801830963	Certifica Typ CADTP PAB PAB	8988 21279 12761	Competence Training Yes Yes Yes Yes		
<u>Sta</u> Amaya-Ruiz Ho Chowdhury Ruiz	Elizabeth Vinh Shawn Bianca	1043784051 1760783963 1801830963 1407314008	CADTP PAB PAB CADTP CADTP	8988 21279 12761 9248	Competence TrainingYesYesYesYesYesYes		
<u>Sta</u> Amaya-Ruiz Ho Chowdhury Ruiz Sample	Elizabeth Vinh Shawn Bianca Jessica	Imber 1043784051 1760783963 1801830963 1407314008 1932752269	Certifica Typ CADTP PAB PAB CADTP BBS	8988 21279 12761 9248 106010	Competence Training Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes		
Sta Amaya-Ruiz Ho Chowdhury Ruiz Sample Diver	Elizabeth Vinh Shawn Bianca Jessica Candice	1043784051 1760783963 1801830963 1407314008 1932752269 1598239527	Certifica Typ CADTP PAB PAB CADTP BBS CADTP	8988 21279 12761 9248 106010 8957	CompetenceTrainingYesYesYesYesYesYesYesYesYesYesYes		
Sta Amaya-Ruiz Ho Chowdhury Ruiz Sample Diver Prater	Elizabeth Vinh Shawn Bianca Jessica Candice John	1043784051 1760783963 1801830963 1407314008 1932752269 1598239527 1164065041	CADTP PAB PAB CADTP BBS CADTP BBS CADTP ACCBC	8988 21279 12761 9248 106010 8957 14576-i	CompetenceTrainingYesYesYesYesYesYesYesYesYesYesYesYesYes		
Sta Amaya-Ruiz Ho Chowdhury Ruiz Sample Diver Diver Prater Angulo	Elizabeth Vinh Shawn Bianca Jessica Candice John Amy	1043784051 1760783963 1801830963 1407314008 1932752269 1598239527 1164065041 1669106852	Certifica Typ CADTP PAB PAB CADTP BBS CADTP BBS CADTP ACCBC CCAPP	8988 21279 12761 9248 106010 8957 14576-i R1474130722	CompetenceTrainingYesYesYesYesYesYesYesYesYesYesYesYesYesYesYesYesYesYesYes		
Sta Amaya-Ruiz Ho Chowdhury Ruiz Sample Diver Diver Prater Angulo Medrano	Elizabeth Vinh Shawn Bianca Jessica Candice John Amy Brian	1043784051 1760783963 1801830963 1407314008 1932752269 1598239527 1164065041 1669106852 1851976062	CADTP PAB PAB CADTP BBS CADTP BBS CADTP ACCBC CCAPP BVN	e/Number 8988 21279 12761 9248 106010 8957 14576-i R1474130722 38355	Competence TrainingTrainingYesYesYesYesYesYesYesYesYesYesYesYesYesYesYesYesYesYesYes		
Sta Amaya-Ruiz Ho Chowdhury Ruiz Sample Diver Prater Angulo Medrano Romo	Elizabeth Vinh Shawn Bianca Jessica Candice John Amy Brian Scarlett Ingrid	Imber 1043784051 1760783963 1801830963 1407314008 1932752269 1598239527 1164065041 1669106852 1851976062 1609500727	Certifica Typ CADTP PAB PAB CADTP BBS CADTP ACCBC CCAPP BVN BVN	8988 21279 12761 9248 106010 8957 14576-i R1474130722 38355 284835	CompetenceTrainingYes		

Provider:	Aegis Treatment Centers, LLC	Service Type: Opioid Treatment Program
Address:	1889 W. Redlands Blvd.	Level of Care: OTP 1
	Redlands, CA 92373	
NPI #	1992219646	Website: <i>pinnacletreatment.com/aegis/</i>
Phone: (9	09) 501-5167	Provider Group Affiliation: N/A
Fax: (9	09) 801-8133	Accepting New Clients: YES
E-Mail: N	/A	ADA Accommodation: YES
	urs: Monday – Friday: 5 a.m. to 6:30 ا	
Clinic Hou	rs: Monday – Friday: 5 a.m. to 1:30	p.m. (Closed 9 a.m. to 10 a.m.),
	Saturday – Sunday: 6 a.m. to 10	a.m., Holidays: 6 a.m. to 10 a.m.

 Specialty:
 Medication assisted treatment

 Cultural Capabilities:
 Cultural competency plan is in place and staff are provided Cultural Competency training

 Linguistic Capabilities:
 Interpretation services available for all languages, Spanish curriculum is offered

 Populations Served:
 Adult (18+)

Rendering Provider List: Aegis Treatment Centers, LLC

Staff Name/NPI Number			<u>Certification/Licensure</u> <u>Type/Number</u>		<u>Cultural</u> <u>Competence</u> <u>Training</u>
Loupe	Christine	1528376159	CADTP	SUDRC# 9526	Yes
Solof	Barry	1871664839	MBC	G29239	Yes
Foster	Lisa	1861085086	CADTP	12014	Yes
Garcia	Bryan	1801438833	CCAPP	R1346750519	Yes
Nunn	Chelsea	1053929737	BBS	AWS104143	Yes
Moore	Ashley	1124771662	SUDRC	1149511	Yes
Acquaye	Eyizah	1588337265	BBS	AMFT126695	Yes
Hardy	Michelle	1871158402	LPT	30417	Yes
Contreas	Jeannette	1093328288	BVNPT	696205	Yes
Peralta	Stephanie	1639402944	BBNTP	LVN 217000	Yes
Chowdhurry	Shawn	1801830963	BVNPT	12761	Yes

City: Ridgecr	est – Kern Count	ty			
	gis Treatment Ce		Service Type: Opioid Treatment Program		
	l1 West Inyokern		Level of Care:	OTP 1	
	lgecrest, CA 923	55			
NPI # 1	1548819550			<u>cletreatment.com/aeg</u>	<u>lis/</u>
Phone: (760) 30			Provider Group A		
Fax: (760) 44	46-0946		Accepting New C		
E-Mail: N/A			ADA Accommod	ation: YES	
	Monday – Friday:	•			
			.m. (Closed 9 a.m.		
			a.m., Holidays: 6 a.r	m. to 10 a.m.	
	Medication assiste		is in place and stat	ff and much ideal Culture	
Cultural Capabil		ompetency plan	is in place and stat	ff are provided Cultur	al Competency
Linguistic Canak	training	ion services av	ailable for all langur	ages, Spanish curricu	lum is offered
	ved: Adult (18+		allable for all larigue	ages, Spanish curricu	
· · · · ·	<u> </u>	·	toro LLC		
Rendering Pro	vider List: Aegis	Treatment Cer	iters, LLC		
			Certificatio	on/Licensure	<u>Cultural</u>
<u>Staf</u>	f Name/NPI Num	<u>ber</u>		Number	<u>Competence</u>
					<u>Training</u>
Luevanos	Rose	1942665815	CADTP	11530	Yes
James	Cynthia	1508497355	LVN	161370	Yes
Lopez	Kimberly	1427533009	CADTP	8661	Yes

City: Rivers	ide – Riverside (County			
	iverside Treatme		Service Type: Opic	oid Treatment Pro	ogram
Address: 1021 W. La Cadena Drive			Level of Care: OTF		5
R	iverside CA 9250)1			
NPI# 119	4735829		Website: <u>www.inland</u>	dempirectc.com/l	ocation/riverside/
Phone: (951)7	784-8010		Provider Group Affilia	ation: N/A	
	784-2859		Accepting New Clien	ts: YES	
E-Mail: N/A			ADA Accommodation	n: YES	
	Monday – Friday				
Clinic Hours:	Monday – Friday				
	Saturday – Sund		0 a.m.		
	dication assisted t		n in in mlann and staff a		
Cultural Capat	training	competency pla	n is in place and staff a	are provided Cult	arai Competency
Linguistic Can	0	ation services av	ailable for all language	es. Snanish curri	culum is offered
Populations Se					
	ovider List: Rive	,	t Center		
Rendering i i					
0.1	ff Name (NDI Name			. T	<u>Cultural</u>
Sta	aff Name/NPI Nur	nber	Certificate/Licensur	e Type/Number	Competence
		1			Training
Garcia	Berta	1841450475	CCAPP	C051420318	Yes
Castro	Synthia	1538630124	VN Board of Nursing	293040	Yes
Witrago	Susanna	1528259140	VN Board of Nursing	197301	Yes
Jacintho	Catherine	1578745782	CCAPP	A08240315	Yes
Gonzales	Henry	1043400591	CAODC	6910	Yes
Soria	Yuri	1154964369	VN Board of Nursing	703186	Yes
Mott	Joseph	1033452727	MBC	G78419	Yes
Cardenas	Ricardo	1851696967	Physician Assistant	21403	Yes
Aviles	Michael	1043973316	CCAPP	A03900315	Yes
Terry	Chrissy	1265014617	VN Board of Nursing	702204	Yes
Bjorkman	Candice	1508479239	CCAPP	R1285511217	Yes
Davis	Tracy	1366862831	CADTP	11886	Yes
Rodriguez	Michelle	1346917036	ACCBC	14938-R	Yes
Akhimien	Patience	1346617594	Board of Nursing	95002442	Yes
Vidato Jordan	Doreen	1790962306	Physician Assistant	12784	Yes

EARLY INTERVENTION

Early Intervention services is targeted for youth (ages 12 through 17) and adults (ages 18 through 20) at high-risk for developing substance-related or addictive behavior problems or those for whom there is not yet sufficient information to document a substance use disorder.

City: Bars			· · +		
	High Desert Child, A		Service Type:	Early Intervention	
	Family Services Cer 225 Barstow Road		evel of Care:	5	
	Barstow, CA 92311	L		.0	
	68808509	V	Vebsite: ww	w.highdesertcenterinc	com
Phone: (760)				Affiliation: N/A	
· · · ·	255-1083			Clients: YES	
E-Mail: N/A			DA Accommo		
	Monday – Thursda	y: 9 a.m. to 5 p.m.			
Clinic Hours:	Monday – Thursda	y: 9 a.m. to 5 p.m.			
Specialty: N					
Cultural Capa	bilities: Cultural co training	ompetency plan is i	n place and st	aff are provided Cultur	ral Competency
Linguistic Cap	pabilities: Interpretat		ble for all lang	uages, Spanish Curric	ulum
Populations S	Served: Youth (12	-17) Adults (18-20)			
Rendering P	rovider List: High D	esert Child, Adol	escent and Fa	amily Services Cente	r, Inc.
	Staff Name/NPI Nu	mber		<u>Certification/Licensure</u> <u>Type/Number</u>	
Morales	Cynthia	1194062752	CCAPP	A043700217	Yes
Baird	Shannon	1063621670	CCAPP	Aii115111215	Yes
Gonzalez	Sabrina	1922667120	CCAPP	R1350710619	Yes
Black	Shannon	148737784	CADTP	13896	Yes
Davis	Samantha	1710645809	CCAPP	R1451251221	Yes
City: Need	lles				
	MHS (TURN Behavi		Service Type:	Early Intervention	
	Services Inc.) Need	es Center for			
	Change		evel of Care:	5	
	BOO H Street	L	ever of Care.	.0	
	Needles, CA 92363 21126889	L.	Vebsite: ww	w mhsinc ora	
Phone: (760)				Affiliation: N/A	
	326-3154		•	Clients: YES	
E-Mail: N/A				dation: YES	
	Monday – Thursda			to 1 p.m.), Friday: 7 a	.m. to 3:30 p.m.
	(Closed Noon to 12	2:30 p.m.)	·		
Clinic Hours:	Monday – Thursda (Closed Noon to 12		(Closed Noon	to 1 p.m.), Friday: 7 a	.m. to 3:30 p.m.
Specialty: N/		. ,			
Cultural Capa	bilities: Cultural co training	ompetency plan is i	n place and st	aff are provided Cultu	ral Competency

training Linguistic Capabilities: Interpretation services available for all languages Populations Served: Youth (12-17) Adults (18-20)

Rendering Provider List: MHS Needles Center for Change

Staff Name/NPI Number				Certification/Licensure Type/Number				
Smith	Alia	1780906156	BBS	LMFT101247	Yes			
Phillips	Jason	1992177299	CADTP	SUDCC 6264	Yes			
Paget	Misty	1336674209	CADTP	SUDCC 5981	Yes			
City: San Bernardino								
Provider:Inland Behavioral & Health Services (IBHS), Inc.Service Type:Early InterventionAddress:1963 North E Street San Bernardino, CA 92405Level of Care: .5								
NPI # 12757			Website: <u>ibhea</u>					
Phone: (909) 88			Provider Group A					
Fax: (909) 88	1-0111		Accepting New C					
E-Mail: N/A ADA Accommodation: YES Admin Hours: Monday – Friday: 8 a.m. to 5 p.m. Clinic Hours: Monday – Friday: 8 a.m. to 5 p.m. Specialty: N/A Cultural Capabilities: Cultural competency plan is in place and staff are provided Cultural Competency training Linguistic Capabilities: Interpretation services available for all languages Populations Served: Youth (12-17) Adults (18-20)								
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	,,	Health Services (IE	BHS), Inc.				
	Name/NPI Nu		<u>Certification/Licensure</u> <u>Type/Number</u>		<u>Cultural</u> <u>Competence</u> <u>Training</u>			
Underwood	Donald	1598861817	Osteopathic Medical Board	4681	Yes			
Ligons	Sanaa	1922103654	Osteopathic Medical Board	8792	Yes			
Dixon	Varyl	1427560010	CADC_CAS	C050280118	Yes			
Chadwick	Gina	1568623205	CCAPP	C15881214	Yes			
Мауо	Myiesha	1205374733	ACCBC-RAC	14469-RAC	Yes			
Bierdrager-Salley	/ Christine	1003091562	Board of Psychology	17704	Yes			
Ortega	Melissa	1326761362	CCAPP	R1458240222	Yes			
Mitchell	Ashley	1720730377	CCAPP	R1440690821				
	Ashiey				Yes			
Morales	Joaquin	1699474627	CCAPP	R1421810321	Yes Yes			
Morales Stallworth								

City: San Berna	rdino				
	Valley Recove		rvice Type: E	arly Intervention	
	ernardino Reco			-	
	rth D Street		vel of Care: .)	
NPI# 1073744	ernardino, CA 92		absite: MMMM	nlandvalleyrecove	
Phone: (909) 889-0			ovider Group A		<u>y.org</u>
Fax: (909) 889-			cepting New C		
E-Mail: cshaw@ive			A Accommoda		
Admin Hours: Mor	Admin Hours: Monday – Friday: 9 a.m. to 9 p.m., Saturday 8:30 a.m. to 5 p.m.				
		a.m. to 9 p.m., Satu	urday 8:30 a.m.	to 5 p.m.	
Specialty: Court Re					
Cultural Capabilities	s: Cultural cor training	npetency plan is in	place and stati	are provided Cult	Iral Competency
Linguistic Capabiliti	0	n services available	e for all langua	nes	
Populations Served				geo	
Rendering Provide			rvices San Be	rnardino Recover	y Center
Staft	Name/NPI Num	nber		ion/Licensure_ e/Number	<u>Cultural</u> <u>Competence</u> <u>Training</u>
		454000500		0070	N
Munn-Stubblefield	Dunuene	1548828569	CADTP	8076	Yes
Vicuna	Dolores	1629590674	BBS	5510	Yes
Capacete	Rafael	1851706204	CCAPP	Aii051880218	Yes
Booker	Bobby	1902276058	CAADE	206111 I	Yes
Amaro	Maribel	1205418167	CAADE	2214612 II	Yes
Murphy	Jacqueline	1376753525	CCAPP	129377	Yes
Ramirez	Raynelle	1972045979	CCAPP	R1299380318	Yes

City: Victorville				
Provider: High Desert Child, Adolescent	Service Type: Early Intervention			
& Family Center Services Center,				
Inc.				
Address: 16248 Victor Street	Level of Care: .5			
Victorville, CA 92395				
NPI # 1528276797	Website: <u>www.highdesertcenterinc.com</u>			
Phone: (760) 243-7151	Provider Group Affiliation: N/A			
Fax: (760) 952-1432	Accepting New Clients: YES			
E-Mail: N/A	ADA Accommodation: YES			
Admin Hours: Monday – Thursday: 9 a.m. to 5 p.r	n.			
Clinic Hours: Monday – Thursday: 9 a.m. to 5 p.r	n.			
Specialty: N/A				
Cultural Capabilities: Cultural competency plan is in place and staff are provided Cultural Competency training				
Linguistic Capabilities: Interpretation services available	lable for all languages, Spanish curriculum			

Staff Name/NPI Number		<u>Certification/Licensure</u> <u>Type/Number</u>		<u>Cultural</u> <u>Competence</u> <u>Training</u>	
Baird	Shannon	1063621670	CCAPP	Aii11511215	Yes
Morales	Cynthia	1194062752	CCAPP	A043700217	Yes
Maldonado	Jlanamae	1215449210	CCAPP	Ci27840819	Yes
Gonzalez	Sabrina	1922667120	CCAPP	R1350710619	Yes
Boneman	Carri	1053068544	CCAPP	R1358840819	Yes
Ashby	Patrick	1740944867	CCAPP	R1450611121	Yes
Union	Julia	1639732779	CCAPP	R1329081118	Yes
Bates	Cassey	1982053344	CCAPP	R1444610921	Yes
Stinson	Cindy	1912622853	CCAPP	R1472940622	Yes
Stark	Victoria	1053020388	CCAPP	R1488461122	Yes
Montana	Josephine	1417984782	MBC	54399	Yes

City: Yucca V	alley				
Provider: MHS	S (TURN Behavio vices Inc.) Count overy Center for	seling and	Service Type:	Early Intervention	
Address: 5894 Suit	45 Business Cer e J,	iter Drive,	Level of Care:	.5	
	ca Valley, CA 92	284			
NPI # 12355			Website: <u>www</u>		
Phone: (760) 36			Provider Group		
Fax: (760) 41	8-8271		Accepting New		
E-Mail: N/A	anday Friday O	a ma ta E m ma	ADA Accommod	auon: YES	
	onday – Friday: 9				
	onday – Friday: 9				0
				onsive, LGBTQ, Vete	rans. Separate
. .	s are not provide				
Cultural Capabili		propetency plan	is in place and sta	off are provided Cultur	al Competency
Linguistic Conch	training	ion comisco ov	ailabla far all langu	agaa Chaniah Camia	as provided by
Linguistic Capab				ages, Spanish Servic	es provided by
Deputations Son			Spanish Curriculum	1	
I	red: Youth (12	, <u>,</u>	,		
Rendering Prov	vider List: MHS C	ounseling and	Recovery Center	r for Change	
Staff Name/NPI Number		<u>Certification/Licensure</u> <u>Type/Number</u>		<u>Cultural</u> <u>Competence</u> <u>Training</u>	
Leonard	Kasey	1891385373	CCAPP	R1421300321	Yes
Creaith	A 1'	1700006166	BBS	LMFT101247	
Smith	Alia	1780906156	DDS		Yes

RECOVERY SERVICES

Community-based service center whose primary purpose is to support the recovery efforts from substance use disorders, offering self-help groups, healthy socialization opportunities, education and outpatient counseling, peer-to-peer services and relapse prevention.

City: Barstow					
Provider: High Desert Child, Adolescent and	Service Type:	Recovery Services			
Family Services Center, Inc.					
Address: 225 Barstow Road	Level of Care:	.5			
Barstow, CA 92311					
NPI # 1568808509		<u>.highdesertcenterinc.</u>	<u>com</u>		
Phone: (760) 255-1083	Provider Group				
Fax: (760) 255-1083	Accepting New C				
E-Mail: N/A	ADA Accommod	ation: YES			
Admin Hours: Monday – Thursday: 9 a.m. to 5 p.					
Clinic Hours: Monday – Thursday: 9 a.m. to 5 p.	n.				
Specialty: N/A					
Cultural Capabilities: Cultural competency plan	is in place and sta	ff are provided Cultur	al Competency		
training					
Linguistic Capabilities: Interpretation services ava		ages, Spanish Currici	ulum		
Populations Served: Adult (18+), Youth (12-17)					
Rendering Provider List: High Desert Child, Ad	olescent and Far	nily Services Cente	r, Inc.		
Staff Name/NPI Number		Certification/Licensure Type/NumberCul Comp Training			
Morales Cynthia 1194062752	CCAPP	A043700217	Yes		
	CCAPP	Aii115111215			
Baird Shannon 1063621670	COAFF	AITTOTTZTJ	Yes		

City:	Bloomington		
Provider:		Service Type: Recovery Services	
Address:	Center 18612 Santa Ana Avenue	Level of Care: .5	
Audiess.	Bloomington, CA 92316		
NPI #	1861648412	Website: <u>cedarhouse.org</u>	
Phone:	(909) 421-7120	Provider Group Affiliation: Social Science Service	s,
_			
Fax:	(909) 421-7128	Accepting New Clients: YES	ļ
E-Mail:	N/A	ADA Accommodation: YES	
Admin Ho	ours: Monday – Friday: 7:30 a.m. to 3:30	p.m.	
Clinic Hou	urs: 24/7		
Specialty:	Gender Responsive, LGBTQ, Co-O	ccurring	

CADTP

CCAPP

13896

R1451251221

148737784

1710645809

Shannon

Samantha

Black

Davis

Yes

Cultural Capabilities: Cultural competency plan is in place and staff are provided Cultural Competency training

Linguistic Capabilities: Interpretation services available for all languages, Spanish Curriculum is offered Populations Served: Adult (18+),

Rendering Provider List: Cedar House Life Change Center

Staff Name/NPI Number			<u>Certification/Licensure</u> <u>Type/Number</u>		<u>Cultural</u> <u>Competence</u> <u>Training</u>
Carrillo	Yvonne	1174830343	CCAPP	Biii00210322	Yes
Chagolla	Daniel	1366632754	CCAPP	Aii31050419	Yes
Rodriguez	Michael	1174044416	CCAPP	Aii6190420	Yes
Harang	Michael	1568652956	CCAPP	Aii053840418	Yes
O'Hearn	Mayra	1558830687	CCAPP	B00002651022	Yes
Smith	Kathleen	1467896035	BBS	53298	Yes
Entz	James	1013055441	BBS	31323	Yes
Henson	Linda	1023400843	BBS	109041	Yes
Valdez	Michael	1205923224	Med Board	G 79406	Yes
Smith	Nicholas	1033683123	CCAPP	R1337500219	Yes
Zehna	Lee	1245877307	CCAPP	A061060322	Yes

City: Colton					
Serv	vices Inc.) Ce		Service Type: I	Recovery Services	
•	ional Recove		Loval of Caro	F	
		nio Drive, Suite B	Level of Care:	.ວ	
	on, CA 92324	ŧ			
NPI # 19423			Website: <u>www.r</u>		
Phone: (909) 433			Provider Group A		
Fax: (909) 43			Accepting New C		
E-Mail: jemond@			ADA Accommod	ation: YES	
		ay: 8 a.m. to 4:30 p.			
Clinic Hours: N	Monday – Frid	ay: 8 a.m. to 4:30 p.	m.		
Specialty: Afterc	are, Peer Sup	port			
Cultural Capabilit	ies: Cultura	al competency plan i	s in place and stat	ff are provided Cultur	al Competency
	training	3			
Linguistic Capabi	lities: Interpre	etation services avai	lable for all langua	ages	
Populations Serve	ed: Adult (18+)	Ū	•	
Rendering Prov	ider List: MH	S Central Valley Re	egional Recovery	v Center	
Staff Name/NPI Number			<u>Certification/Licensure</u> <u>Type/Number</u>		<u>Cultural</u> <u>Competence</u> <u>Training</u>
Carrasco	Adrian	1366940579	ACCBC	2110806 I	Yes
Davis	Michael	1760938534	ACCBC	198432 II	Yes
Smith	Alia	1780906156	BBS	101247	Yes

City: Needles						
	S (TURN Beha	vioral Health	Service Type: I	Recovery Services		
		edles Center for				
Cha	inge					
Address: 300	H Street		Level of Care: .	5		
Nee	dles, CA 9236	3				
NPI # 18211	26889		Website: www.r	<u>mhsinc.org</u>		
Phone: (760) 32	6-4590		Provider Group A	Affiliation: N/A		
Fax: (760) 26	2-4669		Accepting New C			
E-Mail: N/A			ADA Accommod	ation: YES		
		sday: 8 a.m. to 5 p.r		•		
		sday: 8 a.m. to 5 p.r	n., Friday: 7 a.m.	to 3:30 p.m.		
Specialty: Aftero						
Cultural Capabilit		competency plan is	s in place and stat	ff are provided Cultu	ral Competency	
linguistic Con-ti	training	tation complete arrest	abla far all lan and			
		tation services avail	able for all langua	iges		
	· · · · ·	8+), Youth (12-17)				
Rendering Prov	ider List: MH:	6 Needles Center fo	or Change			
			Certificat	ion/Licensure_	<u>Cultural</u>	
<u>Sta</u>	ff Name/NPI N	lumber		/Number	<u>Competence</u>	
			<u>- 100</u>		<u>Training</u>	
Smith	Alia	1780906156	BBS	LMFT101247	Yes	
Phillips	Jason	1992177299	CADTP	SUDCC 6264	Yes	
Paget	Misty	1336674209	CADTP	SUDCC 5981	Yes	
City: San Ber Provider: Inla		9 Uaalth	Samilas Tursa			
	nd Behaviora		Service Type: 1	Recovery Services		
	vices (IBHS), I 3 North E Stre		Level of Care:	5		
	Bernardino, (
	34469	JA 32403	Website: <i>ibhea</i>	olth ora		
Phone: (909) 88			Provider Group A			
Fax: (909) 88			Accepting New Clients: YES			
E-Mail: N/A			ADA Accommodation: YES			
	londav – Frida	y: 8:00am to 5:00pm				
		y: 8:00am to 5:00pm				
Specialty: N/A	,	,				
Cultural Capabilit	ties: Cultura	l competency plan is	in place and stat	ff are provided Cultu	ral Competency	
	training					
Linguistic Capabi		tation services avail	able for all langua	ages		
Populations Serv	ed: Adult (1	8+), Youth (12-17)				
Rendering Prov	ider List: Inla	nd Behavioral & He	ealth Services (IE	BHS), Inc.		
<u>Staff</u>	^f Name/NPI Nι	<u>imber</u>		on/Licensure_ Number	<u>Cultural</u> <u>Competence</u> <u>Training</u>	

			Osteopathic		
Underwood	Donald	1598861817	Medical Board	4681	Yes
		1922103654	Osteopathic		
Ligons	Sanaa	1922103034	Medical Board	8792	Yes
Dixon	Varyl	1427560010	CADC_CAS	C050280118	Yes
Chadwick	Gina	1568623205	CCAPP	C15881214	Yes
Мауо	Myiesha	1205374733	ACCBC-RAC	14469-RAC	Yes
			Board of		
Bierdrager-Salley	Christine	1003091562	Psychology	17704	Yes
Ortega	Melissa	1326761362	CCAPP	R1458240222	Yes
Mitchell	Ashley	1720730377	CCAPP	R1440690821	Yes
Morales	Joaquin	1699474627	CCAPP	R1421810321	Yes
Stallworth	Vanessa	1235800087	CCAPP	R1440340721	Yes
O'Brien	Veronica	1811109838	SUDCCII	6459	Yes

City: San Berna	rdino				
	d Valley Recover	ry Services Se	ervice Type:	Recovery Services	
	San Bernardino Recovery Center			,	
Address: 939 N	orth D Street	Le	vel of Care:	.5	
San B	ernardino, CA 9	2410			
NPI # 1073744	4660	W	ebsite: <u>www.i</u>	<u>nlandvalleyrecovery.c</u>	org
Phone: (909) 889-	6519		ovider Group A		
Fax: (909) 889-	6560		cepting New C		
E-Mail: rcapaceted			DA Accommod	ation: YES	
Admin Hours: M					
Clinic Hours: M		9 a.m. to 7 p.m.			
Specialty: Aftercare, Peer Support					
Cultural Capabilities: Cultural competency plan is in place and staff are provided Cultural Competency					
training					
Linguistic Capabilities: Interpretation services available for all languages, Spanish curriculum is offered Populations Served: Adult (18+), Youth (12-17)					
Rendering Provider List: Inland Valley Recovery Services San Bernardino Recovery Center					
Rendering Provid	er List: Inland v	alley Recovery S	ervices San E	sernardino Recovery	
		_	Certifica	ation/Licensure	<u>Cultural</u>
Staff Name/NPI Number		<u>iber</u>		e/Number	<u>Competence</u>
			<u>• 7 F</u>		<u>Training</u>
Munn-Stubblefield	Dunuene	1548828569	CADTP	8076	Yes
Vicuna	Dolores	1629590674	BBS	5510	Yes
Capacete	Rafael	1851706204	CCAPP	Aii051880218	Yes
Booker	Bobby	1902276058	CAADE	206111 I	Yes

1205418167

1376753525

1972045979

CAADE

CCAPP

CCAPP

2214612 II

R1299380318

129377

Amaro

Murphy

Ramirez

Maribel

Jacqueline

Raynelle

Yes

Yes

City: Upla	and					
Provider:	Inland Valley Recove	ry Services	Service Type:	Recovery Services		
FIONICEI.	Upland Recovery Center		Service Type.	INCLOVELY SELVICES	,	
Address:	• •		Level of Care:	5		
Address.	Suites A, B, C & D			.0		
	Upland, CA 91786					
NPI# 1	316086739		Website: www	v.inlandvalleyrecover	nu ora	
Phone: (909				o Affiliation: N/A	<u>y.org</u>	
•	9) 931-3774					
•	rimarco@ivdars.org			Accepting New Clients: YES ADA Accommodation: YES		
	s: Monday – Friday: 9					
Clinic Hours						
	Aftercare, Peer Support		P			
Cultural Cap		npetency plan is	in place and s	taff are provided Cul	tural Competency	
Cultural Cup	training	inpotonoy plan lo			tarar compotency	
Linguistic Ca	apabilities: Interpretatio	n services availa	able for all land	uades		
	Served: Adult (18+)					
	Provider List: Inland	Valley Recovery	y Services Up	and Recovery Cent	ter	
			Contifica	tion/l iconouro	<u>Cultural</u>	
	Staff Name/NPI Num	ber		Certification/Licensure		
			<u>1 y p</u>	e/Number	<u>Competence</u> <u>Training</u>	
Bonner	Tracey	1588977789	CCAPP	A021970216	Yes	
Hacker	Melissa	1437625969	CCAPP	A053940219	Yes	
Seither	Jill	1184888646	CCAPP	Aii4361214	Yes	
Owens	Patricia	1952593089	CCAPP	A012350315	Yes	
Elguera	Julia	1255087584	CCAPP	C134890222	Yes	
Galindo	Rachel	1992274526	BBS	86873	Yes	
Abeyta	Cynthia	1154516250	CCAPP	C22701214	Yes	
City: Victorville						
,		lalaaant	Comice Turner	Desey (am / Com /isos		
Provider: High Desert Child, Adolescent Service Type: Recovery Services & Family Center Services Center,						
		ices center,				
Address:	Inc. 16248 Victor Street		Level of Care:	5		
Audress.			Level of Care.	.0		
NDI# 1	Victorville, CA 92395			uu biabdaaartaantarii		
				<u>w.highdesertcenterii</u> Affiliation: N/A	<u>10.00111</u>	
•			Provider Group Affiliation: N/A Accepting New Clients: YES			
			Accepting New Clients: YES			
E-Mail: N/A ADA Accommodation: YES Admin Hours: Monday – Thursday: 9 a.m. to 5 p.m.						
Clinic Hours: Monday – Thursday: 9 a.m. to 5 p.m.						
Specialty: N/A						
Cultural Capabilities: Cultural competency plan is in place and staff are provided Cultural Competency						
training						
Linguistic Capabilities: Interpretation services available for all languages, Spanish curriculum						
Populations Served: Adult (18+), Youth (Age 12-17)						
•	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		1	nilv Center Services	s Center_Inc	
Rendering Provider List: High Desert Child, Adolescent & Family Center Services Center, Inc.						

Staff Name/NPI Number		<u>Certification/Licensure</u> <u>Type/Number</u>		<u>Cultural</u> Competence <u>Training</u>	
Baird	Shannon	1063621670	CCAPP	Aii11511215	Yes
Morales	Cynthia	1194062752	CCAPP	A043700217	Yes
Maldonado	Jlanamae	1215449210	CCAPP	Ci27840819	Yes
Gonzalez	Sabrina	1922667120	CCAPP	R1350710619	Yes
Boneman	Carri	1053068544	CCAPP	R1358840819	Yes
Ashby	Patrick	1740944867	CCAPP	R1450611121	Yes
Union	Julia	1639732779	CCAPP	R1329081118	Yes
Bates	Cassey	1982053344	CCAPP	R1444610921	Yes
Stinson	Cindy	1912622853	CCAPP	R1472940622	Yes
Stark	Victoria	1053020388	CCAPP	R1488461122	Yes
Montana	Josephine	1417984782	MBC	54399	Yes

City: Yucca Va	alley				
	S (TURN Behavio			Recovery Services	
	vices Inc.) Recov	very Center for	•		
Cha				-	
		iter Drive,	Level of Care:	.5	
Suit	• • •	~ /			
	ca Valley, CA 92	284	\\/_L_:	and a final a new	
NPI # 12355			Website: www.		
Phone: (760) 369			Provider Group		
Fax: (760) 36	9-1293		Accepting New		
E-Mail: N/A			ADA Accommo		
			0 p.m., Friday: 7 a		
	Clinic Hours: Monday – Thursday: 9 a.m. to 5:30			.m. to 5:30 p.m.	
Specialty: Aftercare, Peer Support				<i></i>	
Cultural Capabilities: Cultural competency plan training			is in place and sta	aff are provided Cultur	al Competency
Linguistic Capabilities: Interpretation services available for all languages, Spanish Services provided by					
	Spanish Speaking Staff, Spanish Curriculum				
Populations Serve	ed: Adult (18+), Youth (Age 1	2-17)		
Rendering Prov	ider List: MHS C	ounseling and	Recovery Cente	r for Change	
Staff Name/NPI Number			on/Licensure_ /Number	<u>Cultural</u> <u>Competence</u> <u>Training</u>	
Nance	Michelle	1639630171	CCAPP	A049570518	Yes
Smith	Alia	1780906156	BBS	LMFT101247	Yes

RECOVERY CENTER

Community-based service center whose primary purpose is to support the recovery efforts from substance use disorders, offering self-help groups, healthy socialization opportunities and education.

City: Colton			
Provider: MHS (TURN Behavioral Health	Service Type: Recovery Center		
Services Inc.) Central Valley			
Regional Recovery Center			
Address: 1076 Santo Antonio Drive, Suite B	Colton, CA 92324		
NPI # 1942338744	Website: <u>www.mhsinc.org</u>		
Phone: (909) 433-9824			
Fax: (909) 433-9830			
E-Mail: jemond@mhsinc.org	ADA Accommodation: YES		
Admin Hours: Monday – Friday: 8 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.			
Clinic Hours: Monday – Friday: 8 a.m. to 4:30 p.	.m.		
Cultural Capabilities: Cultural competency plar	n is in place and staff are provided Cultural Competency		
training			
Linguistic Capabilities: Interpretation services available for all languages			
Populations Served: Adult (18+), Youth (Age 2	12-17)		

City: Needles	
Provider: MHS (TURN Beha	
Services Inc.) Nee	edles Center for
Change	
Address: 300 H Street	
Needles, CA 9236	3
NPI # 1821126889	Website: <u>www.mhsinc.org</u>
Phone: (760) 326-4590	
Fax: (760) 262-4669	
E-Mail: N/A	ADA Accommodation: YES
Admin Hours: Monday – Thurso	lay: 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., Friday: 7 a.m. to 3:30 p.m.
Clinic Hours: Monday – Thurso	lay: 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., Friday: 7 a.m. to 3:30 p.m.
Cultural Capabilities: Cultura training	competency plan is in place and staff are provided Cultural Competency
Linguistic Capabilities: Interpre	tation services available for all languages
Populations Served: Adult (1	8+), Youth (Age 12-17)

City: Sa	an Bernardino	
Provider:	Inland Valley Recovery Services	Service Type: Recovery Center
	San Bernardino Recovery Center	
Address:	939 North D Street	
	San Bernardino, CA 92410	
NPI #	1073744660	Website: www.inlandvalleyrecovery.org

Phone: (909) 889-651	9
Fax: (909) 889-656	D
E-Mail: <u>MHacker@ivda</u>	rs.org ADA Accommodation: YES
Admin Hours: Monday	– Friday: 9 a.m. to 7 p.m.
Clinic Hours: Monday	– Friday: 9 a.m. to 7 p.m.
Cultural Capabilities:	Cultural competency plan is in place and staff are provided Cultural Competency
	training
Linguistic Capabilities:	Interpretation services available for all languages
Populations Served:	Adult (18+), Youth (Age 12-17)

City: Skyforest	
Provider: Rim Family Services Recovery	Service Type: Recovery Center
Center	
Address: 28545 Highway 18	
Skyforest, CA 92385	
NPI # 1497966261	Website: <u>www.rimfamilyservices.org</u>
Phone: (909) 336-1800	
Fax: (909) 366-0990	
E-Mail: N/A	ADA Accommodation: YES
Admin Hours: Monday - Friday: 8 a.m. to 6 p.m.	
Clinic Hours: Tuesday - Thursday: 9 a.m. to 4 p.r	n.
Cultural Capabilities: Cultural competency plan	is in place and staff are provided Cultural Competency
training	
Linguistic Capabilities: Interpretation services ava	0 0
Populations Served: Adult (18+), Youth (Age 12	2-17)

City: Upland		
Provider: Inland Valley Recovery Services	Service Type: Recovery Center	
Upland Recovery Center		
Address: 934 N. Mountain Ave.,		
Suites A, B, C & D		
Upland, CA 91786		
NPI # 1316086739	Website: <u>www.inlandvalleyrecovery.org</u>	
Phone: (909) 949-4667		
Fax: (909) 931-3774		
E-Mail: <u>Gsirimarco@ivdars.org</u>	ADA Accommodation: YES	
Admin Hours: Monday – Friday: 9:30 a.m. to 5:30 p.m.		
Clinic Hours: Monday – Friday: 9:30 a.m. to 5:30	p.m.	
Cultural Capabilities: Cultural competency plan	is in place and staff are provided Cultural Competency	
training		
Linguistic Capabilities: Interpretation services available for all languages		
Populations Served: Adult (18+), Youth (Age 1)	2-17)	

City: Yucca Valley	
Provider: MHS (TURN Behavioral Health Services Inc.) Recovery Center for Change	Service Type: Recovery Center
Address: 58945 Business Center Drive,	
Suite N	
Yucca Valley, CA 92284	
NPI # 1235577396	Website: <u>www.mhsinc.org</u>
Phone: (760) 369-1074	
Fax: (760) 369-1293	
E-Mail: N/A	ADA Accommodation: YES
Admin Hours: Monday – Thursday: 9 a.m. to 5:30 p	
Clinic Hours: Monday – Thursday: 9 a.m. to 5:30 p	
Cultural Capabilities: Cultural competency plan is training	s in place and staff are provided Cultural Competency
Spanish Speaking Staff, Spa	
Populations Served: Adult (18+), Youth (Age 12-	-17)

DRIVING UNDER THE INFLUENCE (DUI) PROGRAM *Saturday Classes Available **Sunday Classes Available

Certified DUI program offering counseling and educational sessions

City: Barstow	
Provider: Jackson-Bibby Awareness Group	Service Type: DUI Program
Address: 222 East Main Street, Suite 218	······································
,	
Barstow, CA 92311	
NPI# N/A	Website: www.jacksonbibby.com
Phone: (760) 256-6114	
Fax: (760) 256-9517	
E-Mail: N/A	ADA Accommodation: YES
Admin Hours: Wednesday: 2:30 p.m. to 5:30 p.m.	Thursday: Noon to 5:30 p.m.
Friday: 10 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.	
Clinic Hours: Wednesday: 2:30 p.m. to 5:30 p.m.	Thursday: Noon to 5:30 p.m.
Friday: 10 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.	
Linguistic Capabilities: Spanish Curriculum	
Populations Served: Adults Referred by the DM	V or Court

City: Chino	
Provider: *Alcohol Education and Recovery Services	Service Type: DUI Program
Address: 12560 Central Avenue Chino, CA 91710	
NPI# N/A	Website: <u>www.aers.us</u>
Phone: (909) 591-4761	
Fax: N/A	
E-Mail: N/A	ADA Accommodation: YES
Admin Hours: Monday - Friday: 9 a.m. to 8:30 p.m.	Saturday: 8 a.m. to 2 p.m.
Clinic Hours: Monday - Friday: 9 a.m. to 8:30 p.m.	•
Linguistic Capabilities: Spanish Curriculum	, ,
Populations Served: Adults Referred by the DM	V or Court
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	

City:	Fontana
– • •	

Provider: */ **Rehabilitation Alcohol Program	Service Type: DUI Program
Address: 17205 Arrow Blvd.	
Fontana, CA 92335	
NPI# N/A	Website: _
Phone: (909) 356-9390	
Fax: N/A	
E-Mail: N/A	ADA Accommodation: YES
Admin Hours: Monday - Thursday: 8 a.m. to 4:30 p.	.m.
Friday: 8 a.m. to 3 p.m.	
Clinic Hours: Monday - Thursday: 8 a.m. to 4:30 p.	.m.
Friday: 8 a.m. to 3 p.m.	
Linguistic Capabilities: Spanish Curriculum	
Populations Served: Adults Referred by the DM	V or Court

City: Needle	es estatution de la construction de		
	HS (TURN Behavioral Health	Service Type: DUI Program	
	ervices Inc.) Needles Center for hange		
	00 H Street		
	eedles, CA 92363		
NPI# N/A		Website: <u>www.mhsinc.org</u>	
Phone: (760) 3	26-4590		
Fax: N/A			
E-Mail: N/A		ADA Accommodation: YES	
Admin Hours: N	Admin Hours: Monday – Thursday: 8 a.m. – 5 p.m.; (closed 12 p.m. – 1 p.m.)		
Friday: 7 a.m. – 3:30 p.m.; (closed 12 p.m. – 12:30 p.m.)			
Clinic Hours: Monday – Thursday: 8 a.m. – 5 p.m.; (closed 12 p.m. – 1 p.m.)			
Friday: 7 a.m. – 3:30 p.m.; (closed 12 p.m. – 12:30 p.m.)			
Linguistic Capabilities: Spanish Curriculum			
Populations Se	erved: Adults Referred by the DM	V or Court	

City: Ontario	
Provider: *Valley Improvement Programs,	Service Type: DUI Program
Inc.	
Address: 210 West "B" Street	
Ontario, CA 91762	
NPI# N/A	Website: <u>www.valleyimprovement.org</u>
Phone: (909) 983-3665	
Fax: N/A	
E-Mail: N/A	ADA Accommodation: YES
Admin Hours: Monday - Thursday: 9 a.m. to 8 p.m.	
Friday - Saturday: 9 a.m. to 1 p.m.	
Clinic Hours: Monday - Thursday: 9 a.m. to 8 p.m.	
Friday - Saturday: 9 a.m. to 1 p.m.	
Linguistic Capabilities: Spanish Curriculum	
Populations Served: Adults Referred by the DM	V or Court

City: Rancho Cucamonga Provider: *Valley Improvement Programs, Service Type: DUI Program Inc. 8540 Archibald Avenue, # A-18 Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730 Address: Website: www.valleyimprovement.org NPI # N/A Phone: (909) 987-4036 Fax: N/A E-Mail: N/A ADA Accommodation: YES Admin Hours: Monday - Thursday: 9 a.m. to 8 p.m. Friday – Saturday: 9 a.m. to 1 p.m. Clinic Hours: Monday - Thursday: 9 a.m. to 8 p.m. Friday – Saturday: 9 a.m. to 1 p.m. Linguistic Capabilities: Spanish Curriculum Populations Served: Adults Referred by the DMV or Court

City: Redlands	
Provider: *Jackson-Bibby Awareness Group	Service Type: DUI Program
Address: 1200 Arizona, Ste. A-10	
Redlands, CA 92374	
NPI# N/A	Website: www.jacksonbibby.com
Phone: (909) 792-6925	
Fax: (909) 792-6670	
E-Mail: N/A	ADA Accommodation: YES
Admin Hours: Monday - Friday: 9 a.m. to 5:30 p.m.	
Saturday: 8 a.m. to 1:30 p.m.	
Clinic Hours: Monday - Friday: 9 a.m. to 5:30 p.m.	
Saturday: 8 a.m. to 1:30 p.m.	

Linguistic Capabilities:Spanish CurriculumPopulations Served:Adults Referred by the DMV or Court

City: San Bernardino	
Provider: *Correctional Healthcare	Service Type: DUI Program
Companies	
Address: 353 West Sixth Street	
San Bernardino, CA 92401	
NPI# N/A	Website: _
Phone: (909) 888-0149	
Fax: (909) 888-7179	
E-Mail: N/A	ADA Accommodation: YES
Admin Hours: Monday - Friday: 8 a.m. to 8 p.m.	
Saturday: 7 a.m. to 2 p.m.	
Clinic Hours: Monday - Friday: 8 a.m. to 8 p.m.	
Saturday: 7 a.m. to 2 p.m.	
Linguistic Capabilities: Spanish Curriculum	
Populations Served: Adults Referred by the DN	/IV or Court
Saturday: 7 a.m. to 2 p.m. Clinic Hours: Monday - Friday: 8 a.m. to 8 p.m. Saturday: 7 a.m. to 2 p.m. Linguistic Capabilities: Spanish Curriculum	/IV or Court

City: San Bernardino		
Provider: *MHS (TURN Behavioral Health	Service Type: DUI Program	
Services Inc.) - Pegasus		
Address: 2020 N Waterman, Suite C		
San Bernardino, CA 92404		
NPI# N/A	Website: <u>www.mhsinc.org</u>	
Phone: (909) 881-1570		
Fax: (909) 882-1315		
E-Mail: N/A	ADA Accommodation: YES	
Admin Hours: Monday, Tuesday, and Thursday: 9:30 a.m. to 8 p.m.		
Wednesday and Friday: 9:30 a.m. to 7:30 p.m.		
Saturday: 7 a.m. to Noon		
Clinic Hours: Monday, Tuesday, and Thursday: 9):30 a.m. to 8 p.m.	
Wednesday and Friday: 9:30 a.m. t	o 7:30 p.m.	
Saturday: 7 a.m. to Noon		
Linguistic Capabilities: Spanish Curriculum		
Populations Served: Adults Referred by the DI	۷V or Court	

City: Up	land		
Provider:	*Valley Improvement Programs,	Service Type:	DUI Program
	Inc.		-
Address: 1501 West Ninth Street, Ste. B Upland, CA 91786			
NPI #	N/A	Website: www	v.valleyimprovement.org
Phone: (90)9) 985-2785		

Fax: N/A		
E-Mail: N/A ADA Accommodation: YES		
Admin Hours: Monday - Wednesday: 9 a.m. to 8 p.m.		
Thursday: 9 a.m. to 5 p.m. Friday – Saturday: 9 a.m. to 1 p.m.		
Clinic Hours: Monday - Wednesday: 9 a.m. to 8 p.m.		
Thursday: 9 a.m. to 5 p.m. Friday – Saturday: 9 a.m. to 1 p.m.		
Linguistic Capabilities: Spanish Curriculum		
Populations Served: Adults Referred by the DMV or Court		

City: Victorville

Provider: *Dalton & Associates	Service Type: DUI Program
Address: 12209 Hesperia Road, Suite G Victor	orville, CA 92392
NPI# N/A	Website: <u>www.daltonassociates.org</u>
Phone: (760) 241-1777	
Fax: N/A	
E-Mail: N/A	ADA Accommodation: YES
Admin Hours: Monday – Friday: 9 a.m. to 9 p.m.	
Saturday: 8:30 a.m. to 11:30 a.m.	
Clinic Hours: Monday – Friday: 9 a.m. to 9 p.m.	
Saturday: 8:30 a.m. to 11:30 a.m.	
Linguistic Capabilities: Spanish Curriculum	
Populations Served: Adults Referred by the DM	IV or Court

City: Victorville	
Provider: Jackson-Bibby Awareness Group	Service Type: DUI Program
Address: 14420 Civic Dr., Ste.3	
Victorville, CA 92392	
NPI# N/A	Website: www.jacksonbibby.com
Phone: (760) 241-3300	
Fax: (760) 241-3304	
E-Mail: N/A	ADA Accommodation: YES
Admin Hours: Monday - Friday: 9 a.m. to 5:30 p.m.	
Saturday: 8:45 a.m. to 2 p.m.	
Clinic Hours: Monday - Friday: 9 a.m. to 5:30 p.m.	
Saturday: 8:45 a.m. to 2 p.m.	
Linguistic Capabilities: Spanish Curriculum	
Populations Served: Adults Referred by the DM	V or Court

City: Yuo	cca Valley		
Provider:	MHS (TURN Behavioral Health Services Inc.) Yucca Valley Center for Change	Service Type:	DUI Program
Address:	58945 Business Center Drive, Suite J		

Yucca Valley, CA 92284	
NPI # N/A	Website: <u>www.mhsinc.org</u>
Phone: (760) 369-1074	
Fax: N/A	
E-Mail: N/A	ADA Accommodation: YES
Admin Hours: Monday - Friday: 9 a.m. to 5 p.m.	
Clinic Hours: Monday - Friday: 9 a.m. to 5 p.m.	
Linguistic Capabilities: Spanish Curriculum Populations Served: Adults Referred by the DM	IV or Court

DEFERRED ENTRY OF JUDGEMENT (DEJ) PROGRAM

Previously known as the PC1000 program, provides substance use education and counseling services

City: Needles	
Provider: MHS (TURN Behavioral Health	Service Type: Deferred Entry of Judgement
Services Inc.) Needles Center For	
Change	
Address: 300 H Street	
Needles, CA 92363	
NPI# N/A	Website: <u>www.mhsinc.org</u>
Phone: (760) 326-4590	
Fax: (760) 326-3154	
E-Mail: N/A	ADA Accommodation: YES
Admin Hours: Monday - Thursday: 8 a.m. to 6 p.m.	
Friday: 7:30 a.m. to 3:30 p.m.	
Clinic Hours: Monday - Thursday: 8 a.m. to 6 p.m.	
Friday: 7:30 a.m. to 3:30 p.m.	
Populations Served: Adults referred by the Court	t

City: Ontario	
Provider: Valley Improvement Programs, Inc.	Service Type: Deferred Entry of Judgement
Address: 210 West "B" Street	
Ontario, CA 91762	
NPI# N/A	Website: www.valleyimprovement.org
Phone: (909) 983-3665	
Fax: (909) 467-3646	
E-Mail: N/A	ADA Accommodation: YES
Admin Hours: Monday - Thursday: 9 a.m. to 8 p.m.	
Friday – Saturday: 9 a.m. to 1 p.m.	
Clinic Hours: Monday - Thursday: 9 a.m. to 8 p.m.	
Friday – Saturday: 9 a.m. to 1 p.m.	

City: San Bernardino		
Provider: Inland Behavioral & Health	Service Type: Deferred Entry of Judgement	
Services		
Address: 1963 North "E" Street		
San Bernardino, CA 92405		
NPI# N/A	Website: <u>ibhealth.org</u>	
Phone: (909) 881-6146		
Fax: (909) 881-3479		
E-Mail: N/A	ADA Accommodation: YES	
Admin Hours: Monday & Wednesday: 8 a.m. to 6	p.m.	
Tuesday & Thursday: 8 a.m. to 7 p.	m.	
Friday: 8 a.m. to 5 p.m.		
Clinic Hours: Monday & Wednesday: 8 a.m. to 6	p.m.	
Tuesday & Thursday: 8 a.m. to 7 p.m.		
Friday: 8 a.m. to 5 p.m.		
Populations Served: Adults referred by the Co	urt	

City: Upland		
Provider:Valley Improvement ProgramsAddress:1501 West Ninth Street, Suite B Upland, CA 91786	Service Type: Deferred Entry of Judgement	
NPI # N/A Phone: (909) 985-2785 Fax: (909) 982-5597	Website: <u>www.valleyimprovement.org</u>	
E-Mail: N/A	ADA Accommodation: YES	
Admin Hours: Monday, Tuesday, Thursday: 9 a.m. to 8 p.m.		
Wednesday: 9 a.m. to 7 p.m. Friday: 9 a.m. to 2 p.m.		
Clinic Hours: Monday, Tuesday, Thursday: 9 a.m. to 8 p.m. Wednesday: 9 a.m. to 7 p.m. Friday: 9 a.m. to 2 p.m. Populations Served: Adults referred by the Court		

City: Vic	torville	
Provider:	High Desert Child, Adolescent &	Service Type: Deferred Entry of Judgement
	Family Services Center, Inc.	
Address:	16248 Victor Street	
	Victorville, CA 92395	
	N/A	Website: <u>www.highdesertcenterinc.com</u>
	60) 243-7151	
Fax: (76	60) 952-1432	

E-Mail: N/A ADA Accommodation: Admin Hours: Monday - Thursday: 8 a.m. to 6 p.m. Clinic Hours: Monday - Thursday: 8 a.m. to 6 p.m. Populations Served: Adults referred by the Court

City: Yucca Valley	
Provider: MHS (TURN Behavioral Health	Service Type: Deferred Entry of Judgement
Services Inc.) Choices Center for	
Change	
Address: 58945 Business Center Drive,	
Suite J	
Yucca Valley, CA 92284	
NPI# N/A	Website: <u>www.mhsinc.org</u>
Phone: (760) 369-1074	
Fax: (760) 418-8271	
E-Mail: N/A	ADA Accommodation: YES
Admin Hours: Monday – Friday: 8 a.m. to 5 p.m.	
Clinic Hours: Monday – Friday: 8 a.m. to 5 p.m.	
Populations Served: Adults referred by the Cou	ırt

YES

ENVIRONMENTAL PREVENTION

Environmental Prevention are efforts aimed at changing community standards and attitudes that shape behaviors that make it easier for people to act in healthy ways. The Environmental Prevention goal is to prevent or reduce substance use and other behavioral health conditions within the community.

City: Big Bear	
Provider: Rim Family Services	Service Type: Prevention
Address: 40880 Pedder Road	51
Big Bear Lake, CA 92315	
NPI# N/A	Website: www.rimfamilyservices.org
Phone: (909) 366-0545	
Fax: (909) 336-0990	
E-Mail: N/A	ADA Accommodation: YES
City: Colton	
Provider: MHS (TURN Behavioral Health Services Inc.) Central Valley -	Service Type: Prevention

Address:Prevention ProgramAddress:1076 Santo Antonio Drive, Suite H	Colton, CA 92324
NPI# N/A	Website: <u>www.mhsinc.org</u>
Phone: (909) 423-0312	
Fax: (909) 423-0231	
E-Mail: N/A	ADA Accommodation: YES
City: Needles	
Provider: MHS (TURN Behavioral Health	Service Type: Prevention
Provider: MHS (TURN Behavioral Health Services Inc.) Needles Center for	Service Type: Prevention
Provider: MHS (TURN Behavioral Health Services Inc.) Needles Center for Change	Service Type: Prevention
Provider: MHS (TURN Behavioral Health Services Inc.) Needles Center for Change Address: 300 H Street	Service Type: Prevention
Provider:MHS (TURN Behavioral Health Services Inc.) Needles Center for ChangeAddress:300 H Street Needles, CA 92363	
Provider: MHS (TURN Behavioral Health Services Inc.) Needles Center for Change Address: 300 H Street Needles, CA 92363 NPI # N/A	Service Type: Prevention Website: <u>www.mhsinc.org</u>
Provider:MHS (TURN Behavioral Health Services Inc.) Needles Center for ChangeAddress:300 H Street Needles, CA 92363	

City: San Berna	rdino	
Provider: San E	Bernardino County	Service Type: Prevention
Depa	rtment of Public Health	
*Frida	y Night Live/Club Live Only	
Address: 340 N	. Mountain Ave.	
San B	ernardino, CA 92415	
NPI# N/A		Website: <u>www.fridaynightlive.org</u>
Phone: (800) 782-4	4264	
Fax: (909) 387-	0102	
E-Mail: N/A		ADA Accommodation: YES

City: San Bernardino	
Provider: Institute for Public Strategies	Service Type: Prevention
Address: 242 E. Airport Dr., Suite 204	
San Bernardino, CA 92408	
NPI# N/A	Website: <u>www.publicstrategies.org</u>
Phone: (909) 266-1660	
Fax: (909) 266-1634	
E-Mail: N/A	ADA Accommodation: YES

City Skyforoot	
City: Skyforest	Service Type: Provention
Provider: Rim Family Services	Service Type: Prevention
Address: 28545 Highway 18	
Skyforest, CA 92385	
NPI# N/A	Website: <u>www.rimfamilyservices.org</u>
Phone: (909) 336-1800	
Fax: (909) 336-0990	
E-Mail: N/A	ADA Accommodation: YES
City: Upland	
Provider: Reach Out West End, Inc.	Service Type: Prevention
Address: 1126 W. Foothill Blvd, Suite 250	
Upland, CA 91786	
NPI # N/A	Website: www.we reachout arg
	Website: <u>www.we-reachout.org</u>
Phone: (909) 982-8641	
Fax: (909) 982-8642	
E-Mail: N/A	ADA Accommodation: YES
City: Victorville	
Provider: Institute for Public Strategies	Service Type: Prevention
Address: 15428 Civic Drive, Suite #350	
Victorville, CA 92392	
NPI# N/A	Website: <u>www.publicstrategies.org</u>
Phone: (760) 843-7003	
Fax: (760) 843-0660	
E-Mail: N/A	ADA Accommodation: YES
City: Yucca Valley Provider: Reach Out West End Inc	Service Type: Prevention
Provider: Reach Out West End, Inc.	Service Type: Prevention
Provider:Reach Out West End, Inc.Address:7255 Joshua Lane, Unit C	Service Type: Prevention
Provider:Reach Out West End, Inc.Address:7255 Joshua Lane, Unit CYucca Valley, CA 92284	
Provider: Reach Out West End, Inc. Address: 7255 Joshua Lane, Unit C Yucca Valley, CA 92284 NPI # N/A	Service Type: Prevention Website: <u>www.we-reachout.org</u>
Provider: Reach Out West End, Inc. Address: 7255 Joshua Lane, Unit C Yucca Valley, CA 92284 NPI # N/A Phone: (760) 365-7130	
Provider: Reach Out West End, Inc. Address: 7255 Joshua Lane, Unit C Yucca Valley, CA 92284 NPI # N/A	Website: <u>www.we-reachout.org</u>
Provider: Reach Out West End, Inc. Address: 7255 Joshua Lane, Unit C Yucca Valley, CA 92284 NPI # N/A Phone: (760) 365-7130	

<u>Acronyms</u>

Acronyms	
ACSW	Academy of Certified Social Workers
AMFT	Associate Marriage and Family Therapist
APCC	Associate Professional Clinical Counselor
ASW	Accredited Social Work
BAL	Beneficiary Access Line
BBS	Board of Behavioral Sciences
BRN	Board of Registered Nursing
BVNPT	Board Of Vocational Nursing And Psychiatric Technicians
CADC-CAS	Certified Alcohol Drug Counselor - Certified Addiction Specialist
CADC	Certified Alcohol Drug Counselor
CADDE	California Association for Alcohol and Drug Educators
CADTP	California Association of DUI Treatment Programs
CAODC-A	Certified Alcohol & Other Drug Counselor
CATC	Certified Addiction Treatment Counselor
CCAPP	California Consortium of Addiction Programs and Professionals
LCSW	Licensed Clinical Social Worker
LMFT	Licensed Marriage and Family Therapist
MBC	Medical Board of California
RADT	Registered Alcohol/Drug Technician
SUDCC	Substance Use Disorder Clinical Care
SUDRS	Substance Use Disorder and Recovery Services